GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
Executive Oversight Committee
Agenda
October 2, 2019
8:00 a.m.
Meeting will be held at the Glenbard Wastewater Plant
945 Bemis Rd, Glen Ellyn, IL

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

Consent Agenda — The following items are considered to be routine by the Executive
Oversight Committee and will be approved with a single vote in the form listed below:

Motion the EOC to approve the following items including Payroll and Vouchers the
months of August 2019 totaling 31,144,670.10 (Trustee Christiansen).

5.1

52

53

5.4

Executive Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes:
August 8, 2019 EOC Meeting

Vouchers Previously Reviewed by: Trustee Christiansen
August 2019

Approval to purchase CHP Gas Scrubbing Media

Prior to digester gas being used in the CHP’s, the gas needs to be “scrubbed” in
order to remove siloxanes and hydrogen sulfide, in order to help preserve the life
of the engines. Although the life of the media is tracked, due to varying usage
and gas conditions, it is difficult to exactly predict when the media will be
reaching its useful life. Since there is little expiration notice, and the media has a
long shelf life, we prefer to have the media onsite and available to keep the down time
of the engines to a minimum.

In the 2019 GWA budget, staff allocated $50,000 for the purchase of this media in
budget category Plant Equipment Rehabilitation account 40-580150. Therefore, we
motion the EOC to authorize approval to purchase CHP media from Unison
Solutions in the amount of $26,801.75

Retroactive Approval of Sandblasting and Coating of Thickener Bridge



The existing gravity thickener at the Glenbard Wastewater Authority has not been
repainted since being put in service many years ago, therefore, it was budgeted to
sandblast and repaint elements of the catwalk structure that are above the water level.
This project was originally budgeted in CY2016 but deferred for several years due to
budgetary needs for other projects, and therefore is now overdue. All elements of the
thickener were inspected by the maintenance department the summer of 2016 and
determined to be structurally sound, and all elements under the water level were
determined to not need painting. The scope for this project is to set up scaffolding, cover
the drive unit, perform sandblasting of the existing catwalk structure and handrail,
remove the sand from the covered tank and apply paint to existing catwalk structure and
handrail. The sand will be allowed to be disposed on site in order to save costs.

Based on qualifications and price, staff motions the EOC to authorize awarding the
project to G.P. Maintenance Services Inc. for the amount of $49,700.00. In this year’s
budget number 40-580150, $40,000 is allocated towards “Clarifier Mechanism and
Bridge Painting.” Although $9,700 over budget, sufficient funds remain in this line item.
During the past month two capital projects have been completed in-house by the
maintenance staff resulting in significant savings. This item was approved by Village
Manager Franz and Public Works Director Hansen on September 16, 2019, but is
seeking retroactive approval from the EOC.

Amendment #1 to Black & Veatch’s Construction Contract

In March 2016, just prior to the Facility Improvement Project being bid out, the EOC
approved a construction oversight contract with the design engineer for the project, Black
& Veatch (B&V), for the amount of $706,943. The Authority recommended that B&V
oversee the construction management on a part-time basis due to the critical details
involved with the design. The Authority had worked closely with B&V on reducing the
amount of oversight required due to the hiring of an Assistant Director/Engineer.

Due to the progress of the project, and many other conditions explained in the attached
memo, Black & Veatch is now requesting an amendment to their existing contract so that
they are able to continue construction management until the completion of the project.
Black & Veatch met with the TAC and explained several terms highlighted in the memo.

1t’s motioned that the EOC authorize GWA to amend the construction contract with
Black & Veatch for an amount of $300,000 with the ability to amend the contract at
$324,000 should Black and Veatch not a agree to the discounted price. This is anticipated
to carry the contract through the remainder of the FIP project, barring any unforeseen
delays. These funds would come out of the 40-580180 budget, and have been
appropriately placed in the CY2020 budget.

CY2020 Budget Approval

Enclosed is a memo summarizing the highlights of the draft CY2020 budget, along with
the draft budget itself.



10.

11.

Motion the EOC to authorize approval of the CY2020 Budget to the Full Boards of Glen
Ellyn and Lombard

1S641 Sunnybrook Road Parcel Purchase

In late 2018 the property owner at 1S641 Sunnybrook, directly adjacent to GWA to the
North (as seen outlined in blue on the enclosed aerial photo), approached the Authority in
regards to the purchase of his parcel. Although there is no immediate need for this
property, it will most likely eventually have a potential use in the future, therefore
consideration was given to purchasing it since it is contiguous with the Authority’s
existing property line. Per the EOC’s direction and authorization in closed sessions, an
appraisal was obtained, and negotiations ensued. A deal was agreed upon, with the
agreed purchase price of $450,000, with the additional term that the seller would be
allowed to stay at the property for the period of 1-year after the sale without paying a
rent. The Authority will not be liable for anything while the seller is still living on the
premises, and will not act as a landlord. The Authority’s attorney has drafted the
enclosed purchase agreement, which the Authority can enter into after the EOC has
approved the use of the funds.

Motion the EOC to authorize the use of capital funds to purchase 15641 Sunnybrook
Road, Glen Ellyn, lllinois for the price of $450,000. This purchase is included in the 40-
580180 capital budget.

Discussion
9.1  Facility Improvement Project Update

Other Business

10.1 Technical Advisory Committee Updates

10.2 Pending Agenda Items

10.3  Full Board Meeting — Tuesday, November 12, 2019

Next EOC Meeting — The next regularly scheduled EOC Meeting is set for Thursday,
November 14, 2019 at 8:00 a.m. in the Conference Room at the Glenbard Wastewater
Authority, 945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137



SECTION 5.0

CONSENT AGENDA



SECTION 5.1

MINUTES FROM THE
AUGUST 8, 2019
MEETING



GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
Executive Oversight Committee
Minutes
August 8, 2019
Meeting held at the Glenbard Wastewater Plant
945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, IL

Members Present:

Diane McGinley President, Village of Glen Ellyn

Keith Giagnorio President, Village of Lombard

Kelli Christiansen Trustee, Village of Glen Ellyn

William Ware Trustee, Village of Lombard

Mark Franz Village Manager, Village of Glen Ellyn

Scott Niehaus Village Manager, Village of Lombard

Julius Hansen Public Works Director, Village of Glen Ellyn

Carl Goldsmith Public Works Director, Village of Lombard
Others Present:

Matthew Streicher Executive Director, GWA

Tom Romza Assistant Director/Engineer, GWA

David Goodalis Operations Superintendent, GWA

Jon Braga Interim Maintenance Superintendent, GWA

Ashley Staat Environmental Resources Coordinator, GWA

Christina Coyle Finance Director, Village of Glen Ellyn

Tim Sexton Finance Director, Village of Lombard

Gayle Lendabarker Administrative Secretary, GWA

1. Call to Order at 8:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call: President McGinley, President Giagnorio, Trustee Christiansen, Trustee Ware,
Mr. Franz, Mr. Niehaus, Mr. Goldsmith, and Mr. Hansen answered “Present”.

3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Public Comment

5. Consent Agenda - The following items are considered to be routine by the Executive
Oversight Committee and will be approved with a single vote in the form listed below:

Motion the EOC to approve the following items including Payroll and Vouchers for part
of the month of July 2019 totaling $2,126,368.91 (Trustee Christiansen).

Trustee Christiansen motioned and President Giagnorio seconded the MOTION that
the following items on the Consent Agenda be approved. President McGinley,
President Giagnorio, Trustee Christiansen, Trustee Ware, Mr. Franz, Mr. Niehaus Mr.
Hansen and Mr. Goldsmith responded “Aye” during a roll vote. The motion carried.



EOC Meeting/August 2019
Minutes

5.1 Executive Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes:
o July 11,2019 EOC Meeting

5.2 Vouchers previously reviewed by Trustee Christiansen
o July 2019

6. Screw Pump Cover Materials Purchase Approval

In September of 2011, the treatment plant experienced a power outage that caused the
intermediate pump station to surcharge and submerge the lower bearing of the screw
pumps. Staff was able to restore power and put the intermediate pump station back into
operation without pumping down the surcharged condition. The buoyancy of the water in
the pump station caused the lower bearings of the screw pumps to fail and the large screw
to “walk” up the walls of the station. This caused damage to a lot of the infrastructure
including the covers of the screw pumps. While the essentials for operation were replaced
and repaired, the covers were never repaired. The entirety of the west screw and the
lower portion of the east screw have been exposed since this incident. It is GWA’s
intention to replace these covers in order to improve public image, in terms of odor
control, and increase the safety of entering the screw pump station during routine
maintenance. The Authority’s maintenance staff will install the materials in-house,
which saves approximately $20,000 in contractor costs.

It is recommended that the EOC award RPS Engineering the 2019 Polyester Formed FRP
Covers for the Screw Pump Station contract in the amount of $38,300. This amount will
be taken out of the designated fund in CY2019 Approved Budget, Fund 40 580150 Plant
Equipment Rehabilitation, which is currently budgeted for $45,000.

Mpr. Streicher advised that in 2011 there was a failure with the west screw pump which
caused the cover to be ripped off; at that time, the decision was made to hold off on
replacing the covers due to possible changes to the biological process for phosphorus
removal; which would have resulted in significant changes to the screw pump station;
however, it has now been determined these changes are many years down the road and
the process will be a chemical process in the interim, which will not need changes to the
station. Therefore, staff decided to move forward with replacing the covers for the sake
of safety, as well as some odor mitigation. Mr. Streicher indicated that GWA had
advertised this project, but had not received any bids in response; therefore, the decision
was made by GWA staff to purchase covers from the vendor who had provided the
budgetary number and perform the installation in-house to realize approximately $20k in
cost savings.

Mpr. Franz motioned and Trustee Ware seconded the Motion to award RPS
Engineering the contract in the amount of 338,300 for the Polyester Formed RFP
Covers for the Screw Pump Station. The funds will be allocated from the CY019
Approved Budget, Fund 40-580150 Plant Rehabilitation Fund. President McGinley,

2



EOC Meeting/August 2019
Minutes

President Giagnorio, Trustee Christiansen, Mr. Franz, Mr. Niehaus, Mr. Goldsmith,
and Mr. Hansen responded “Aye” during a roll vote. The motion carried.

7. Approve updated Pretreatment Language, Definitions, Local Limits, and Enforcement
Response Plans for use in Member Agencies Sewer Use Ordinances

Motion to approve all language and modifications for use in Member Village’s Sewer
Use Ordinances

Ashley Staat, GWA’s Environmental Resources Coordinator provided an explanation for
the motion in that acceptance is required in order for the USEPA to approve the
document which will allow her to enforce the Pretreatment regulations, Local Limits and
Enforcement Response Plans on various entities within the Villages who need to comply.
This is also a requirement per GWA’s NPDES permit.

Mpr. Streicher indicated that once approved by the EOC, each Village will need their
respective Village Board'’s to adopt the new documents; he stated that GWA would assist
the Village of Glen Ellyn in incorporating the language into their sewer use ordinance,
and the Village of Lombard already is moving forward with recommending adoption.

Mr. Goldsmith motioned and Trustee Ware seconded the motion to approve the
updated Pretreatment Language, Definitions, Local Limits, and Enforcement Response
Plans for use in Member Agencies Sewer Use Ordinances as outlined. President
McGinley, President Giagnorio, Trustee Christiansen, Trustee Ware, Mr. Franz, Mr.
Niehaus and Mr. Hansen responded “Aye” during a roll vote.

8. Discussion
8.1  Facility Improvement Project Update

Mr. Romza indicated that while there has been progress, with a majority
of the work related to submittals and discussions concerning punch list
work on the disc filter portion of the project, the main progress is that the
concrete pour plan has been approved by the design engineer and the
pouring of concrete will being on Friday, August 9". Mr. Romza
complimented Boller on having everything in place and ready to go
immediately upon approval by Black & Veatch. Mr. Romza advised that
this phase will still take a few months as the pours must take place in
stages to allow for each level to cure before the next pour can begin.

Mr. Romza added that an updated schedule was also received from Boller
that reflects a completion date of July 2020 which is still 7 to 8 months
behind schedule. Mr. Streicher reminded the EOC that per the contract
$2,000 in liquidated damages can be assessed per day for every day the
Contractor is behind schedule regardless of whether or not GWA sustains



EOC Meeting/August 2019

Minutes

any type of damages or not. Mr. Streicher indicated that the revised
contract had a substantial completion date of October 19, 2019; therefore,
damages could be in the ball park of $580,000.

Mr. Goldsmith asked if that is enough to cover the dewatering costs. Mr.
Romza advised that the dewatering costs through the month of June had
been submitted and included details, it was up to $500,000, granted there
are some calculations that will reduce GWA'’s share of the costs. Staff has
also advised Boller that they will not be paying for the dewatering costs
associated with the delay in the concrete pour submittal being approved,
as these delays were a result of Boller’s failure to submit an acceptable
pour plan. Boller has not yet contested this either. Mr. Franz asked at
what point dewatering costs will not be a factor. Mr. Romza indicated that
once Boller can start backfilling, the dewatering will not longer be
necessary. Mr. Romza stated that the rental on the pumps is
$18,000/month and that GWA had a conversation with Boller indicating
that these should be for at this point,; therefore, they should no longer be
charging rental rates, and they need to discuss the matter with United
Rentals. Mr. Romza advised that Boller claims they did speak with United
but there has not be any further discussion on the matter. Mr. Romza
added that another expense is electric as the size of the six (6) pumps
require a lot of power to keep them running non-stop.

President McGinley asked how often GWA rents from United Rental. Mr.
Streicher indicated not often. President McGinley added that if United
Rental is not cooperative in considering the pumps paid for, to let her
know and the Villages will get involved.

Mr. Niehaus asked Mr. Streicher if he was satisfied with the current
communications between Black & Veatch and Boller. Mr. Streicher
advised that for the last month and a half, he is and applauds the efforts of
both to try and find a resolution to the problem.

Mr. Romza brought up the fact that Black & Veatch has been working
without a contract and they have reached out to discuss re-opening a
contract as they claim to be 385,000 in the hole since their original
agreement expired. Mr. Romza indicated that a scope of work was
received from them back in November, however they have yet to submit
any costs for additional oversight on the project. Mr. Streicher indicated
that the reason they have not indicated any fees to date are that the project
completion date was not firm, therefore, they could not calculate a fee
schedule. Mr. Streicher added that they will be looking to get paid for
these outstanding fees as part of any new agreement and recommended
that any fee schedule they present not include any potential delays on
Boller’s part, because after the substantial completion date if there are



EOC Meeting/August 2019

Minutes

8.2

any further delays, costs will be associated with damages and may be
easier to go after Boller for.

Mpr. Hansen inquired about costs for additional construction oversight by
Black & Veatch. Mr. Streicher indicated that he had invited them to the
next TAC meeting to discuss this, as Black & Veatch believes Boller may
need a higher level of oversight than what GWA staff is able to provide in-
house to help them stay on track. Mr. Franz asked if it was typical for
Black & Veatch to act as chief negotiator in the event of any ongoing
disputes. Mr. Streicher indicated that it will be an element discussed with
them. Mr. Hansen asked if the number of hours of oversight will be higher
than typical. Mr. Streicher indicated he would have to wait and see if
Black & Veatch offers multiple scenarios for level of service.

Mr. Niehaus asked if Boller was aware that they are under the gun to
perform or have their bond pulled. Mr. Romza indicated that they were
aware of the situation.

Trustee Christiansen asked if it would be a good idea to incorporate some
milestones for Boller to meet. Mr. Streicher indicated that it is worth
considering since it is being done on some other projects.

Mr. Romza mentioned the hypo pumps will result in a change order as a
request for a price to upsize the pumps to make the system work properly
has been made. Mr. Streicher advised that GWA will be purchasing the
pumps on their own and will be asking the TAC to waive competitive
bidding as the vendor will be taking in the smaller pumps in trade to help
offset the costs of the larger pumps.

CY2020 Budget

Mpr. Streicher presented several different options for the CY2020 budget
for discussion.

Mr. Streicher indicated that he recommends a three percent (3%) increase
which would include financing two future projects and pursuing a future
odor control project. Mr. Franz indicated that while further conversations
need to take place for future years, the CY2020 budget should include the
recommended three percent (3%) increase. Mr. Streicher confirmed he
will finalize the CY2020 budget to include the recommended increase, and
loan expenses for two (2) future projects for presentation to the EOC at
the next meeting.

Mpr. Niehaus indicated that there had been discussions between the two
Villages about future increases and how to best communicate sewer rate



EOC Meeting/August 2019

Minutes

increases to the residents of both villages and believes that by showing the
residents their costs for treatment compared to other communities they
can have a better understanding of the fact that while the costs are going
up, their costs may not be that out of line in comparison to surrounding
communities; additionally, the comparison will be a plus to have on hand
for the Full Board so they can see as well. Mr. Niehaus indicated that he
would like to see a five to seven (5 to 7) year average of past capital
increases as he believes the EOC has been tight in only going with a one
percent (1%) for the past several years and believes that when compared
to the surrounding sanitary districts, GWA will be again be lower, and
that by trying to include a three percent (3%) for the next few years will be
seen as playing catch up rather than building a reserve. My. Streicher
indicated that at the last EOC meeting he had provided a summary of the
past capital contribution increases from GWA, as well as capital budget
amounts from several other local facilities, which were about 8%-10%
increases annually. Mr. Niehaus added that the Village of Lombard would
be happy to provide assistance from their communications department to
the Village of Glen Ellyn so a uniform message could be distributed to the
residents of both Villages. Mr. Franz indicated that a deeper look into
some of the revenue streams also needs to be done to help determine
contributions after 2020.

Mr. Goldsmith asked when the new facility plan would be completed. Mr.
Streicher indicated that it is complete and was presented and accepted at
a previous meeting. Mr. Goldsmith asked if the plan included the odor
management plans. Mr. Streicher indicated that it did and he included one
project from the plan into the CY2020 capital budget plan in order to help
keep the budget more reasonable. Mr. Streicher stated that the odor
control project he included in the budget is one that is a more traditional
option and has been done by other local agencies and noted that Fox
River Water Reclamation undertook a multi-million-dollar project all
because of a single neighbor who persistently complained. Mr. Goldsmith
noted that Fox River also has larger annual capital revenue.

President McGinley indicated that she would like to review the weather
patterns because the reports she’s asked for include weather patterns and
these patterns show that there has been a shift, and a case can be made off
doing any type of odor control if the elements have changed, and she feels
it is the duty of GWA and the Villages to respond to elements that have
changed permanently that are out of our control; so, rather than rest on
the complaints of a resident, we need to take a look at what the elements
are and respond that. President McGinley added that one of the reports
she saw indicated that thirteen (13) of the last fifteen (15) weather
elements occurred in the last two (2) years; so, if that element is going to
stay consistent, then that is the element we should be responding. Mr.



EOC Meeting/August 2019

Minutes

Streicher indicated that the report she is referring to reflected flow more
than it did weather and the one factor that has led to the reduction of flow
is a result of the reduction of inflow and infiltration by both the Villages
and Illinois American Water, and even new processes at GWA.

Mpr. Goldsmith asked if the odor control project should be removed from
the budget so it does not give a false sense to any resident who may look at
it. Mr. Streicher indicated he would like to leave it in the budget as a way
of showing that GWA is taking some sort of steps to do something. Trustee
Christiansen asked if it was a matter of perception that the item in the
budget meant something to control the problem was imminent. Mr.
Goldsmith added that the question still remains that those in the
immediate area are reaping the benefit of lower purchase price of their
homes due to their proximity to the plant, and that Village of Lombard
looks at it from the perspective that the benefiting properties from the odor
control program should have to pay in some form, whether through a
special service area or some other form that recoups some of that cost,
since those living on the far northwest side of Glen Ellyn and most
Lombard residents would not benefit from any type of odor control
program; therefore, Lombard would seek an equitable way to assign those
costs. President Giagnorio expressed his concerns that even after any
odor projects are completed there will still be complaints purely due to the
nature of the process. Mr. Niehaus noted that it is a subjective problem
because an engineer will say they can design a facility that will result in
zero odors all the while knowing that there are no guarantees there will
never be any odors.

Mpr. Hansen asked how many projects were recommended and which one
was being considered in the budget. Mr. Streicher indicated that project
he thinks would work best is to cover the primary tanks where the water
overflows and creates the odors and then draw air out that area and put it
through a biological treatment system as well as the draw the air out of
the gravity thickener, which is a covered tank at the present time and
where all the sludge concentrates and thickens and is closest to the
residents. Mr. Streicher indicated he had advised Mr. Hansen that this
tank currently has a fan on it and that a deodorizing system will be added
fo it at a cost of $4,500 in an effort to help mitigate odors from this source.
Mpr. Streicher did indicate that while the recommended project calls for a
biological process, there are similar, less expensive options that could be
considered as this the system would only be used two (2) to three (3)
months each year.

President McGinley indicated that she feels the GWA is going down the
right path but further due diligence needs to be undertaken in the coming
year.



EOC Meeting/August 2019

Minutes

Mpr. Niehaus asked if Mr. Streicher was seeking input on whether or not to
leave the line item in the budget. Mr. Streicher confirmed that he would
like some direction on the matter, considering that in the CY2019 capital
plan Mr. Goldsmith had recommended a dollar amount with “odor
control” listed next to it, so the same thing can be carried over for
CY2020; which would give him the ability to show the residents that there
is something in the works to address the issue without providing project
specific details.

Mr. Streicher noted that the budget also saw a reduction in insurance
costs based on information provided by Christina Coyle. At this time,
based on the 3% capital contribution, there will be a 5.5% increase for the
Village of Lombard and a .5% increase for the Village of Glen Ellyn with
the overall total being a 3.3% increase over the CY2019 budget.

Mr. Niehaus asked what the increase allocation for salaries was. Mr.
Streicher advised a 2.75%.

Mpy. Franz asked when the first draft will be presented to the EOC. My.
Streicher indicated in September, with approval in October and then the
Full Board approval in November at the annual meeting to be hosted by
the Village of Glen Ellyn.

Mpr. Streicher referred to his Director’s report that during the month of
June GWA received five (5) odor complaints with four (4) being from the
same person. Mr. Streicher indicated that in the first full week of August
that he received five (5) calls on Friday, August 2* alone from a different
group of residents who have threatened to get the media involved again,
Mpy. Streicher believes the larger volume of calls were again due to the low
flows and cooler air temps. President McGinley indicated in the past when
she has spoken with Mr. Streicher about complaints, that the wind had
shifted, directing the odors in a different direction and asked if this
variable is tracked. Mr. Streicher indicated that it is on weather station on
the web site since the feature was added in 2017, and is tracked with the
complaints that are logged. Mr. Franz noted the lack of rain. Mr.
Streicher stated that overnight flows are as low as 4mgd with air temps in
the 60’s, but warmer water temps produce more hydrogen sulfides, and
the wind out of the northeast puts the residents on Buckingham in the
direct path of the odors. Mr. Franz asked if it would be a positive measure
to send out a blurb to residents explaining the factors that contribute to
the odors. Mr. Streicher advised that an email blast had been sent to the
neighbors; however, there are only 115 names on the blast list and that
after speaking with residents who are not on the email blast, copies will be
mailed to the same list as those we sent the open house invitation to.



EOC Meeting/August 2019

Minutes

President McGinley asked if the residents in the East typically received
odors and if the odors are being masked by the deodorizers. Mr. Streicher
indicated that the residents to the east are not subjected to the odors due
fo the fact that there is the open space of the ComEd easement that allows
for the odors to dissipate before reaching the homes, unlike the neighbors
directly on the border of the GWA's fence lines.

Trustee Christiansen asked if there some sort of notice that we can add to
the web site that alerts the neighbors of the potential for odors. Mr.
Streicher indicated that the neighbors will argue that the odors are
connected to the intake of FOG and often state that the odors have not
existed in previous years, and explains to them that he has lived and went
to school in the area and always remembers odors from this facility.

Mpr. Goldsmith asked if there was some sort of tracking mechanism that
tracks odor complaints versus the rain fall and plant flow. Mr. Streicher
indicated that a report tracking those specific details had been created.
Mpr. Goldsmith added that he is guessing that back in May and June when
there was rainfall, there were no odor complaints but now that the flow
has diminished the odors are back and feels that a chart of graph on the
web site showing the last eighteen months might help.

Mpr. Streicher indicated that things are moving forward with the purchase
of the property at 15641 Bemis Road, with Greg Dose working on a
purchase agreement. Mr. Streicher indicated that one element not
originally discussed with the EOC was lawn maintenance, and that the
seller has requested as part of the agreement that GWA take over the lawn
care, except for a fenced area for his dog. Mr. Streicher stated that if
GWA had taken immediate possession of the property after a closing, the
expense would have been ours from the beginning and taking on the
burden of this expense, approximately 31,500 for the year is not a deal
breaker in his mind and the was included in the CY2020 budget.

9. Other Business

9.1
9.2
9.3

Technical Advisory Committee Updates
Pending Agenda Items
September and October 2019 EOC Meeting

Mpr. Streicher indicated that he and Mr. Romza will be attending an IAWA
meeting the same date as the September meeting and then he is scheduled
for vacation at the time of the October meeting but feels Mr. Romza will
be able to run the meeting. Mr. Niehaus asked if there was any reason to
hold a September meeting. Mr. Streicher indicated that other than to
present the draft budget for review at this time he does not know of any



EOC Meeting/August 2019
Minutes

other agenda items. Mr. Niehaus asked if there was a way to combine the
September and October meeting. Mr. Streicher indicated that as long as
the EOC does not object to seeing a draft CY2020 budget and approving it
at the same meeting. Mr. Franz stated that with all of the discussions and
input on the budget thus far, there would not be any reservations for the
presentation and approval to take place at the same time.

President McGinley recommended some dates at the end of September
beginning of October. Mr. Nichaus suggested Wednesday, October 2™ as
it seemed to be the best option.

10.  Next EOC Meeting — The next regularly scheduled EOC Meeting is set for Thursday,
September 12, 2019 at 8:00 a.m. The September EOC meeting will still be held in the
Conference Room at the Glenbard Wastewater Authority, 945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn,
IL 60137.

Mr. Niehaus moved to adjourn the August 8, 2019 EOC Meeting and Trustee Ware
seconded the MOTION. President McGinley, President Giagnorio, Trustee
Christiansen, Trustee Ware, Mr. Franz, Mr. Niehaus, Mr. Hansen and Mr. Goldsmith,
responded “Aye” during a roll vote. The motion carried. The meeting adjourned at
8:58 a.m.

Submitted by:

Gayle A. Lendabarker
GWA Administrative Secretary

10



SECTION 5.2

VOUCHERS

AUGUST 2019



OT'OLYPPT'T § TVIOL ANVID

98°'8£9°T61  § SLSTF'Y9 $ PLIST'Y9 S LETHOPY § Ioidey (wjo],
0£0ZT°v$ 8€TL'Y $ LYBITPS uotuod JsAo/dwT - PIBYYNAA X1 AIeSIPON/AIINDSS [BI0S
86'02L°¢$ Tl'189'¢ $ 07769°c$ uolnqLiuod Jakojdw3 - JHINI
€L9TL 8IS 68’6128l $ +T89L°RIS Lsuonanpaq sakojdwsg
TSUONPNPI( [10A8d TPAO[dUT] % aA0[dmy
YULYS'LE $ SEL0S9°L¢ $ 90°THLE  § SN [[oxfey dLkojdwmy N
610C '0£)SHSNYy  GI(C ‘9] Jsnony SSTANLIANALX T TTOUAVd
YT 1£0°7S6S [BI0L JURIIC A rZIS0°ZS6S
LESLT668% 6107/6T/8 C-6180 - JURIIR |\ S]qeARd SIUNOOIY
L8°SSLTSS 6107/91/8 [-6180 - JUBLIEA\ S[qBAB{ SIUNOJ0Y
junowy preg e YD) STANLIONAIXA

6107 dqudag ur Suysowm 2y Jog
STUHHINO0A 40 TVAQULIV
ALNOHLAV JALVMALSVAA @IVANATO



asempdde :a1 wedboud

T 36ed WITT m.nou“m“wo_. ipaiedsusb uwmwwu
£Z92TEOONI  :3IDIOANT
08" LEE TVLOVYLNDGD SOINOYLIIT3 T860ZS 0.7 6T/9T/80 d TEF8S6 6L/¥Z/L0 £580¢
*0D NOLLNIATdd TUI4d NVIIIOdOM1IIW OOVIIHD (09TT
T0"ST6 aIvd dia T0°ST6 QIDIOANT QLA 90°629°S SIVLOL ¥OGNIA
25802 :3IDIOANI
T0°ST6 SNOTLYDINNWWODI 1AL S6TTZS 0.Z 6T/9T/80 d 0£H8S6 6T/ST/80 75802
SNOILVIINNWWOD Q3ILINN 618
00691 aIvd dlA 00°69T QIDTOANT QLA 00° #2729 SIVIOL YOaNdA
L698PNY  :IDTOANI
00°69T SIVDINIHD Ovv0ES 022 6T/9T/80 4 6Z¥8S6 61/S0/80 TS80¢
‘aLll ‘0DIvD gf
08 6Et aIvd diA 08 6£V (3DTIOANI QUA 06°8€2°V SIVIOL MOAN3A
?€96/TL{Td +3DIOANI
08 65 SDINOYLDI1I-IDONVNILNIVIW 086025 0.2 6T/9T/80 4 8Z¥8S6 61/1£/L0 0580¢
D77 SITUILIVE dn HIAMOd Z¥6
S0°96. aIvd alA S0°96Z GIDIOANI QLA 507967 STVLOL MOAN3A
Z5PSZ  IDIOANI
S0"96L 8V - SITIddNS INILVIIALO 90TO0ES 0.2 6T/9T/80 4 2Z¥856 6T1/0€/20 8¥30¢
*ONI DIAVidWNd NOLHSY 97/
§6°5¢€8 QIvd QLA SS°SER Q3DTOANI QLA ST 0Z9°T STVIOL HOANFA
ZI88Z :IDIOANI
G5 558 STIVDIWIHD ObrOEs 0.2 6T/9T/80 4 97#856 61/80/80 6802
"ONI “XTAVNOV 6H2T
88" €91 aIvd QiA 98°'€9T Q3DIOANI dLA ZT°009 SIVLOL YOANIA
$T60E  :3DIOANI
88°€9T SASNIAX3 IDI440 00TOES 0.¢ 6T/9T/80 d SZ¥8S6 6T/20/80 802
dNOYD DNILIANYVW X0 99ZT
8T 069'TT aIvd QLA €1°'2+Z°Se Q3DIOANI QLA +¥6°SES'82Z STVLOL ¥OAN3A
‘ OVI8%500S6 :3DIOANI
62°896°9 NIDAX0 aQIndIl 1S 441139 042 6T/9T/80 d +ZPRS6 6T/0T/80 9802
. . £989%pT606 3IDIOANI
00°00S°T STVLINZY HOZINOAVA OAYD $00.T 08T0SS OF 6T/9T/80 d 24856 Z0006T0Z 6T/1£/40 S¥802
- PP96¥9£966 IDIOANI
S2°99 SIINOYLTTI-IONVNILNIVI 086025 0/2 6T/9T/90 d ¥Z¥8S6 6T/£0/80 7802
cepri SZ6.¥S0056 :IDIOANI
P9°SST°E NIDAXO AINDIT £PY0ES 0/Z 6T/9T/80 d #Z¥856 6T/£0/80 £7802

ONI ‘SVOYIV 188

L¥0d3y

T-6T8G :LNVAYVM

LNVHRMVM dIVd

9AIT1 VMO



Jaempdde :a1 weabousd

4 goed 1T muow.\m._%muww 1pIIRIFUSBD u.n.uwwm
oF"€£€T SADIION VDI 052028 0.7 6T/9T/80 d 6£#8S6 6T/22/L0 09802
DNI ‘SNOILVYOITSNd X300avd 79

567742 aIvd QA §5°ZZZ Q3DIOANI dlA $S°T99°2h STVIOL YOAN3A
8T00297 IDIOANI

¥L €22 SvD N3AD-413S 02128 042 6T/91/80 4 8E¥8SE 61/60/80 65202
§T00/97 :3IDIOANI

£8°ZET SY9 IVdNLYN 20212S T-0/Z 6T/9T/80 d 9EPSS6 61/60/80 6580¢
8T00/9¢ :IDIOANI

#§°99¢ SYD IVINLIYN 20212S 042 6T/9T/80 d 8£¥856 61/60/80 65807

ONT S3DTAWIS ADMIANI NOILVIIAISNOD §ETT
00°0S2 aIvd WA 00°0S¢ Q3IDIOANI aLA 00°0SZ STYLOL ¥OAN3A
86807 3ADIOANI
007052 34 93Y¥-SNOILITUDSINS-SANA 009075 0.2 6T/9T/80 d LE#8S6 6T/9T/L0 85807
NOTLVANNOd NOLLVAMISNOD 3IHL $6TT
20°¥¥8 aIvd alA Z0'vv8 Q3IDIOANI QA 70° P8 STVIOL YOAN3A
OTPESINI  :IDIOANT
70°¥v8 SOINOULIFT1I-TONYNILNIVW 08602S 0.2 6T/9T/80 d 9EFRSH 61/20/80 15802
*ONI 1D34IA SNOILYDINNWWOD 0ZTT
6502 aIvd QA 65° 0T A3DIOANI LA /G 9€9°T SIVIOL MOAN3A
96807 :3DIOANI

65" ¥0Z SNOTLYDINNWWODI13L S6TTZS 042 6T/9T/80 4 SE¥8S6 61/52/10 95207
D71 ‘SNOLLYIINNWNGCD 319vD LSVOW0D 06%

00°86T aivd dlA 00°86T QIDIOANI QLA 00°5S52°T STVLIOL YOaN3A
88698T :3IDIOANI
00°86T VUANOD SANNOYS % ONIAIINg 126025 0.2 6T/9T/80 d vEP8SE 6T/T0/80 55802

"0D ¥OLVAI13 AIT10D 8171
29 VET aIvd @A §89°T122 J3DIOANT QLA mm.wmm.H SIVLOL YOONIA
LTE0S2FOP8  =IDIOANT
9 ¥ET S/LNWAINDI a3ividy AL3dVS SZZ05S 0.7 6T/9T/80 d ££¥8S6 61/20/80 #5802
Al34VS ® QIV LSuTd SVINID 89/
06°69T QaIvd alA 06°69T GIDIOANI QLA 89°Z¥¥‘T STVIOL WOAN3A
€98T/8/70F :3IDIOANI

06 69T TYNLOVYLINOD-IINYNILNIVH 926025 022 6T/9T/80 d 2E¥8S6 6T/51/80 20602
692# NOILYHOJHOD SVINID /b

0S°L€E arvd atA QS°Z£€ Q3IDTIOANI QLA 05°9/5°Z STVLIOL FOANIA

T-6T80 :LNVHUVM

JHOdIY LNVHUVYM divd
V¥ 3AIT VMO




Jaempdde 1T we2bodd
SBWOYL | 1aasn
m mmmn_ vv".ﬂmﬂcu.\on\mo“uuum._o.._omw..onwx

9620% 3DIOANI

2676 INIWAINDA-TONYNILNIVIH $£602S 0.2 6T/9T/80 d 986 6T/10/80 69802
29Y0£09 :3IDTOANI
7676 AINIWGINDI-ADNVYNILNIVW 926028 022 6T/9T/80 d 9+¥856 61/50/80 8980¢

ONI ‘v¥SNn 10d3d 3IWOH 2T
00°S€ aIvd alA 90°SE Q3IDTOANT QLA 00" Z9€ STVLOL WOANIA
$96 :3IDIOANI

00°S€ AYNLOVALINGD-TINVYNILNIVIA 926025 042 6T/9T/80 d SHPES6 6T/TE/.0 £9802
ADVHVD SNIFLSTOH $86

S2°TET aIvd QIA S8 T£7 QIDIOANT CLA £8°8€0°T STVLOL YOAN3A
09€¥LZYTOP -3DIO0ANI
¥1°66 INFWAINDI-IINVYNILNIVW 26028 0/Z 6T/9T/80 d ¥¥b8S6 61/21/80 9980¢
Z9€¥L2ZVT9% 3DIOANI
TL°2ET ANIWAINDI-IINYNILNIVW 26028 0£¢ 6T/9T/80 d v¥t8S6 61/21/80 $980¢
ONT ‘ILTIH 66¥F
8€°L¥T arIvd alA 8€°/v7 Q3DIOANI QLA ¥8°808°Z SIVLOL HOAN3A
997z7s/¢ IDIOANT
8E°2¥T AVALOYELINOGD - SNOILVY3IdO 166025 0/2 6T/9T/80 d £v¥¥8S6 61/T0/80 #9802
INI “100¥D €p/
T€°99¢ aIvd QiA 82°88v'T QADIOANI QLA 0S°£69°6 $TVIOL ¥OONIA
/079696576 :3IDIOANI
187404 SOINOQYLDATI-IDNYNILNIVIA 0860275 07 6T/9T/80 d Z¥v8Se 6T/20/80 £€980¢
8TIPSZ8PZ6 3IDIOANT
08°8S SDINOYADITI-IONYNILNIVW 086025 042 6T/9T/80 4 Z¥¥RS6 6L/0£/20 29802
*ONI “YIADNIVHD ‘MM /62
972562 arvd WA $T°886°9T Q3IDIOANI AlA ST $€9'9ZT SIVLOL YOONIA
‘ S0607 :3DIOANI
£57°€06°2 yILVM £0Z12S 0.2 6T/9T/80 o Tb¥8S6 6T/1e/L0 <0602
¥0602 :3IDIOANI
IT 6t EENR | £0e1ZS 042 6T/91/80 <& T+¥8S6 61/T0/80 ¥0602

NATI3 N319 40 IOVIIIA £62
05°29% aIvd aiA 0§ /9% GADIOANI QLA 02°SZ2°T $IVLOL ¥OaN3A
0600£TI :3DIOANI
0§° 9% SOINOYLDITI-IDNYNILNIVW 086025 ¢-0.2 6T/9T/80 4 0OVF8S6 61/20/80 80602
ONI SYOLOW DIH1ID3TA HIANTISIIHA #/

Op " €eT GIvd AlA 08°022 GIDIOANT QLA 00°09% STVLQL HOAN3A

T9ZE£Z 3IDIOANI

6T0Z/TE/80 OL 6T0Z/TO/80 80/6T0Z WOSId OL T-6TS0 :LNVIYVAM
LH0OdIN LNVHENVM aivd

o= 9AI"l YMO




1 abed

0S°1S

05°18

00°0£v'9

007 0g¥‘9

0L7EE

65752
'8

05786

05886

£2°66

L2766

00°620°2

00°6£0'2

6791

0s°46
00°sS
05°8¢-
00°ST-
T0°8

aIvd

AD B ONIATING-3ONVNILNIVIW

aivd

AVNLDVAILNOD SDINOYLIO3T3

aIvd

S3I7ddNS - SNOILVY3dO
UD P ONIATING-IINYNILINIVW

axvd

ANIWNd INDI-IINVYNILNIVIW

a1vd

S3SNIdX3 IDI440

qIvd

AYALVILNOD SOINOYLD3T3

arvd

Y9 B ONIATING-3IIONVYNILNIVW
UD 7§ DNIATIING-IDNVNILNIVI
YD B ONIQIING-IINVNALNIVH
UD 7§ ONIATING-IINVNIINIVIW

S3XNddNS - SNOILvY3do

QA S0'9LE°T
0.602S
alA 00°0tk‘9
T860ZS
aLA /87188

066028
0460¢S
19T
526028
alA /2766

00T0ES
alA 00°6£0°2
1860¢S

ata

26°9ZT

046028
0,602S
0,602S
026025
0660¢S

0L¢

04¢

0Lz
042

0L2

0Le

04¢

T-04¢
T-042
T-04¢
T-048

042

6T/9T/80

6T/91/80

61/91/80
61/91/80

61/91/80

61/9T/80

6T/9T/80

6T/91/80
6T/9T/80
6T/91/80
6T/9T/80
6T/9T/80

d

d

d

d

. a4 o o o

Q32IOANI

5v856

Q3DI0OANT

1S¥8S6

Q3DIOANT

051856
051856

(3DTOANI

6¥7RS6

(J3DTOANI

8¥1856

Q3DI0ANI

Lv¥8S6

Q3DI0ANI

9356
9p¥856
9t#856
91856
9856

aLA S079L£°T

dLA 00°'0Ev‘9

QLA 09°0LE‘T

alA ZE°88E‘T

alA 667099

Jaempdde

sewoya |,

:ax wedBoud

ENEEN

¥ IT 6102/02/60 :paaeasual j.odsy

STIVLOL WOONIA

89960d
61/0£/20

-3DIOANI
£880Z

*ONI ‘SITHLSNANT NNVD OW

STIVIOL YOAN3A

189S
8T/LT/2T

“3DIOANI
28807

ONI ADOTONHDIL OXNIT

£-07806
61/92/90

SIVLO0L YOON3A

“3ADIOANI
T880¢

-3DI0ANI
0880¢Z

*ONI ‘3dVMOUVH JDV S, N3

SIVLOL HOAN3A

9T9ET690£6
61/10/80

t3ADTOANI
6/802

ONI S1ONgodd NOSMvT

STVLOL YOAN3IA

92£6065006
6T/52/40

:dDI0ANI
£280¢2

ONI SNOILNTOS SSINISNG VLIONIW YDINOM

dlA 00°640'2

€80€T
61/80/80

STYL0L JOAN3A

s 3DI0ANI
94802

377 “ONIIDOVHINOD T¥DIYLD3TI dVvILSINOH

LA SP°SSE‘E

€6FOPET
61/1£/L0
8Z9€/6T
61/1€/10
TIZZ6T
61/10/80
1842121
61/1£/40
627758
61/¥2/L0

SIVIOL YOAN3A

3DIOANI

4802
T.80¢

9.9

V1T

LST

¥9ct

S8T

SSeT

T-6T80 :LNVIIVYM

JAOd3d INVIIVYM aivd

9AI"l YMO



Juempdde ar sﬁ¢mo;u
S abed T mﬂomwﬁmwww 1pazesaush f.mwwu
$66/9T IDIOANT
00°06¢ v 1-SIDIAYIAS TYNOISS340¥d 90807S 042 6T/9T/80 d 65¥8S6 61/50/80 96802
. 6/2/9T :3IDIOANI
00'S80°T avy1-SADIAYIS TVYNOISSII0Ud 908028 042 6T/9T/80 4 65¥856 61/1€/20 $6802
*ONI ‘SATHOLVMOSV NVEYNSNS B/
66°TT aivd dLA S9°6/¢ QIDIOANI QLA 92°669'Z STYLOL HOANIA
0S8PEGTIYFE :=3IDIOANI
&b 9T~ SISNI4X3 IDILH0 Q0TOES 047 6T/9T/80 d 8§5¥856 61/90/80 ¥680¢
TS8VEGTCHE  “3DTOANI
05z SASNIAX3 IDI440 00T0€S 047 6T/9T/80 4 85¥856 6T/90/80 £6802
CLZELETIPE 3DIOANI
8662 S3ISNIdXE 3DIHH0 00T0ES 0.7 6T/9T/80 d 8S¥856 61/T0/80 26802
*ONI IVIDYIWWOD ¥ LIVHLNOD ST TdVIS 686
26T aivd LA ZZ 64T QIDIOANT QLA TZ°TSS SIV10L YOAN3A
T00"8S6226£S :IDIOANT
2T 6¥T SOINOYLOITI-IDNYNILNIVIW 086025 0.2 6T/9T/80 d £S¥856 6T/1/L0 16802
AlddnS 2TId10313 F43AIY 0701
¢8°9¢T aIvd QLA 28°9¢T JIDTOANT dLA 897896 STVLIOL MOAN3IA
Z0E£9T900T8HG6E -IADIOANI
287 9€T SASNAAXI IDIdH0 00TOES 02 6T/9T/80 d 95¥856 61/90/80 06802
VDI43IWY HLYON SH3LVM I1LSIAN ZTH
8€°96 aIvd QLA 8£°96 QADIOANI QA TZ 8PE‘SE STVLOL YOQNIA
$9€T6 :3DIOANI
8€°96 SW4O4INN SHPOES 02 6T/9T/80 d 55856 6T/TS/L0 68802
*INI ‘ANVAWOD MWRIOJINN S, TaVHIIW §/T
96" 26 arvd diA 90°/80°T Q3IDIOANI QlA £9°689°T SIVLOL YOANIA
22¥PZI6TITZSLTE  23DTOANT
96° /6 ¥O P ONIQTING-IONYNILNIVIW 0/602S 0.2 6T/9T/80 4 ¥S¥8S6 61/0€/L0 28802
NSSV TYNOILYN INO TWLIdYD £27T
T9°/8T'T QIvd Q1A #5°SS8°T Q3DI0ANI dlA TZ°800°9 SIVLOL YOAN3A
- YOPYTIOZT  :3DIOANT
£€°6 INIWJINDI-TONYNILNIVW 526025 0.2 6T/9T/80 d £59856 6T/T0/80 28802
. TTZS00ZT  :3DI0ANI
96°ZT ANIWAINDI~-FONYNILNIVI §260ZS 0/2 6T/9T/20 d £5¥856 61/70/80 98802
. 9Z/LEPETT  “3DTOANI
¥ 2ve ANIWAINDI-IONYNILNIVIW 26025 0.2 6T/9T/80 d £5¥856 61/S2/40 58802
9€£0P#0TT :3IDIOANI
98" /16 INIWJINDI-TONVNILNIVHW SZ602S 042 6T/9T/80 4 £5¥856 61/€2/20 ¥880¢

*0D AddNS WUVD-UILSYWOW T/T

T-6T80 :LNvddvM

LH0d3Y INVHRIVM Qlvd
3AITT VMO




Jaempdde ;AT wedboud

9 abed PPITT m.ncwwumumm :pajeJausb u.wumwu
¥x SRWOYL LJOT AQ PS1EUBURD - 1MOdIY 40 ONT s
¢ S$@23HD Q31INI¥d TVIOL
ANNOWY INNOD
£8°552'¢S STIVLOL 104y
Iy 12T aIvd QlA [t ZZT G3DIOANI QLA 0/ 9€ES SIVIOL OAN3A
TO0 9T9SSTTS :IDIOANI
Iy 2T av1 - S3IT1ddNS ONILVYIAO 90T0ES 0/Z 6T/9T/80 d S9¥856 6T/50/80 90602
*0D NOSHYAANY-SNIXTIM 60€
07°1£2 alvd Q1A 79°£29 Q3DIOANI Q1A ZS°$99°9 STVIOL ¥OAN3A
Z8T6TZSER6 +3DIOANI
07" 152 SNOTLVDINNKWWODI 1AL S6TTZS 0.2 6T/9T/80 d +9¥856 6T/T0/80 £060¢
271 SADIAYAS SSTTIVIM NOZIHIA 886
10T aIvd QLA $T1°0T GIDTOANT AlA £/°'80T SIVIOL YOAN3A

60£€0T4A6  :3IDIOANI
¥T° 0T S3SN3dX3 FIDId40 00T0ES 0.2 6T/9T/80 d £9¥856 6T/22/10 T060¢
ONI ‘3DIAM3S 13D¥vd QILINN L/¥

00°S8%'¢ dIvd alA Q0°S8F°E A3IDIOANI AlA 00°'SZH 2T SIVIOL MOAN3IA
S000-TOS086YUA  :IDIOANI

00°5£8 U9 3 ONIAIINS-IINYNILNIVIW 026028 T-0£2 6T/9T/80 d Z9+856 £0006T0Z 6T/T0/80 00602
S000-T08086YA  :IDTOANI

00°059°¢ VYINOD SANNOYD % SNIATING T12602S 0/T 61/9T/80 4 79¥856 £0006T0Z 61/10/80 00607

ONI ‘DNIJVDSANVT SHVO NIML OveT
9¥ 1S aIvd A 94 TS QIDIOANI QLA ¥67ST6 $IVL0L AOANIA
€Z€200T :3DIOANI
9% ' 1S IVNLOVYLINOD-IINVNALNIVIH 9/602¢ 0LZ 6T/9T/80 d 19¥856 6T/TE/L0 66202
ANVAWOD AT1ddNS IDOVE¥AL TZZ
00°'ZE8'ET aIvd QLA 00°ZE8 €T QIDIOANI QLA 00°96C°T2T SIVIOL YOaN3A
. 898 :3IDIOANI
00°¢€8 ' ¢T ANV - VSO4SIO 39aAnTs 0STTZS 042 6T/9T/80 d 09+856 6T/1£/20 86807
1MM—-OYOVYNAS TL2ZT

00°5998°T aIvd aLk 00°056°‘Z Q3IDIOANI dlA 0S°TH6°02 STVIOL ¥OAN3IA

$66/9T :3IDIOANI
00°06¢ gV1-S3ADTAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d 908025 042 6T/9T/80 4 65¥8S6 61/50/80 £6802

6T0Z/T£/80 OL 6T02/10/80 20/610Z T¥ISId OL T-6TB0 :LNVHYVM

LHOdIY LNVIUVM alvd
SAITT VMO




T afied

S8°18
0s°18¢
4 B8 74
AN ) 8 4
007528
00°08%
087992
00°0T
00" ¥0Z
S6° €/
£6°99

84798

8L°S8

00°09

00°09

00°€z2‘ess

00°'eeT'eLL

§6°TSS‘ET

vE' 209
ST7592
128 27 AV

S/INWAINDA Q31ivi3¥ ALI4VS STZ0ES
S1I3C0¥d TVLIAVD TIVKWS 021085
SISNIAXA 3ITH40 00TO£S
ANIWAINDI-TINVNILNIVW S2602S
ANIWGINDI-IINYNILNIVH $2602S
NOTILYONA3 IIACTdNWI 029028

9 9 ONIATING-IDNVNILNIVI 046078
NOILYONGI 3IA0NdK3I 029025
TVALOVYLINGD SIINOWIDIT 86075
SASN3IdX3 IDTH40 00TOES

9 @ ONIAIING-TONVNILNIVW 02602S

dIvd QA 8/°68

SOINOYLIATI-IDINYNILNIVIN

086028

aivd ali 00709

NOILVONA3 FIAOTdWI 0¢90ZSs

aivd alA 00°€2Z°242

LO¥d ANJFWIACUdWI ALITIDVH Z00¥T 0STO8S

aIvd QA €£1°Zh2°Se

NISAX0 dINOIT £rPOEs
S/LNWAIND3 Q31v13y AL34vS S2C0ES
NIDAX0 QINDIT £Pr0ES

QL2
ov
042
042
0i2
0L2
1-042
02
0L¢
042
042

04¢

0Lt

ov

0L¢
0s2
0L2

61/62/80
61/62/80
61/62/80
61/62/90
61/62/80
61/62/80
6T/62/80
6T/62/80
61/62/80
6T/62/80
6T/62/80

61/0£/80

6T/0£/80

6T/62/80

61/0£/80
6T/0£/80
61/0£/80

T X T E X F X Z Z =T =2

d

L

£85¢
986z
$8sZ
185¢
11174
£65¢
€857
65T
285¢
¥85¢
6482

Q3IDIOANI A1A 0T 69/

891856

G3DTOANI QLA 00°09

191856

:0I wedboud
1dosn

JJempdde

sewoy |

S¥:1T 6T02/0Z/60 :paiedsusb 1ioday

£9-9NI1  :3DIOANI
61/90/80 6960¢
Z9-9N3T  :FJIOANI
61/50/80 89607
T9-DN3IT :3IDIOANI
61/50/80 £9607
7Z-Cvidg8  :3IDTOANI
6T/50/80 99607
TZ-CvdE  i3DIOANT
6T/50/80 59602
¥-1NO¥  :FDIOANT
61/50/20 25590¢
9-0002 :IDIOANI
61/50/80 €89161
TZ-WdlS :3DIOANI
6T/50/80 8.9v6T
0Z-¥3¥d  :IDIOANI
61/50/80 0T99v61
09-5N37  :3IDIOANI
61/50/80 CTSOr6T
0Z-Cvd8 ADIOANI
6T/50/80 ET6906T

WN 3ISVHD NVOHOW dC 89¢T
SIVIOL HOAN3IA
0Z90HNL :3IDIOANI

6T/61/80 1602
"ONI "IN3WNHIA0D MED /f

STVI01 YOANIA

61623043
61/80/90

GIDIOANI QLA 00°/22°099'2

9657 £000£T0Z

991856
991856
991856

TZ IN3WAYd
6T/0£/90

£E58¥50056
6T/¥7/80
LYOTZTZ606
6T/20/80

ZEERYS0056

61/L1/80

*3DI0ANT
52602
VOv¥g8 NOL 959

SIVLIOL YOANIA

TADI0ANT
9602

ONI ‘0D NOILDNYLSNOD ¥3T10% TZZT

d3DIOANI QA #6°S£S°'822 SIVIOL YOAN3A

+IOTO0ANI

$3DIO0ANI

60602
ONI “‘SVvDdIV 188

¢-6T80 *LNVHIVM

LHOdIY LNVRIVM aivd

AT VMO



2 abed

05" TI8°T

$6°2L

S6°¢L

71°90s ‘v

99°628

9T 8TS‘T
£E°¥99°¢
£6°€6¥°9¢

or 48

or- 48

0£°268°¢

0£°468°'¢

90" LET

90" LET

LT E8T‘€

09-2L2-
SS°E¥
9T L8
00°01¢
¥6°'18

VALINOD SANNOUD % SNIQIING

T/6028

aIvd ali S6°24

INIWIINDIA-IDONYNILNIVIW

dIvd QlA ZT1°90S°‘Zv

YIMOd DIHIO3I3
H3IM0d DI¥LO3T3
YIM0d DTHIOITI
YIMO4 DTHLDATI

526025

ToZ1zs
102129
T02T2S
102128

aTvd aiA 08°0¢¢

S3JILON TvD3I1

aivd d1A 0E£°Z68°S

ANIWITINDI-IINYNILNT VI

08£0¢S

$4602S

aIvd dlA 89°TZLZ

S/INWAINDI a3alvi3y AL3dVsS

aIvd alA /T°§8T°¢

NOILYDNdd IIA0TdW3
NOILYONG3d IIA0TdW3
SNOTLYDINNWWOD33L
NOILVONG3 33A0IdNWI

S3SNAAXT 3IDId4d40

SZZ0ES

0290zs
02907¢
S6TTZS
0290¢5
00TOES

0Lt

042

£-04¢
<-0L2
1-0L¢

0Le

0Lt

042

022

0L¢
02
042
0L¢
043

6T/0£/80

61/0£/80

61/0£/80
61/0£/80
6T/0£/80
61/0¢/30

61/0£/80

61/0£/80

6L/0£/80

61/62/80
61/62/80
6T/62/80
6T/6Z/80
6T/62/80

o &4 o o

T 2 2 2 X

Jsempdde
Sewoyl|

10T weJboud

1aasn

S¥ITT 6T02/02/60 :paieJaush lsodey

¥i¥856 6T/¥1/80

8T60C

ANVAWOD INIFWAINDI IUId NISNINQIUA

QIDIOANI QLA S6° 22

12608

ELVBSE 61/12/80

STVLIOL YOAN3A

*3DI0ANI
L1602

"INI ‘SNOILNTOS ALT¥ND3S 3Idvdna

Q3DIOANI QLA 08°STOTIV

LZ6ZPE6E00L2T6T
TLv856 61/91/80
£Z62VE6£00L226T
L1856 6T/ST/80
£262+£6£004226T
2L¥8S6 61/51/80
LZ6IVEGEN0LZTOT
ZL¥8S6 61/SL/80

STIVLIOL ¥OaN3A

+IOTI0ANI
9T60Z

+3DTOANI
9T60¢

$3DIOANT

9T60¢

*ONI ‘ONILINYVW ADYINT LDIHIA

J3DI0ANI QLA 00°09%

¥Sive

TL¥BS6 6T1/01/80

SIVLOL YOANIA

*3DIO0ANI
ST60¢

INI “SNOILVDITand MD0advd

G3aDIOANI QLA 05°0TI8‘V

81518059

0Lp8S6 61/ST/80

STVLOL YOAN3IA

TADIOANI
¥1602

ONI Sd A¥3SNOD

QIDIOANI ALA 88°856°T
9.8€L2V0V8
6T/€2/80
AlL34VS » QIv

GIDIOANI QLA S6'6ET'€Z

691856

89-9N31
652 61/50/80
£9-9N3
T65¢ 61/50/80
99-9N31
065¢ 61/50/80
§9-9N37
685¢ 61/50/80
#9-ON37
885¢ 6T/50/80

SIVLOL YOAN3A

“3DI0ANI

£T60¢
LSYI3 SVINID

SIViOL HOAN3AA

+IDIOANI
4602
*IDTOANI
££602
*3DIOANI
22602
+3DIOANI
14602
+3DI0ANI
02602

0s¢T

8/

66

29

LOET

897

Z-6T180 < INVEIVM

LHO0d3d LNVHIVM aivd

AT VMO



€ obegq

Z9°LTe

29°41¢

00°00£°S

00°00£°S

A X447

08°12T
84°SS

61°0S¢Z
0L ¥6¥

00°0£Z°€

00" 0%Z
00" Qo
00°0ST'T
0609
00°02¢‘T

05°SE0 VT

££°850'¢€
217226 0T

0S'TT8‘T

aIvd QA ZT°9TV

INFRAINOI-IDNYNILNIVW

aIvd alA 00°005‘S

FIIAYIS 40¥d - S334 L1Anv

aivd Q1A 8/°88v‘T

SOINOYULDTTA-IONVNILNIVIN
SOINGULDITI-IDONYNILNIVI
SOINOYLOTTI-IONVNILNIVH
SOINOALDITI-IONVNIINIVIW

aIvd dlA Q0°0£Z°€

TASNNOD IVHINID-TIVHAT
T3ISNNOD IVYINID-TVDIT
TISNNOD TVI3ANID-TVIIT]
TASNNOD TVEANID-TvDIT
TISNNOD TVHANID-TvDI]

aIvd QiA ¥1°886°9T

TVALVILNOD-IDNYNILNIVIN

$334d AVIHAEIAO0

QIvd Q1A 0S°TIS‘T

§4602S

S280¢s

08602¢
0860Z<
086025
086075

00£0¢5
004025
00202S
004025
004028

926078
0ETTZS

0L2

0L¢

0L¢
0z¢
042
0r2

0L2
0Lz
042
0.2
04¢

042
042

61/0£/80

6T/0£/80

61/0£/80
61/0£/80
6T/0£/80
61/0£/80

6T/0£/80
6T/0£/80
6T/0£/20
61/0£/80
6T/0£/80

61/62/80
6T/62/80

A o a o o

Q3DTOANI QLA ZE£-°88¢°‘T

8.b856

Q3DIOANI alA G0°00L'PT

LLP856

Q3IDIOANI QLA 05°€69°6

9/¥856
94¥856
9.¥356
9.¥8S6

O3DIOANI QLA S 646°HT

544856
5856
S/v856
S4¥856
S£P856

S¥:TI 6T02/02/60

Jaempdde

sewoyy |

ANVAWOD JTT0M-AHV3

STIVLOL AOAN3A

29L.¥690¢£6
61/ST/80

*IDTOANI
82602

JNI SIONQO¥d NOSMYT

STVLOL YOANIA

90Z8€
61/8L/L0

¢ IDIOANT
82802

d17 ‘NIWY B HOwa¥3invi

STVLOL JOANIA

€9T20STL26
61/22/80
816005926
61/91/80
TTZE0S¥926
61/ST/80
BTEELETILE
6T/¥L/80

+3DI0ANI

Y2607

"ONI ‘¥IONIVED "M°M

STVYLOL HOANIA

vEVLYT
6T/Z1/80

‘3DI0ANT
£260¢
‘IDI0ANI
2602
+3DI0ANI
TZ602
13DTO0ANI
0¢Z602
+3DIOANT
61602

*QLT 440H ANV D3W3N ‘NVISSMY ‘INZAO¥MS ‘3INILSAI0D

GIDIOANI QLA ST +€9°92T

§652
9657

QIDIOANI QLA 0S5 TIR‘T

84T-141
61/67/80
8/T-141
61/62/80

SIVLOL HOANIA

‘3DIOANT
89TETOT

dDTI0ANI
89TET0T

NATTI3 N3TD 40 39vI11IA

STVLOL HOAN3IA

fa 234"

“IDIOANI

1aT wesboug

1J9sn

ipelesauab jsoday

68TT

j4: 148

EETT

62

ZL0T

£62

(O 05 (15

_—__

C-6T80 - LNVHIYM

LAO0d3d LNVIUVM alIVd

3AI"T VMO



' sbed

£6°/99

LT°49T
977008

SS'PZE'T

S €68
08°0tt

857 LFT

rAIT4
92742

LT°¥S¢

6% 0T
XA 2
0T’ ¥1
8L°9T
9£°92
6947
£T'bE
86°/8
T¢°¢

00°S¥6

00°5¥6

atvd Qta $§°SS8°T

INTWAINDI-IONYNILNIVW 526078

ANTWATNDI-IONVNILINIVH S£6028

aivd dlA S0°94£°T

LITTSVHIY INIW4INDI ANV 0STOR8S

ANIWINDI-IDINVNILNIVI 526028

aIvd alA 8S°Z¢T

YILvm €02128

HERL/ £02T2S

arvd alA /87782

S3IITddNS - SNOILYHALO 066029
ANIFHIINDI-TINYNILNIVW 526025
$3I1ddNS - SNOILLYY¥3IdO 066025
$3I1ddNS -~ SNOILVY3dO 066025
$3I1ddNS - SNOILVHILO 066075
S3ITddNS - SNOILVYIL0 066025
ANIWAINDI-IONVYNILNIVIW 526028
S3INddNS - SNOTLVAIJO 066025
SAITddNS - SNOLLYYILO 0660¢S

arvd alA 00°sv6

ANTWAIADIA-FOINVYNILNIVIK §260¢S

0.2
0L¢

ot
0Le

T-0L2
0L¢

0¢
02
0L2
04¢
0.2
0L¢
0l¢
0L¢
0L2

6T/0€/80
61/0£/80

6T/0£/80
6T/0£/80

6T/0£/80
6T/0€/80

61/0/80
6T/0€/80
6T/0£/80
61/0€/80
61/0£/80
6L/0£/80
6T/0£/80
6T/0€/80
61/0£/80

61/0£/80

A o a & o a6 oo

d3ADIOANI QLA TZ'800°‘0

E8¥BS6
£8¥856

Q3DIOANI QIA S0°9Z8°T

81856
8v856

Q3IDIOANI QLA 07 6TS°7

181856
T8V856

G3DIOANI QLA 09°0ZE°T

08856
08¥856
08¥856
08856
08+¥8S6
08856
08$856
08¥856
08856

QADTOANI QLA 6Z°S8E°S

64¥856

Jaempdde

cgI weaBodd

STWOyYl | Josn

STITT 6T0Z/07/60 :pajesauab 1dodsy

SIViOL WOON3IA

SST999ET
61/02/80
Y19v682T
61/21/80

+ADIOANI
r60¢

+IDIO0ANI
602

‘0D AlddNS WYYO-¥ILSVIAOW TZT

STIVLOL YOAN3A

2ITTTd
61/6T/80

13DICANI
0r607

13DI0ANT
6£602

*INI ‘S3ITUISNANI NNVD DW 9/9

SIVLOL HOANIA

0960¢
6T/6L/80
65602
6T1/6L/90

+3DI0ANI

6560¢C

QYVEW0T 40 IOVITIA S6¢

STVIOL ¥WOAN3IA

£-0/5T6
61/12/80

*ONI ‘IYVMANVH FDV S,N3T

+3DIOANI

PE£602
+IDIOANI

££602
+IDTOANI

2£602
“3ADIOANI

T€60¢
S3DI0ANL

08602
5T

STVIOL HOAN3IA

66998¢€
61/21/80

<33I0ANI
6260¢

Z2-6T30 - LINVHAVM

LYOd3Y INVHIVM Alvd

SAINT VMO



Jaempdde :¢L wedBoug
SEwoY1| 14950
m mnrmn menﬁamﬂom\oN\mo“uuumgw:wmpLonox

L6LE6PTTPE ‘IDIOANI

65° LT SASNAIXA IITH40 00TOES 04Z 6T/0£/80 d T6¥8S6 61/S1/80 5602
96/Z6¥2¢PE IDIOANI

86°+T S3ASNIIXT IDT440 00T0ES 0.2 BT/0E/80 d T6V8S6 6T/ST/80 £560¢
S6.26v22PE  ‘IDIOANI

60°S€2 SASNIAX3 3IDI4H0 00T0ES 022 6T/0£/80 d T6¥856 61/60/80 25602

“ONI IWIDHIWWOD B LOVYINOD SINdYLS 6£6

00°6¥T"'0T arvd ala 00°6¥T1 0T G3DIOANI AdA 00°2E£Z°90T SIVLOL ¥OON3A
TE0SO0E  IDIOANI

00°6¥T 0T IVALOVEINGD SDINOYLDT T3 186025 0/Z 6T/0£/80 4 064856 10006102 61/60/80 15602

DNI ‘dno¥s NCY ZTZT
00°020°T aivd QLA 00°020°T G3DTOANI @A GO°09T‘9 SIVLOL MOAN3A

0560Z ‘3IDIOANI
00°020'T VILNGD SANNCYD & ODNIAT1INg 126028 0.Z 6T/0£/80 d 68V856 6T/ST/80 05602
ANVAWOD DNINVY3TD DY 9Z¢T

00°1TZZ aIvd alA 00°T2¢ QU33I0ANI QLA 0O°Tv9 STIVLOL ¥OAN3A
0229¢T :3DIOANL
00°TZZ VALNOD SANNOHS @ ONIQIINY TZ60Z5 0.2 61/0€/80 d 881856 61/21/80 81¥60¢

“INI S3IDIANIS SNIQIING TYNOISSIH0¥d INC WvaDOdd 256
T 695 ‘¥ aIivd diA TH#°69S°¢ G3DIOANI QLA ¥8° 446V STV10L JOAN3IA
208555  *3DIOANI

I¥°69S'y JLNIWAINDI-IINVYNILNIVIW S26075 042 6T/0E/80 d L8b8S6 61/02/80 602
SITYLSNANI IWO TTZ

86 L1 aIvd QiA 86" €Lb Q3ADIOANI QLA 9+°8E2°S STVIOL YOANIA
$IL6TS8E :IDIOANI
86 €LV ANIWAINDI-IDONYNILNIVIH S2602S 0.2 6T/0£/80 d 981856 61/90/80 9602
"ONI ‘0DN3AN 66T
S6°060'T aIvd aiA S6°060°T QG3DIOANI GLA S6°060°T SIVLOL ¥OONIA

08/ST :3DTOANI
$6°060°T IVALOVYELINOD-IDNYNILNIVIA 976025 042 61/0€/80 d §8¥856 6T/02/80 S¥602
17 MO1ADVE TVAIDINAW TOZT

01686 aIvd dlA 90°280°T QUADIOANL QLA £9°689°T STV.LOL YOANIA
8090606T8TCS.TE :IDIOANI
01686 ANTWAINDI-TINYNILNIVI $260¢S 047 6T/0£/80 d ¥8¥8S6 61/90/80 EV602
NSSY TYNOILYN 3INO IVLITdVD £22T

¢-6T80 :LNVIUVM

1HOdTA LNVHRIVM divd
9AI1 VMO




Jempdde :aT wedBodd

tJasn

J s0ed SPITT mHOMwMM Mw ipaleJsuab 3uoday
sx SBUWOYL LJOT AQ PR1BJSUBD - 1N0dIY 40 ONI 4
20°T¥v ‘682 i SYUIJISNVAUL FUIM VIOL
o T S TR
LNNQWY AINNCD
££°522°668 STVLOL L4043y
rAdk4'a’ aIvd alA Z9°€/9 QIDIOANI QLA 7S +99°9 STVI0L ¥OAN3A
TSSTPE9E86 “IDIOANI
P A a 4 SNOILVIINNWWODITIL S6TTZS 042 6T/0€/80 d S6¥856 61/81/80 19602
71 SAILAYIAS SSITIAIM NOZIHIA 286
00052 daivd alA 007 0SZ O3DIOANI QLA 00°ZLTF STVLOL YOGN3A
692202 :3DIOANI
00°0S¢ WD ? ONIQIING-IDONVNILNIVW 046028 €-042 6T/0£/80 d ¥6¥856 61/6T/80 85602
217 ‘NOILVMOLISTY SSvAO1IVL Z97T
00°S80°‘T aivd alA 00°0S6°Z Q3IDIOANI QLA 0S5 T+6°0Z STVLOL ¥OAN3A
6TF89T :3IDIOANIL
00°SS6 av1-SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud 908025 0.2 6T/0£/80 d £6¥856 61/92/80 29602
P8Z89T :IDIOANI
00°0€T 4v1-S3IDIAYIS TYNOISSIAIOUd 908025 04£Z 6T/0£/80 d £6¥856 ,61/61/30 25602
*ONI ‘SITHOLVHOSYT Nvadnans 8¢/
08°GS6'€T aIvd dlA 08 SS6°ST Q3DIOANI QLA Z¥°Z60°Z8T STVIOL YOANIA
) ITZIST  :IDIOANT
$6°898°9 SAS 8I81SId JAS DI¥1D3T3 TOOST 08108S OV 6T/0£/80 d Z6+856 S000810Z mHMMMﬂmo NUHo>mmmoN
ST ¢
98°980°2 S1O3(0¥d VLIAYD 08T08S OV 6T/0£/80 d 26¥856 ¢T008T0Z 61/51/80 SS60¢
*ONT ‘SIUVIDOSSY ONVHLS HOF
99°/97 aIvd QA §9°6£2 Q3DIOANI QLA 9/°669°Z SIVIOL ¥OON3A

¢-6T80 :LNVI¥VM

L4Od3Y LNVRAVM aivd

9AINT VMO



SECTION 5.3
PURCHASE APPROVAL -
CHP GAS SCRUBBING
MEDIA



MEMORANDUM

TO: Matt Streicher, Executive Director
FROM: David Goodalis, Operations Superintendent

DATE: September 11,2019

RE: Media for CHP

The Operations Department performed a cost comparison for current pricing on media for our Bio-
fuel Gas engines. The other companies would only quote going through Unison.

Company Cost for Media
Connelly-GPM Would not quote
Unison Solutions $26,801.75

Marcab Not Responding

As there is no specific date when the existing media will reach its useful life, GWA staff is performing
in-house testing and monthly gas testing in an effort to better determine how much time we have
before the Media expires. Since there is little expiration notice, I prefer to have the media onsite and
available to keep the down time of the engines to a minimum. It is requested the rule of 3 be waived,
per the purchasing policy section C.l.e., which states “Single Source purchases, defined as
material or services that are available from only one vendor but are deemed necessary to Village
operations may be exempted from bidding requirements.

The media is used to reduce H2S and siloxanes which cause damage to the internal CHP engine parts
which makes this an essential part of being able to keep the engines running.

In the 2019 GWA budget, staff allocated $50,000 for the purchase of this media in budget category
Plant Equipment Rehabilitation account 40-580150. This purchase is well below this budgeted
amount.



SECTION 5.4

CONTRACT APPROVAL
— SANDBLASTING AND
COATING OF THICKENER
BRIDGE - RETROACTIVE



MEMORANDUM

TO: Matt Streicher, Executive Director
Tom Romza, Assistant Executive Director/ Engineer

FROM: Jon Braga, Maintenance Superintendent

DATE: September 11, 2019

RE: Sandblasting and Coating of Clarifier Walkway Bridge

The existing gravity thickener at the Glenbard Wastewater Authority has not been tepainted since
being put in service many yeats ago, therefore, it was budgeted to sandblast and repaint elements of
the catwalk structure that are above the water level. This project was originally budgeted in CY2016
but deferred for several years due to budgetary needs for other projects, and therefore is now
overdue. All elements of the thickener were inspected by the maintenance department the summer
of 2016 and determined to be structurally sound, and all elements under the water level were
determined to not need painting. The scope for this project is to set up scaffolding, cover the dtive
unit, perform sandblasting of the existing catwalk structure and handrail, remove the sand from the
coveted tank and apply paint to existing catwalk structure and handrail. The sand will be allowed to
be disposed on site in order to save costs.

Due to previous proposal costs exceeding $20,000.00 a public bid packet was composed. The bid
packet was published on August 6™. Sealed bidding concluded on September 3* at 2pm with the bids
publicly read. Results of the public bid showed four companies receiving/requesting information
about the project and one submitting a bid.

G.P. Maintenance Services Inc. provided a bid for $49,700.00. References and past projects were
reviewed finding all to be satisfactory.

Based on qualifications and price, I recommend awarding the project to G.P. Maintenance
Setvices Inc. for the amount of $49,700.00. G.P. Maintenance Services Inc has performed
satisfactory work for other neighboting wastewater facilities in the past and therefore is acceptable
to Authority staff.

In this year’s budget number 40-580150, $40,000 is allocated towards “Clarifier Mechanism and
Bridge Painting.” Although $9,700 ovet budget, sufficient funds remain in this line item. During the
past month two capital projects have been completed in-house by the maintenance staff resulting in
significant savings. First, the berm across the from the administration building was slated for a total
project cost of $7,000.00. To date the project has cost less than $3,500.00 mcluding labor for
petsonnel. Although approximately $1,500 of that savings was used towards another landscape
project, $2,000 in savings is still available. Second, the SRI lift station concrete coating project was
estimated at $50,000. Maintenance staff dauntlessly completed the project at a cost of less than
$2,500.00.

Please advise and thank you.



SECTION 6.0

BLACK & VEATCH
CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT -
AMENDMENT NO. 1
APPROVAL



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Matt Streicher, P.E. BCEE, Executive Director

DATE: October 2, 2019

RE: Black & Veatch Construction Contract Amendment #1

In March 2016, just prior to the Facility Improvement Project being bid out, the EOC approved a
construction oversight contract with the design engineer for the project, Black & Veatch (B&V),
for the amount of $706,943. The Authority recommended that B&V oversee the construction
management on a part-time basis due to the critical details involved with the design. The
Authority had worked closely with B&V on reducing the amount of oversight required due to the
hiring of an Assistant Director/Engineer.

In January 2016, B&V provided a scope and a cost proposal in the amount of $806,000 which
included 24 hours per week of construction oversight. The second proposal received March 1,
2016 came in at $706,943 for 16 hours per week of construction oversight with additional
administrative time being reduced. GWA budgeted $710,000 for construction phase engineering
and with the due diligence demonstrated by B&V and GWA, GWA was able to negotiate down
to a number under the budget which represented a savings of $394,000 off of the original
CY2015 budget number.

However, due to the amount of effort put into extra work related to Change Order #3 (change in
subsurface conditions), the delay in the construction completion date, and other factors, the
construction oversight contract will need to be amended. B&V recently attended a TAC meeting
where they provided the enclosed “agenda” which summarizes the timeline of events, and how
they are proposing to amend their existing contract. Below is a bullet point summary of the
discussion at the meeting:

- Black & Veatch’s original contract with GWA in March 2016 was for ~$707k (4.2% of
original construction contract), which provided mostly administrative work with some
materials testing, attendance at meetings, and 2 days/week construction oversight.

- After the Change order in October 2017, the scope was modified in order to attempt to
“stretch” it out to the new contractual completion date of November 2019, but ultimately
the entire contract was used up by November 2018. GWA never formally signed an
amendment officially modifying the scope.

- The costs B&V has accrued since the last invoice are around $100k (as of August 8). All
the money in their contract has been used up.

- For the remainder of the anticipated construction (through July 2020), based on the level
of effort needed for administrative work, meeting attendance, construction oversight,
materials testing, and post construction close out items (short circuit study, as-built



drawings, etc.), B&V estimates it will cost GWA an additional $324k for construction
engineering services.

- B&V also wanted to make sure to point out they have taken on approximately $20k of
their own costs in issue corrections, which basically were issues in their design, that they
had to spend time to rectify; and they also essentially wrote off $24k in costs previous to
the contract being used up in November 2018. They decided to absorb that loss since
they had to close out their fiscal year.

B&V also pointed out that according to the contract they have accrued $20k of costs that
have been invoiced to GWA for excessive submittals, where Boller had to submit a shop
drawing and it was rejected multiple times. That would be up to GWA to attempt to
recover that cost from Boller, according to the contract, we do have that right.

- Liquidated damages were also discussed; with the most recent schedule submitted, Boller
will have accrued approximately $580k in liquidated damages.

After B&V left the meeting, the TAC had some internal discussion, and went over several
scenarios. Ultimately, the approach that the TAC agreed upon was to offer B&V $300,000 for
the full scope they proposed, and they would essentially lose out on $24,000 — which was figured
to be mostly overhead and profit. The $300,000 is about 6% of the original construction cost, or
about 5.7% of the most up to date construction cost including change orders. Below is a
summary of historical percentages of construction costs for construction engineering services.

Biosolids Improvement Project (2003) — 21.4% on a $4.24M project*
St. Charles Road Lift Station (2009) — 13.3% on a $2.47M project
CSO Facility Improvements (2011) — 12.5% on a $1.28M project
Valley View Lift Station (2014) — 11% on a $2.08M project

* project history was very complicated, these are the only numbers I could find, may be incorrect to some level

As seen, past percentages were much higher, as GWA typically sought full time construction
oversight. Full-time construction oversight is no longer needed due to the Assistant
Director/Engineer roll.

It’s recommended the EOC authorize GWA to amend the construction contract with Black &
Veatch for an amount of $300,000 with the ability to amend the contract at $324,000 should
Black and Veatch not a agree to the discounted price. This is anticipated to carry the contract
through the remainder of the FIP project, barring any unforeseen delays. These funds would
come out of the 40-580180 budget, and have been appropriately placed in the CY2020 budget.



Glenbard Wastewater Authority
2016 Facility Improvements Project

Discussion
Engineering Services Agreement

August 15, 2019

Meeting Location: Glenbard Wastewater Authority Conference Room
Meeting Time: 9:30 AM (in conjunction with TAC)

1. Background: Construction Phase Engineering Services Agreement
a. Original CPS Agreement — $706,943
® Project Completion — 10/2017
¢ Included: Project Admin, Submittal and O&M Reviews, Responding
to RFIs, Preparing Change Orders, Site Visits (14), Short Circuit
Study, Materials Testing (Terracon), Attendance at Monthly Meetings
(28), Construction Sequencing Meetings (7), Substantial/Final
Completion Inspections, Conformed Drawings, RPR Services (16
hours per week for 56 weeks)
b. Contractor Differing Subsurface Conditions Claim; resulted in CPS effort
reallocation — 11/2017
» Scope adjustments to extend services with no impact to fee: included
reduction of RPR services to “upon request”, deletion of Short Circuit
Study, deletion of Conformed Drawings, other
c. Current status of CPS budget
s Reached contractual limit in November 2018 (last invoice to GWA);
B&V has continued to support the project since that time
e Accrued costs since last invoice of ~$100k (as of 8/09/19)

2. Considerations: CPS amendment
a. Incurred/unbilled costs since November 2018 ~$100k
b. Estimated effort to complete; two scenarios:
e August 2019 thru November 2019 (Contract CO Substantial
Completion date): PM&A (4 months), Submittal and O&M Reviews
(10 total not including second resubmittals), Interpretation of
Contract Documents, Prepare Change Orders (2), Attendance at
Monthly Meetings (8), Construction Sequencing Meetings (2),
Substantial/Final Completion Inspections ~ $70k
¢ August 2019 thru July 2020 (Contractor latest schedule Substantial
Complete): PM&A (12 months), Submittal and O&M Reviews (10
total not including second resubmittals), Interpretation of Contract
Documents, Prepare Change Orders (4), Attendance at Monthly
Meetings (24), Construction Sequencing Meetings (2),
Substantial/Final Completion Inspections ~ $90k
c. Materials Testing (Terracon) ~ $38k (remaining portion of original
budget)



Glenbard Wastewater Authority
2016 Facility Improvements Project

Discussion
Engineering Services Agreement

d. Field Support: assumed part-time RPR assistance by B&V, one day per
week; two scenarios:
* August thru November 2019 (Contract CO Substantial Completion
date) ~ $16k
e August thru July 2020 (Contractor latest schedule Substantial
Complete) ~ $48k
e. Optional:
o Short Circuit Study ~ $8k
* Conformed Drawings ~$40k

3. Discussion items:
a. B&V responsibility/contributions
e Issue correction ~ $20k (not billed, not part of 2.a above)
e Held costs thru Nov 2018 ~$24k (not billed, not part of 2.a above)
® Add’l issues in discussion
b. Construction completion schedule (current schedule concems; could be
beyond July 2020)
Level of effort of RPR support
Alternatives; e.g., 3 party CM
e. Cost recovery from Contractor:
o Excessive submittals ~ $20k to date
e Liquidated damages
» Negotiated cost recovery from Contractor
f. Contractor performance tools (termination)

B



SECTION 7.0

BUDGET APPROVAL —
CY2020



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Matt Streicher, P.E. BCEE, Executive Director

DATE: October 2, 2019

RE: Draft CY2020 Budget

As a means to help convey the significant budgetary impacts for CY2020 I am providing you
with an outline of revenue and expenses that have the largest impacts on the budget.

Capital Fund 40

Revenues:
*  Proceeds from Borrowing

o Funding for FIP extended out into CY2020 due to project complications.

o Added proceeds for borrowing in CY2021 and CY2022 for the biosolids project,
and primary clarifier rehabilitation. In order to help try and maintain a positive
balance moving forward in the 10 year plan it was determined these loans would
be needed.

* Capital Fund Contribution — Increase to 3%

o At the August 2019 EOC meeting it was discussed that a 3% increase would be
needed this year in order to catch up from previous years that had minimal
increases. Future years were left at 1% increases, but are subject to change upon
further discussion.

* Cell Tower Revenue
o Increased cell revenue $25,000 per year based on T-Mobile being added to the
existing tower ($1,650/month)

Expenses:
* Property Acquisition - $500k (up 11% from CY2019)
o The Authority intends to begin discussions with the property owner directly
adjacent to the parking lot with intents to acquire the property for future use. The
Authority also may need to renew leases for the Forest Preserve of DuPage
County for easements within their property

* Vehicle and Equipment Replacement - $39k ($0 budget in CY2019)
o The Authority will need to replace one of the Electrical Fleet Vehicles



Roof Replacements - $362k (up from $144k in CY2019)
o The Authority is continuing with it’s roof replacement plan, as well as continuing
to evaluate that plan on an annual basis

Infrastructure Improvements — $97k (down 13.39% from CY2019)
Plant Equipment Rehabilitation — $335k (up 8% from CY2019)

Electrical Service Distribution System Construction/Construction Engineering — $2.75M
o Design engineering for rehabilitation of the underground electrical service
throughout the Bemis Rd. facility is occurring in CY2018-CY2019. The design
from this study will be utilized for bidding and construction in CY2020

Biosolids Dewatering Equipment Replacement Engineering - $330k
o Design engineering for the replacement of the biosolids dewatering equipment
will need to occur in CY2020 in order for the project to have a chance at
obtaining an IEPA low interest loan, as anticipated for in the capital plan.
Construction will not occur until CY2021. The entire design and construction for
this project was originally anticipated for CY2021.

Facility Improvements Project Construction/Engineering - $2.7M

o The FIP project is expected to reach final completion in July, 2020. It is
anticipated around $1.5M of the remaining $2.5M will be funded by the IEPA
Loan. Although the original construction engineering contract with Black &
Veatch was to extend the entire duration of the project, due to delays and other
complications, their budget is anticipated to be used up by the end of CY2018 and
an amendment to their contract will be needed. This is a conservative number, as
much construction engineering will be done in-house now with another Engineer
on board, however the consultant will need to be utilized for specialty work and
some contract documents.

Added annual motor control center (MCC) replacements ($100k/year), programing logic
controllers (PLC) Replacements ($130k/year), and Unox deck replacements
($100k/year). This was a recommendation per the facility plan to avoid the need to
increase other project costs to incorporate these replacements.

Incorporated all other projects from the most recent facility plan after reviewing future
needs with staff.

Removed separate construction/engineering categories, and instead all future projects
include 15% construction contingency and Engineering, Legal, & Admin @15% of
construction cost



*

Changed Biological Phosphorus Removal to Chemical Phosphorus removal due to
recommendations in facility plan.

Increased Plant Equipment Rehab to $500k/year due to facility plan recommendations
(collection system and lift stations).

Reduced suggested values from facility plan for annual collection system reinvestment
($300k down to $200k) and annual lift station reinvestment ($230k down to $50k)

Due to increased Equipment Rehabilitation Budgets in future years, and since all the
smaller (in-house) projects/equipment purchases from the Facility Plan were added
directly in the 10-year plan, the small capital and infrastructure budgets for future years.

Operations & Maintenance 270

Expenses:

*

Salaries Regular — 1.4% increase over CY2019
o Estimated 2.75% merit increases.
o Overtime salaries up 29.4% ($1,500) to account for the possibility of adding the
Maintenance and Electrical staff onto the on-call rotations.

Electrical Power — 1.3% decrease over CY2019 ($400k to $395k)
o This line item will take a few years to stabilize with all the efforts being done to
reduce energy and starting back up the High Strength Waste/CHP Program.
There has been some significant operational changes with the new disk filters,
and upcoming new raw pumps, which will considerably affect electrical usage.
Also, the continued dewatering for the FIP has affected electrical usage.

Natural Gas — 0% increase over CY2019 ($60k)

o The number budgeted for natural gas in the past appeared to be significantly
lower than what was historically used, therefore this number was adjusted to
reflect historical usage in CY2019. We appear to be getting close to this number
in CY2019.

Water — 20% decrease over CY2019 ($25k to $20k)
o With the Cryo plant decommissioned in CY2017 and other process changes in the
past several years we continue to track usage and estimate this better, and also
continue to also find ways to reduce water consumption.

Liquid Oxygen — 4.3% decrease of CY2019 ($345k to $330k)
o This is only the third year of using liquid oxygen and we are continuing to gather
historical data in order to budget better. The annual costs are still within the



target range predicted before switching to using liquid oxygen, and we continue
to adjust operational tactics to attempt to reduce consumption

Sludge Disposal Costs — 5.1% decrease over CY2019 ($195k to $185k)
o Due to staff being able to streamline operations, they were able to reduce the need
for daily hauling, which should continue into CY2020. Therefore, this number
was reduced based on what is trending for CY2019..

Chemicals — 0% increase over CY2019 ($90k)

o Chemical delivery costs for the two major chemicals we use, sodium hypochlorite
and sodium bisulfate, have increased significantly, so this item was increased in
CY2019. We have also added a new sodium hypochlorite system at the main
plant as part of the FIP project, which will increase our need for the chemical.
However, none of these anticipated cost increases were seen in CY2020, so we do
anticipate

Reduced Dues and Subscriptions 37.1% ($5,850) to accurately reflect organizations and
associations the Authority participates with.

Employee Education up 51.1% ($9,700) due to new requirements for Continued
Education for Licensed Operators. In order for Operators to keep their license current,
they will now have to attend more seminars and conferences.

Audit Fees up 32.5% ($3,700) Village of Glen Ellyn
Liability Insurance up 4% ($6,400) Village of Glen Ellyn
Health Insurance up 10.4% ($22,200) Village of Glen Ellyn

In-House Maintenance on Building Exteriors and Grounds down 3.1% ($1,950). Staff
was able to realize a small amount of savings.

In-House Maintenance on Equipment up 69.4% ($109,563). This is mainly due to the
possibility of the Combined Heat and Power engines hitting milestones this year based
on hours ran. If they hit this milestone, a significant overhaul will be required, and will
factor into their return on investment.

Maintenance Contracts down 1.2% (82,634). Village of Glen Ellyn Fleet Services
Support went down 10.3% ($3,800). The Village of Glen Ellyn maintains GWA’s fleet
of vehicles and mobile equipment, and in turn invoices GWA for the work.

Electrical Contracts went up 1.2% ($2,634). This is mainly due to a higher budget
number for the flow monitoring maintenance and monitoring services. This is a 3-year
contract that will need to be renewed in CY2020, therefore it’s anticipated there will be a
slight increase.



* QOverhead fees increase 1.9% ($2,503). Village of Glen Ellyn increases overhead fees by
CPI annually

* Telecommunications down 14.5% ($4,600). The Authority received a new phone system
in CY2019 which allowed the monthly bill to be reduced.

* Laboratory Supplies down 15% ($3,000). Lab staff has typically not needed to utilize a
greater amount; therefore, it was determined this line item could be reduced.

*  Administrative Purchases up 300% ($1,500). This percentage is a bit deceiving because
of the low amount to start off with. The main reason for the increase is the addition of a
drone purchase ($1,000) instead of aerial photography. Many WWTP’s have acquired,
which have a number of uses before, during, and after construction.

The budget has an overall increase of 3.3% or $262,203 over the CY2019 budget. It is requested
to motion the EOC to authorize approval of the CY2020 budget to the Full Boards of Glen Ellyn
and Lombard.



i-,f 1!

as&ewaiﬁ |




October 2, 2019

President Diane McGinley and
Members of the Glenbard Wastewater Authority Board
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Subject: January 1, 2020 - December 31, 2020 Glenbard Wastewater Authority
Budget (CY2020)

I am pleased to present for your review and consideration the proposed Glenbard
Wastewater Authority (Authority) CY2020 Budget. The Glenbard Team, with the
help of the Village Managers, Public Works Directors, and Finance Directors
developed the proposed budget that is being recommended for approval to the
Glenbard Wastewater Authority Board. The proposed CY2020 partner allocation
shows an overall increase of $262,203 3.3% compared to the approved CY2019
budget. The budget reflects a substantial capital improvement plan with the
continuation of the Facility Improvements Project construction. The most
significant moderate-sized project is the design engineering for the new electrical
distribution grid. Smaller projects include equipment rehabilitation and
replacement, small capital projects, and minor infrastructure upgrades. The
Facility Improvements Project construction expenses are scheduled to be offset
with a loan through the IEPA Clean Water Initiative supported by Governor
Rauner at a low interest rate of 1.75%. The proposed budget includes funding that
will assure continued plant operation that exceeds regulatory standards resulting
in improved water quality of the East Branch of the DuPage River.

BACKGROUND

REGIONALIZATION -- The Illinois Pollution Control Board required
regionalization of wastewater treatment facilities in 1974 by creating Facility
Planning Areas (FPA). The Glenbard FPA, Region IV-B, originally contained
14,000 acres or 22 square miles and has been amended several times by Glen
Ellyn and Lombard and now appears to contain approximately 14,157 acres or 22
Ya square miles. Recommendations for FPA amendments are made to the Villages
by the EOC and are usually done to add small adjacent areas. On occasion small
adjacent areas are lost to other FPA’s. As of October 2018, the Glenbard FPA
contains a population equivalent (P.E.) of 107,708 which is an increase of 1,056
(P.E.) from October, 2017. The FPA is projected to contain a P.E. of 109,125
when fully developed. Figure 1 shows the FPA map with the individual
components of the Authority.




| I lh(tll '. I . l ' I”/ ,—[] \\ Army Trail Blvd E 7
g ) [z i
E0 ~FIGURE 1 @[}
EES: g hco,f‘l_l\bskf]l;lf _gl,_ _7 Fu||=l’l|nn M_—L -:\ \ L i___ - U
e 1T e
E s ld_j P =gy
% S5 —— 1 S B =
] B
L \[H ERNEEE o i |
— 1 1 B ] E \EE_L—,: | T g 'f
\'\I\HSLN?SQ-F;J\_%?)S DAD ~~DuPage_@ o.ﬁty Ea Elly;_'—ﬂaightsq T i JJ/E_’
| SRt I
. .’IE!E ) “Charles Rd
] T.—MSL—L;—T NUT‘GIH"‘ Ellyn—/P- "onpl[ombard l"‘_’ m%ﬁﬁu > S
- L 3 Hil Avenue |~ HILL AVETES || : W
- 3 — cresient Bivg PUMP.STATION » 2
=14 T H 270-01 - - || : q_,,/u
H (IJS'_O,TBEATMEII\I'lI' FACILITY -'ﬂ( £ j\r
T, 112701 ] " B H T
B %TA‘ (';SSZ/HUS e — N.adls]n t { l
e ST HH o]
H e y T
T &) Pm’ Lo\ })a d&Nonh‘F’ ional j ﬁsonA\, \— B
LR M Py
5L ( CLI (\)—d (l . E—\ , |
E_'_f I ; I tf@ 5 ';I‘Pﬁ“ al |1T| | — 'r:i—J ..... 1t Rd
PR St
s 3 ———E’c < !
2 SURRSIDE s | - :
YR n — | |PUMP STATION A B 2
T e = ?7%\
> GLENBARD WASTEWATER -
1\% | | TREATMENT-FACILITY |, el FFITED

o

BUDGET.DIVISION 270 /wk flen ly ’

S

T
1 Oak Brook Rd

141
A

Legend
B2 awa FaciiTy
B oA LiFT sTATION
© GWAFLOW METERS
GWA Regional Interceptors
==t NRI
= SR
SUNNY FARMS
= West Glen Ellyn

INII==N1




FACILITIES -- The Glenbard Wastewater Authority was created in 1977 by an
intergovernmental agreement between the Village of Lombard and the Village of
Glen Ellyn for the purpose of jointly constructing and operating advanced
wastewater treatment facilities. The new facilities opened in 1982 and operate 24
hours per day 365 days per year.

The major components of the Authority, as depicted in Figure 1, are the 16.02
MGD (Million Gallons per Day) Glenbard Advanced Wastewater Treatment
Facilities, the SRI Lift Station, the Sunnyside Lift Station, the 58.0 MGD
Stormwater Plant, the Hill Avenue Lift Station, the North Regional Interceptor
(NRI), the St. Charles Road Lift Station, the South Regional Interceptor (SRI),
and the Valley View Lift Station.

The Glenbard Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility is designed to provide
Wastewater Treatment to an average flow of 16.02 MGD of domestic wastewater
utilizing activated sludge with High Pure Oxygen. The plant utilizes a
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system which enables the
plant to run unmanned during off hours.

The Glenbard Wastewater Authority Stormwater Plant is an excess flow treatment
plant that accepts combined sanitary and storm sewer from the Village of
Lombard.

In addition to receiving flow from Glen Ellyn and Lombard the Authority also
treats flow from the Illinois-American Water Company, a private utility company
in the Valley View/Butterfield area, and from DuPage County, in the Glen Ellyn
Heights area.

COST -- The grant eligible planning, design and construction costs of the new
facilities totaled $42.6 million dollars in 1982. The individual components and
costs are the Glenbard Advanced Treatment Facility at $27.2 million dollars, the
Glenbard Wastewater Authority Stormwater Plant at $5.6 million dollars, the
North Regional Interceptor (NRI) at $7.2 million dollars, and the South Regional
Interceptor (SRI) at $2.6 million dollars. The design grant was applied for in
1974, and the construction grant was awarded in 1977. The United States
Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) contributed $32.0 million dollars
toward construction. Lombard and Glen Ellyn contributed $10.6 million. Glen
Ellyn, as lead agency, was the recipient of the USEPA funds and administered the
federal grant application, processing, and close out. The USEPA grant was
closed-out in January of 1990.

REGULATION -- The Glenbard Wastewater Treatment Plant treats
approximately 3.5 - 5.5 billion gallons of wastewater (depending on the amount of
rain) annually which is discharged to the East Branch of the DuPage River. The
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA), through a National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit, regulates the discharge
parameters.




AUTHORITY ORGANIZATION

AUTHORITY BOARD - The Board of Trustees from the Villages of Lombard
and Glen Ellyn govern the Authority. The primary tasks of the Authority Board
are to approve an annual budget and audit. Other major responsibilities are to
amend the 2014 Intergovernmental Agreement and pass other resolutions as
needed. The Board generally meets once a year.

EXECUTIVE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE - The Executive Oversight
Committee (EOC) was formed in 1984. The EOC is currently composed of the
Village Presidents of Lombard and Glen Ellyn, a Trustee from each Village who
is appointed by the respective Village President, the Village Managers from
Lombard and Glen Ellyn, and the Public Works Director from each village. The
EOC meets once a month or when necessary and has the primary responsibilities
to set the strategic vision, review and approve all borrowing, contracts and
expenditures, recommend FPA amendments, review the audit, and recommend an
annual budget.

OPERATING “LEAD” AGENCY - The Village of Glen Ellyn is the operating or
"lead" agency for the Authority and provides overall supervision, accounting,
personnel, and other management services on a contractual basis for the
Authority.

PERSONNEL — The day-to-day operation of the facilities is overseen by the
Authority’s Executive Director who is appointed and approved by the Executive
Oversight Committee. A preliminary budget allotment of 18.75 highly qualified
individuals who are employed with the Authority. Seventeen (17) employees
work full-time while another seven (7) work part-time. Eleven employees are
certified by the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency in wastewater treatment
operations, and eight (8) of those eleven (11) employees hold Class I certificates,
the highest certification possible within the State of Illinois.

BUDGET ORGANIZATION

The Authority has adopted a calendar year budget to coincide with a January 1% to
December 31 budget year consistent with the lead agency, the Village of Glen
Ellyn. Most of the revenues for Authority operations are derived through monthly
payments from the two Villages. Additional revenue is realized from connection
fees collected on new structures built in the service area, landfill leachate
treatment, high strength waste collection, cellular tower land lease agreements and
interest income. There are two major funds: Operations and Maintenance (Fund
270) and the Capital Fund (Fund 40).



Div. 270 - Glenbard Plant (SRI Lift Station & Sunnyside Lift Station)
includes:
270-1 — Glenbard Stormwater Plant (Hill Avenue Lift Station)
270-2 — North Regional Interceptor (St. Charles Lift Station)
270-3 — South Regional Interceptor (Valley View Lift Station)

The following is the fund allocation of the Capital fund:
Fund 40 - Equipment Replacement Fund

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE (O&M) DIVISION

The O&M division records those transactions that are related to the daily
operation and maintenance of the Authority. Operations are defined as the control
of the treatment processes and equipment that make up the treatment works. This
includes personnel management, equipment operation and monitoring, record
keeping, laboratory, process control, solids handling, safety and emergency
operation planning.

Maintenance is defined as the preservation of functional integrity of equipment
and structures. This includes preventive, predictive, and corrective maintenance.
The Operations and Maintenance Budget Revenue is allocated to Division 270
with Operations and Maintenance Budget Expenses tracked as follows:

Estimated Proposed
CY2019 CY2020
Division
270 - Glenbard Plant $4,211,362 $4,406,294
SRIL.S
Sunnyside L.S
270-1 - Stormwater Plant $ 132,094 $ 140,600
Hill Ave. L.S
270-2 - N. Reg. Int. $ 31,853 $ 33,000
St. Charles Rd. L.S
270-3 - S. Reg. Int. $ 26,746 $ 22,200
Valley View L.S
$4,402,055 $4,602.094



Cash Reserves / Working Cash

FY 2019
Cash Reserves at January 1, 2019
FY19 Projected Surplus/(Deficit)
Projected Cash Reserves at December 31, 2019
Less: Estimated Encumbrances at December 31, 2019
Projected Working Cash at December 31, 2019
Less: FY19 Required Minimum Working Cash

Projected Working Cash Surplus at December 31, 2019

Cash Reserves / Working Cash

*
*
®

FY 2020
Projected Cash Reserves at December 31, 2019
FY20 Projected Surplus/(Deficit)
Projected Cash Reserves at December 31, 2020
Less: Estimated Encumbrances at December 31, 2020
Projected Working Cash at December 31, 2020
Less: FY19 Required Minimum Working Cash

Projected Working Cash Surplus at December 31, 2020

25% of FY'19 Operating Expenses of $4,445,941

25% of FY20 Operating Expenses of $4,602,094

1,573,861
62,386

1,636,247

1,636,247

(1,111,485)

524,762

1,636,247

1,636,247

1,636,247

(1,150,524)

485,724



The seven most significant cost centers in the proposed CY2020 O&M budget are

as follows:

1.

Personnel: The CY2020 proposed GWA team level is at
18.75 full time equivalents (FTE). Personnel costs for the past twenty
years of full-time equivalent staff are shown below. SY14 figures
indicate expenses for only 8 months due to transitioning to a calendar
year in 2015. The figures are indicative of the efficiencies realized
through the elimination of multiple shifts, automation and monitoring,

and other optimization measures:

Budget Actual FTE
FY98 $1,433,080 $1,212,197 27.5
FY99 $1,286,970 $§ 981,950 25.0
FY00 $1,074,863 $ 837,826 20.0
FYO01 $ 897,041 § 720,472 18.3
FY02 $ 882,500 $ 806,680 17.9
FY03 $ 936,000 $ 919,780 17.0
FY04 $ 979,600 § 974,996 16.8
FY05 $1,065,500  $1,120,334 15.9
FY06 $1,163,100  $1,127,850 15.9
FY07 $1,219,100  $1,140,272 15.9
FYO08 $1,254,550  $1,112,348 14.9
FY09 $1,197,300 $1,102,174 14.3
FY10 $1,235,100  $1,188,486 15.8
FY1l1 $1,328,200  $1,308,850 15.8
FY12 $1,372,900  $1,314,985 15.8
FY13 $1,368,150  $1,306,959 15.8
FY14 $1,410,000  $1,373,903 15.8
SY14 $1,066,800  $1,012,932 17.8
CY15 $1,555,700  $1,545,123 17.8
CYl1é6 $1,619,400 $1,570,642 18.8
CY17 $1,647,000 $1,583,225 18.8
CY18 $1,612,000 $1,583,762 18.8
CY19 $1,728,690  $1,769,960 18.8 (Estimated)
CY20 $1,797,543 18.8

O&M: Expenses are budgeted in the amount of $812,038. This

includes electrical, mechanical, operational, laboratory and

administrative operation and maintenance of plant equipment and the
maintenance of buildings and grounds. It is imperative that the capital
investment that the Villages have made in their wastewater facility be
operated and maintained appropriately. These funds, coupled with
those in Fund 40 allocated to Plant Equipment Rehabilitation, provide
an excellent plan to operate and maintain the Glenbard Plant process
equipment. Maintenance funds cover both routine and non-routine
repairs.



Utilities: Electric power, natural gas, water, and
telecommunications comprise Utilities, the third largest cost center in
the O&M budget. The sum of these utility costs is shown below. The
largest component of the utility bill is electrical power used for
pumping systems, mixing, and various in-plant processes.

Actual
FYO05 $606,375
FY06 $588,400
FY07 $693,128
FY08  $1,194,869
FY09 $769,137
FY10 $873,093
FY11 $976,915
FY12  $1,163,751
FY13 $752,600
FY14 $799,084
SY14 $560,071 (8 Month Budget)
CY15 $760,826
CYl6 $1,023,100
CY17 $645,708
CY18 $672,769
CY19 $737,405 (Estimated)
CY20 $591,200 (Budgeted)

Support Services: The following are budgeted as support for
each of the specific disciplines; Operations, Maintenance,
Maintenance Building and Grounds, and Electrical. The CY2020
budget is proposed at a cumulative amount of $406,584. This includes
the cost of specialized support services that are more effectively and/or
efficiently purchased or contracted than completed internally. Support
Services range from $200 per year for software support to $122,000
per year which includes upgraded flow meters, data analysis and meter
maintenance fees.

Insurance: Expenses are budgeted in the amount of $380,300
for Liability and Health. This number represents all insurance required
for the Authority’s daily business.

Liquid Oxygen: The newer process of having liquid oxygen
delivered versus producing it onsite provides the Authority with
flexibility to operate the biological process with lower dissolved
oxygen levels which translate into saving cost on liquid hauling. The
budget amount for this line item is $330,000.

Fees: Expenses are budgeted in the amount of $284,429. Fees
include payments for service, memberships, or regulatory fees during
CY2020.



CAPITAL FUND

This fund records those transactions that are related to the capital expenditures of
the Authority. Capital can be spent on replacing “like for like” equipment at its
useful life or for upgrading old processes to new technology.

The revenue for the capital plan is funded via the following components:
equipment replacement fund, interest earned in the Capital and O&M funds,
sanitary sewer/GWA connection fees paid to both Villages, landfill leachate
treatment, cell tower revenues, miscellaneous revenues and borrowing.

Estimated  Proposed
CY2019 CY2020
Fund 40 — Equip. Replacement

Debt Payment $ 637,001 $ 1,631,731
Project Expenses $ 5,101,990 $ 7,588,434
Property Acquisition $ 450,000 $§ 500,000
Total $ 6,188,991 $ 9,720,165

Proposed CY2020 capital expenses of $9,720,165 are 9.18% or $817,164 higher
than the CY2019 budgeted capital expenses of $8,903,001. The increase reflects
the upcoming projects along with that were deferred or removed from the
previous year and are now scheduled to occur in CY2020.

ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES

The Villages of Lombard and Glen Ellyn split the expenses for system operation
and maintenance according to wastewater flows contributed by each partner based
on the previous five (5) year average.

A total of 17 remote meters are located at key points in the Authority’s system to
enable the Authority to monitor flows which are allocated for billing purposes
between the Villages of Lombard and Glen Ellyn. The Flow Meters also identify
the flows associated with non-member entities such as DuPage County located on
the North side of the GWA Facility Planning Area, and Illinois American Water
Company located on the South side of the GWA Facility Planning Area.

In CY2020 a five-year average flow split of 41.01% (Glen Ellyn) and 58.99%
(Lombard) is being utilized to estimate the expense allocations for the Wastewater
Treatment Facilities. The true ups during the budget year will adjust the members
budgeted portions as the flow splits become actual.

The CY2020 budget is inclusive of O&M Division 270 with expense allocation
tracking for all facilities. Glen Ellyn recoups some of their operating costs
through billings to DuPage County and Illinois-American Water Company.



The Total 0&M Budget Allocation estimates are as follows:

Budgeted Proposed
CY2019 CY2020

Village of Lombard $2,548,004  $2.708,876
Village of Glen Ellyn $1.887.936 $1.883.218
Total $4,435,941  $4,592,094

The overall O&M contribution by the two Villages has increased by $156,153 or
3.5% more than the CY2019 budget. The allocation to the Villages for the support
of the O&M portion of the budget is $4,592,094. The allocation to the Villages
for support of the proposed Capital Fund is $3,641,050.

CONCLUSION
The total proposed CY2019 budget and comparisons are as follows:

Budgeted Proposed
CY2019 CY2020

0&M $ 4,445,941 $ 4,602,094
Capital $ 9,023,000 $ 9.933.434
Total $13,468,641 $14,535,528
Respectfully Submitted,

/i/ ——

Matt Streicher, P.E. BCEE
Executive Director
Glenbard Wastewater Authority



Glenbard Wastewater Authority
Budget CY2020

All Funds

Expense Allocation to Partners

APPROVED CY2019 EXPENSES ALLOCATED TO PARTNERS

LOMBARD GLEN ELLYN TOTAL
Fund 27 — Operation & Maintenance Fund 2,548,004 1,887,936 4,435,941
TOTAL O&M BUDGET 2,548,004 1,887,936 4,435,941
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 1,899,002 1,635,998 3,535,000
TOTAL O&M AND CAPITAL BUDGETS 4,447,006 3,523,934 7,970,941
ESTIMATED ACTUAL CY2019 EXPENSES ALLOCATED TO PARTNERS
LOMBARD GLEN ELLYN TOTAL
Div. 270 -- Glenbard Plant/ SRI L.S. / Sunnyside L.S. 2,305,721 1,905,641 4,211,362
270-1 — Stormwater Plant / Hill Ave L.S. 72,321 59,772 132,094
270-2 — North Reg. Int. / St. Charles Rd. L.S. 17,439 14,413 31,853
270-3 — South Reg. Int. / Valley View L.S. 14,643 12,103 26,746
TOTAL O&M BUDGET 2,410,125 1,991,930 4,402,055
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 1,899,002 1,635,998 3,535,000
TOTAL O&M AND CAPITAL BUDGETS 4,309,127 3,627,928 7,937,055
CY2018 BUDGET OVER (UNDER) {137,879) 103,994 (33,886)
PROPOSED CY2020 PARTNERS ALLOCATION
LOMBARD GLEN ELLYN TOTAL
Fund 27 - Operation & Maintenance Fund 2,708,876 1,883,218 4,592,094
TOTAL O&M BUDGET 2,708,876 1,883,218 4,592,094
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 1,984,190 1,656,860 3,641,050
TOTAL O&M AND CAPITAL BUDGETS 4,693,066 3,540,078 8,233,144
Proposed CY2020 Partners Allocation Compared
to Approved Expenses Allocated to Partners CY2019:
Operation & Maintenance $ $160,872 ($4,719) $156,153
% 6.3% -0.2% 3.5%
Capital Improvements $ $85,188 $20,862 $106,050
% 4.5% 1.3% 3.0%
Total O&M and Capital Budgets $ 246,060 16,143 262,203
% 5.5% 0.5% 3.3%




Glenbard Wastewater Authority
Budget CY2020
Operations & Maintenance

SUMMARY BY DIVISION

Expense Allocation to Partners Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
REVENUES CY2018 CY2019 CY2019 CY2020
Div. 270 — Glenbard Wastewater Authority 3,931,990 4,435,941 4,435,941 4,592,094
Interest O&M Fund 21,560 10,000 28,500 10,000
Miscellaneous Revenue 88 0 0 0
IRMA Reimbursement 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues 3,953,638 4,445,941 4,464,441 4,602,094
Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
EXPENSES CY2018 CY2019 CY2019 CY2020
Div. 270 — Glenbard Plant / SRI L.S. / Sunnyside L.S. 3,794,607 4,248,691 4,211,362 4,406,294
270-1 -- Stormwater Plant / Hill Ave L.S. 121,864 142,100 132,094 140,600
270-2 -- North Reg. Int. / St. Charles Rd. L.S. 24,671 32,950 31,853 33,000
270-3 -- South Reg. Int. / Valley View L.S. 12,495 22,200 26,746 22,200
Total O&M Expense: 3,953,637 4,445,941 4,402,055 4,602,094
Village of Glen Ellyn O&M Expenditures 1,757,392 1,892,192 1,873,515 1,887,319
Village of Lombard O&M Expenditures 2,196,245 2,563,748 2,528,540 2,714,775
Budget (Over) Under 0 0 62,386 0
Use of Available Cash
Glenbard Wastewater Authority
CY2020 Total Budget
Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
CY2018 CY2019 CY2019 CY2020
Operations & Maintenance $3,953,637 $4,445,941 $4,402,055 $4,602,094
Capital Costs $3,250,401 $9,023,000 $6,188,990  $9,933,434

(Expenses & Debt Repayment)

TOTAL

$7,204,038 $13,468,941 $10,591,045 $14,535,528




098°959'T - - -

(eude) 6TAD
200°668°T
5394 uadAxQ pinbry
9L¥'S8TS  6TP'PELS 7
000'5pES  000'0FES

UAjZ U@ prequioTm

lended 0z WRO 6T

. 9€6'£88'T
06T'v86'T

v00'8YS°Z

sduio) uonnquIuN) 1qWaW 0Z0ZAD/6TOTAD

sasuatxy Wig0 Pa1edpng 0.7 UOISIAK] §TOZAD ] sasuadxg RO Pa1sEpng 0LT wo

aauesnsu| woddng LED TR

GOT'ELES  Qog'08ES 0SE'SOPS  vBS'90YS A

008’209 00T'TESS

sdwo) B0 pa1e8png 0/ UoISING 0Z0TAD/6TOTAD

WBO 0TAD

817’887

SI56D RO

STS00LS

8L0°718$

9¢8'80L'T

|auuosIag

069'8ZLTS

EVSL6LTS

000005

000'000'T

000'00S'T

000°000'Z

000'005°Z

000'000°F

cs$

000°007%

000°00%%

Q00°'008S

100°008S

000°006°1S

000°00Z°1S

¢00°00Y°TS

000°009°T5

QOC'008TS

006'000°7S



DIVISION 270
GLENBARD PLANT
and
THE SRI LIFT STATION
and
SUNNYSIDE LIFT STATION
O&M NARRATIVE

Division 270 is the main treatment facility. The facility treats, on average, 12
million gallons per day (MGD). The flow is conveyed via two interceptors:

~The North Regional Interceptor (SRI)
~The South Regional Interceptor (NRI)

These interceptors end at a junction chamber that is located on the eastern
property line. Once they have reached the junction chamber, one 60" sewer
conveys the flow under the East Branch of the DuPage River and into the GWA
Treatment Facility. The 22" Street sewer pipe also conveys flow to the junction
chamber, but is not considered an interceptor since it is the property of the
Village of Lombard.

The SRI Lift Station is located on the southeastern corner of the Glenbard Plant.
The station was built in 1992 to alleviate the overpowering flow of wastewater
from the NRI that created sanitary sewer overflows of the South Regional
Interceptor. The wastewater that is pumped through the SRI Lift Station is
conveyed to the station by the South Regional Interceptor which receives flow
exclusively from collection systems operated and maintained by lllinois-American
Water, a private utility company regulated by the lllinois Commerce Commission.
Glenbard provides wastewater treatment for Illinois-American Water, who pays a
user charge for this service to the Village of Glen Eliyn.

The Sunnyside Lift Station which was built in 1979 as part of the re-aligning of
the North Regional Interceptor (NRI) during the construction of the new Glenbard
Wastewater Authority Treatment Facility. The NRI at the time was on the west
side of the East Branch of the DuPage River. The construction of the new
Glenbard plant re-aligned the NRI to the east side of the East Branch of the
DuPage River. The homeowners that had laterals leading directly to the NRI
needed to be serviced, so the creation of the Sunnyside Lift Station came to be.
The lift station serves less than twelve residents along Sunnybrook Road.

Flow through the Glenbard Plant is billed to both the Village of Lombard and the
Village of Glen Ellyn based on monthly flow billing.



Budget CY2020
Operations & Maintenance REVENUE
Division 270
Expense Allocation to Partners
Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
CY2018 CY2019 CY2019 CY2020
Operation/Maintenance
450010|Glen Ellyn Share - 41.01% 1,620,232 1,887,936 1,751,093 1,883,218
450015|Lombard Share - 58.99% 2,311,758 2,548,004 2,684,848 2,708,876
Partners Allocation 3,931,990 4,435,941 4,435,941 4,592,094
Interst Income - O&M Fund 21,560 10,000 28,500 10,000
Misc. Revenue 88 0 0 0
IRMA Reimbursement 0 0 0 0
DIVISION 270 3,953,638 4,445,941 4,464,441 4,602,094
NOTE: The flow splits used to calculate partner payments for CY2020 are as follows:

NOTE:

NOTE:

Flow Spilit for Glen Ellyn: 41.01%
Flow Split for Lombard 58.99%
(for 5 yrs. Average ending 12/31/18)

The flow splits used to calculate partner payments for CY2019 are as follows:
Flow Split for Glen Ellyn: 42 56%

Flow Spilit for Lombard 57.44%
(for 5 yrs. Average ending 12/31/17)

The flow splits used to calculate partner payments for CY2018 are as follows:
Flow Spilit for Glen Ellyn: 44.45%

Flow Split for Lombard 55.55%
(for 5 yrs. Average ending 12/31/16)



Budget CY2020 3 EXPENSES
Operations and Maintenance g
Division 270 ] Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
Expense Allocation to Partners 1 CY2018 CY2019 CY2019 CY2020
[Personnel Services
Salaries - Regular 4 1,261,045 1,392,000 1,427,254 1,412,000
Salaries - Part-Time Ops. 5 50,173 60,000 56,581 60,000
Salaries - Overtime & 42,303 51,000 54,055 66,000
Salaries - Temporary/Seasonal 1,536 7,000 7,283 7,000
FICA 99,276 115,516 113,855 118,193
IMRF 7 121,554 103,175 101,630 134,350
State Unemployment 7,875 0 9,031 N 0
Total 1,583,762 1,728,680 1,769,690 1,797,543
Contractual Services and Commodities
SE0805]|Employee Recognition 188 1,000 500 1,000
Dues/Subs./Fees 9 547 15,750 4,456 9,900
3| Recruiting/Testing 5,686 1,000 1,515 1,000
Emgoxee Education & 11,880 19,000 19,539 28,700
) Travel (Mileage) 80 750 273 750
I700]Pro. Serv.-Legal Support 92 10,802 15,000 21,870 15,000
50{ Legal Notices 377 500 690 500
Regulatory Fees 52,985 53,000 53,000 53,000
DuPage River Salt Creek Work Group Fee 31,091 33,600 32,180 32,200
Pro. Serv.-Lab Support 18,090 27,500 29,450 28,500
External Consulting Fees B 10,550 20,000 18,000 20,000
Audit Fees / Pro. Serv. - Acct. < 11,100 11,400 14,700 15,100
Insurance - Liability (MICA) 43 136,432 160,000 135,051 145,000
88|insurance - Health 44 212,480 213,100 257,093 235,300
70 Maint. - Bld_g. & Grds. 11,656 12,000 4,923 10,700
71 [Bldg. & Grounds - Support 44 964 56,550 55,300 56,600
B 1 Maint. - Equipment 49,599 157,825 96,5637 267,388
_] Maint. - Support 45 43,376 62,500 50,299 60,550
[Maint. - Electronics 48,097 66,000 51,082 66,000
| Elect. - Support 46 176,271 219,900 202,217 222,534
0| Operations - Supplies 10,283 14,100 12,589 14,100
||Operations - Support 4,120 7,000 3,509 7,000
Professional Services - Other Support 944 4,000 3,000 4,000
Overhead Fees 47 129,270 131,726 131,726 134,229
abl| Sludge Disposal - Land Applied 48 153,121 195,000 181,844 185,000
Telecommunications 28,969 31,800 30,846 27,200
Electric Power 49 496,203 400,000 536,373 395,000
Natural Gas 42 42,516 60,000 55,534 60,000
Water 26,541 25,000 18,626 20,000
Self-Gen Gas 4,818 6,000 4,572 6,000
0| Office Expenses 13,200 16,500 14,397 16,500
Operating Supplies - Lab 11,648 20,000 12,156 17,000
Pretreatment Expanses 0 4,500 316 4,500
Administrative Purchases 0 500 0 2,000
14,920 17,500 18,285 21,500
7 46,388 90,000 35,5688 80,000
d< 337,309 345,000 327,197 330,000
5,233 5,000 5,429 5,000
Total 2.210,846] 2,520,001 2,441,672] . 2,608,751
TOTAL DIVISION 270 3.El=94,807 4,248,691 4,211,362 4,406,294

% Difference $ Difference
CY19-CY20 CY19-CY20

1.4%
0.0%
29.4%
0.0%
2.3%
30.2%
#DIV/0!
4.0%

0.0%
-37.1%
0.0%
51.1%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
-4.2%
3.6%
0.0%
32.5%
-9.4%
10.4%
-10.8%
0.1%
69.4%
-3.1%
0.0%
1.2%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
1.9%
-5.1%
-14.5%
-1.3%
0.0%
-20.0%
0.0%
0.0%
-15.0%
0.0%
300.0%
22.9%
0.0%
-4.3%
0.0%

3.7%

20,000
0
16,000
0
2,678
31,176
0

68,863

0
(5.850)
0

(1,400)
1,000
0
3,700
(15.000)
22,200
(1,300)
50
109,563
(1,950)
0

2,634

0

0

0

2,503
(10,000)
(4,600)
{5,000)

0
(5,000)

0

0
(3,000
0

1,500
4,000
o
(15,000)
0
88,750

157,603



(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

5

(6)

CY2020 DIVISION 270
O&M FOOTNOTES

SALARIES ($1.412,000):

This budget number includes salaries provided for seventeen (17) full-time staff
members. The full-time equivalent for all staff is approximately 18.8 including
part-time operators and seasonal staff.

SALARIES - PART-TIME OPERATORS ($60,000):

The Glenbard Plant operates 24 hours per day, 7 days per week. The SCADA
System monitors the plant while it is not manned. Work is required on weekends
and holidays to assure continued treatment and processing to meet stream
discharge standards. Most of this work involves solids processing that must be
done 7 days per week. For approximately seventeen (17) years we have used
Part-Time Operators to provide operational inspections and solids processing on
weekends and holidays. The use of five (5) part-time operations staff has
allowed the full-time operations staff to work a regular work week without
needing to work swing shifts or weekend work unless a situation arises. This has
worked out well, and has resulted in not only better working arrangements for the
full-time operations staff, but also utilizes an expanded pool of operators who can
be called upon to help with the plant operations. This item is based on the
equivalent of one (1) full time 40 hour per week empioyee.

SALARIES - OVERTIME ($66,000):

GWA continues to trend overtime and manage this expense with best
management practices in mind. The increase over last year is due to the
potential to add a new policy that will put the Maintenance and Electrical
departments in on-call rotations in addition to the Operations department.

IMRF ($134,350):
This represents a $31,176 increase compared to the CY2019 budget number of
$103,175.

EMPLOYEE EDUCATION ($28,700):

The employee education budget includes costs for attendance at seminars,
conferences, and other educational courses — and includes travel costs and
reimbursements. In addition to encouraging staff to receive continuing
education, in 2019 the lllinois Environmental Protection Agency revised the
requirements for Wastewater Operators to maintain their licenses, and now
require continuing education, therefore we know staff will need to attend more
events in order to keep their status current.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE LEGAL ($15,000):

This item had no increase from CY2019 and is used for legal needs regarding
projects and contract reviews, lease agreements, access, and all other legal
consultation.



(7)

(8)

)

(10)

(11)

DUPAGE RIVER SALT CREEK WORK GROUP ($32,200):

The increase in the work group dues is a direct correlation to the support we
provide as members to keep the administrative functions in tact as we continue
to collaborate with the IEPA with regard to our NPDES permits. The project
initiatives that the East / West Branch DuPage River & Salt Creek watersheds
are providing to the IEPA are imperative to the impacts of the nutrient standards
relating to point source dischargers. The work group has been recognized by
the IEPA as a leader in developing remediation to stream standards particularly
relating to habitat improvements. The work group believes that stream
remediation is the path to healthier streams and rivers versus costly
implementation of nutrient discharge limits at treatment plants for phosphorus
and total nitrogen. Educating communities about chloride utilization, storm water
best management practices, and the discontinued use of coal tar sealants have
also been important functions provided by this group. The IEPA has granted the
Authority with two permit cycles (10 years) without impending NPDES limits for
phosphorus, and is currently in negotiations to get another permit cycle (5 years)
included onto the exemption.

External Consulting Fees ($20,000):

This item covers the cost to hire a consulting engineer for small specific tasks
required to implement equipment changes, operational changes or general
consultation. In CY2019 the Authority anticipates needing to use external
consultants for a number of small jobs or studies.

AUDIT FEES ($15,100):

The Audit fees for the Authority cover the cost of the Village of Glen Ellyn as the
“Operating Agency” to hire a third-party financial firm to provide an Audit of the
CY2019 financials.

INSURANCE LIABILITY ($145,000):

This item represents the annual premium cost of our coverage with Municipal
Insurance Cooperative Agency (MICA), a pooled insurance program, which
provides a protected self-insured plan. Included in this expense line is the
annual premium payment to MICA for CY2020 and an excess liability policy.
This Line item is the is a $15,000 increase from the number that was utilized for
the CY2019 budget number of $160,000. Liability insurance consists of 2/3’s
Workman Comp costs and 1/3 Property insurance costs.

INSURANCE HEALTH ($235,300):

Health care is provided through the Village of Glen Ellyn insurance plan. This line
item reflects a $22,200 increase over the CY2019 budget number of $213,100.



(12)

(13)

(14)

(18)

(16)

(17)

MAINTENANCE SUPPORT ($60,550):

This line item reflects work previously budgeted in the Maintenance-Contractual
line item. This represents a $1,950 decrease from the CY2019 budget number of
$62,500.

ELECTRICAL SUPPORT ($222,534)

This line item reflects an increase in CY2020 compared to CY2019 budget
number of $219,900. The increase is attributed to increased costs in annual
service contract increases.

OVERHEAD FEES ($134,229):

Overhead fees per the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) are based on the
annually published CPI-U Chicago increase of 1.9% for the CY2020 budget. In
2015 the administrators for the member Villages reviewed the demands of the
Authority regarding the Operating Agency’s responsibility for oversight and felt
that after three years (per the IGA) the review of workload allocation and the cost
to support the Authority is acceptable until the next review due this year.

SLUDGE DISPOSAL FEES ($185,000):

Sludge disposal fees have been calculated based the new bid price that was
obtained in CY2018 for a 3-year contract, and estimated volume of sludge
produced. This cost includes the costs of hauling sludge off plant site daily in
order to better mitigate odors.

ELECTRIC POWER ($395,000):

In CY2017 The Authority signed a four (4) year agreement which began in
CY2018 (February) with Direct Energy for a Fixed Fee of $0.04436/KWH
(reduction from previous 3-year contract with Dynegy Energy for $.0478/KWH.)
Our power consumption is directly impacted by wet weather conditions impacting
our facilities. The Authority originally estimated this cost to be much lower
($300,000) due to the potential electricity being produced by Combined Heat &
Power (CHP) engine generators, however due to the digester upset,
conservative numbers have been reinserted into the budget keeping in mind the
uncertainty of the co-digestion/HSW program, and it's affect on the ability to
generate more electricity. The $395,000 budget number for CY2020 is based on
past trends and predicted CHP Electricity production, as well as normal
operating parameters for the plant.

NATURAL GAS ($60,000):

In CY2017 The Authority signed a four (4) year agreement which began in
CY2018 (April 1) with Constellation Energy Services for a Fixed Fee of $2.78 per
dekatherm (reduction from previous 3-year contract with Integrys Energy for a
Fixed Fee of $4.19 per dekatherm) The Authority is looking to continue to reduce
our natural gas costs with the CHP process which as a secondary savings driver
will reduce the need for natural gas as a fuel for our 1.5 million BTU boilers used
to heat the anaerobic digesters. The hot water created by the engines is used to
heat the digester which lowers the temperature of the water as it recirculates
back through the engine and gets reheated. The hydronic process of the CHP
system is complicated due to the needs of two processes, the anaerobic digester
heating demands and the CHP engine coocling demands. The two must work
together to successfully regulate the temperatures each one specifically needs.
The hot water if not needed by the boilers, will be cooled by the radiators to keep
the CHP’s from overheating.



(18)

(19)

CHEMICALS ($90.000):

Chemicals used in the daily operation of the plant are included in this section at
expected levels consistent with our recent history. Different chemicals are used
for sludge dewatering, odor control, acid wash, and mineral deposition
throughout the plant. Polymer production costs continue to increase annually
due to the product being petroleum based. This item saw a significant increase
from CY2018 due to higher hauling costs, as well as the additional of a chemical
system related to the Facility Improvement Project

Liquid Oxygen ($330.000)

In CY2018 the Authority began to haul in pure oxygen from an outside provider.
The transition to hauling it from an outside provider has allowed us to start using
less energy, while still operating the high purity oxygen system, and gave us the
ability to fine tune our operations prior to converting to a biological nutrient
removal process. Performing the transition could avoid shocks to the biological
components of the overall treatment process as a result of moving directly from
High Purity Oxygen (HPO) Activated Sludge process to Biological Nutrient
Removal (BNR). The transition to liquid hauling would also consume less staff
time since the cryogenic plant would no longer be in operation, and would reduce
overall operational costs. This line item has a $15,000 decrease from CY2019,
which is a result of trying to refine actual numbers based on historical usage.
Since this is still a relatively new process, we continue to refine the number as
we have more historical data to base it off of.




BE0'TTRS ‘51500 WBO

00Z'T6SS ‘SN

¥85'907$ ‘Woddng

EYSL6L'TS ‘[Puuosiag
00£°08£4 "22ueinsy]

6ZY'p3Z$ ‘sea3

S3ISN3IdX3 W'B0 0Z0ZAD

069°8ZL'T$ ‘Puuosiag

SZ5'00£8 'S1S0D WO

008'£09% ‘53

0SE°S0vS ‘Woddng

QOT'ELES ‘@ueinsy|

D0O'STES
‘uading pinbr
9Lp'S8ZS ‘sany

SISNIdX3I INBO 6TOZAD



270-1
STORMWATER PLANT
and
Hill AVENUE LIFT STATION
O&M NARRATIVE

The Glenbard Wastewater Authority Stormwater Plant is only utilized for
operation during excess flow events. The Stormwater Plant is capable of
processing 58 MGD of combined sewer flow.

The Hill Avenue Lift Station is also an integrated part of the Stormwater Plant.
The lift station conveys flow to the plant as a result of flows greater than 2.5
times average daily flows through the Hill Avenue Regulator. The lift station only
operates during wet weather events as part of the system that protects the
Glenbard Plant from excessive high flow situations created in part by the
combined sewers in the northern section of the Village of Lombard.



Budget CY2020 EXPENSES
Operations & Maintenance
Division 270-1 Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
Stormwater Plant & Hill Avenue Lift Station CY2018 CY2019 CY2019 CY2020
perations & Maintenance :
Regulatory Fees 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Maint. - Bldgs. & Grnds. / Support 16,206 12,200 9,600 11,700
Maint. - Equipment 1,309 5,400 2,818 5,900
)| Maint. - Electronics 2,838 4,000 2,000 4,000
Electric Power 35,111 40,000 40,145 38,000
Natural Gas 3,529 4,500 5,000 5,000
Water 3,581 5,500 4,563 5,000
{8 Operations Supplies 0 500 1,079 1,000
Commodities A = i :
Chemicals 39,290 50,000 46,889 50,000
Total 270-1 121,864 142,100 132,094 140,600

% Difference $ Difference
CY19-CY20 CY19-CY20

0.0%
-4.1%
9.3%
0.0%
-5.0%
11.1%
-9.1%
100.0%

0.0%

-1.1%

0
(500)

500

0
{2,000}

500
{500}

500

0
0

(1,500)



270-2
NORTH REGIONAL INTERCEPTOR
and
ST. CHARLES RD. LIFT STATION
O&M NARRATIVE

The North Regional Interceptor (NRI) begins at the St. Charles Lift Station
located next to Ackerman Park in Glen Ellyn. An 18" diameter force main exits
the lift station and runs east down St. Charles Road to the I-355 Tollway, where
the sewer turns south and becomes a gravity sewer. From there the NRI runs
south 4.5 miles to the Glenbard Plant. The diameter of the NRI changes from
18" to 66” as collection systems from both member Villages enter and add more
flow. Glen Ellyn has five connections to the NRI and Lombard has four. Three
of the Lombard connections are from combined sewers. The three combined
sewers have ‘regulators” before they enter the NRI. The purpose of these
regulators is to limit the amount of storm water that is treated at the Glenbard
Plant. This is done by diverting any flow above 2.5 times the average dry
weather flow to the Stormwater Plant. These regulators were converted to
Vortex Regulators as part of the Stormwater Plant upgrade in 2002.

The St. Charles Road Lift Station receives flow from the Village of Glen Ellyn and
the DuPage County sanitary sewer systems. Flows range from 2 million gallons
per day (MGD) to 10 MGD due to Inflow and Infiltration (1&I). The new lift station
has been designed to operate cost effectively at low and high flow conditions
utilizing variable speed drives. These drives control the speed of the pumps
versus the previous method of on/off cycling of the pumps. The lift station also
has redundant back-up power provided by onsite generation.



Budgeted Estimated Budgeting % Difference $ Difference
CY19-CY20 CY19-CY20

Budget CY2020 EXPENSES
Operations & Maintenance
270-2 Actual
NRI / §t. Charles Road L.S. CY2018 CY2019 CY2019 CY2020
|St. Charles Rd. Lift Station :
~ Maint. - Bldg. & Grnds. 84 450 225 500
|Maint - Equipment 1,834 9,000 5,040 9,000
Maint. - Electronics 3,158 3,000 1,500 3,000
Electric Power 19,574 20,000 24,888 20,000
Total 24,651 32,450 31,653 32,500
North Regional Interceptor a I i
Maint. - Piping & Grnds. 20 500 200 500
Total 20 500 200 500
Total 270-2 24,671 32,950 31,853 33,000

11.1%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.2%

0.0%

0.0%

0.2%

5

oo oo

50

50



270-3
SOUTH REGIONAL INTERCEPTOR
and
VALLEY VIEW LIFT STATION
O&M NARRATIVE

The South Regional Interceptor (SRI) begins at the Valley View Lift Station which
conveys flow approximately 1.0 mile before it becomes a .5 mile gravity sewer
that flows into the SRI Pump Station. Through the 1.5 miles the pipe diameter
changes from 18” to 30” as three additional sewers enter the SRI. The SRI Pump
Station pumps the wastewater a short distance to a junction chamber for the
NRI, SRI and 22 Street flow. The junction chamber combines the three (3)
interceptor pipes and conveys the flow through a 60" sewer line to the Glenbard
Plant. The wastewater in the SRI is exclusively from collection systems operated
and maintained by lllinois-American Water, a private utility company regulated by
the lllinois Commerce Commission. Glenbard provides wastewater treatment for
lllinois-American Water, who pays a user charge for this service to the Village of
Glen Ellyn. This responsibility was acquired by the Village of Glen Ellyn as the
“Operating Agency” for the Glenbard Wastewater Authority per an
Intergovernmental Agreement. This limits the partners of the Glenbard
Wastewater Authority to the Village of Glen Ellyn and the Village of Lombard.

The Valley View Lift Station was completely rebuilt during short year 2014 and a
portion of calendar year 2015. The project included building a new wet well,
valve vault, emergency by-pass pumping capabilities, a new control building that
includes a control room, a new generator, and a utility closet. The project also
addressed stormwater retention, low cost site maintenance, and site security.
The total project cost for the station was $1,945,190 which is $32,622 less than
the bid award. This project was designed and built with budgeted Capital
Improvements Funds.



Budget CY2020 EXPENSES
Operations & Maintenance
270-3 Actual
SRI / Valley View L.S. CY2018 CY2019 CY2019 CY2020
iew Lift Station =
" |Bidg. & Gmds. Support 84 700 4,638 700
|Maint. - Equipment 554 5,000 2,500 5,000
|Maint. - Electronics 0 1,000 2,500 1,000
Electric Power 10,336 13,000 15,308 13,000
1,501 2,000 1,550 2,000
Total 12,475 21,700 26,496 21,700
[
gional Interceptor & ;
{Maint. - Piping & Grnds. 20 500 250 500
Total 20 500 250 500
Total 270-3 12,495 22,200 26,746 22,200

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

Budgeted Estimated Budgeting % Difference $ Difference
CY19-CY20 CY19-CY20

[ =l o B R )



Capital



JOHQOEDUG#ZDVWHZDWHUH#DXWKRULW\ # IXQG# 73#FDSLWDO#S0DQ

REVENUE in Thousands $ CY(2019) CY(2020) CY(2021) {CY(2022)| CY(2023]
Estimated Plannin; Planning | Planning | Plannin
4 3000 1500 1870 2100]
108 10 10 10 10
&0| 25 25 25 25
48 25 25 25 25
5 25 28 26 27 27
3 250, 117) 117| 117] 117,
Fees 7 €0 75 75 75 75
(Coll Tower Revenue 8 56| 75) 83 &5, 87|
Operating Surplus Transfers | $ 449 [}]

Prefreatmant Fines 0 [}

Misc. Revenue 2| 1 1 1 1 1 i] 1 1 1 1
Capital Fund Contribution - Glen Elyn 1636 1857| 1855 167 1688 1705] 1722 1738 1 1774] 1792 1810
Capital Fund Contribution - Lombard 1889 1984 2023 204. 2083 2084| 2105 2128 2147 2188| 2190/ 2212

Totel Fund Contdbution 7 3535 3641 3677 3714 3751 3788 3943 3982 4022

[TOTAL REVENUE 7831 5485 5808 6179 4118 4132 4208 4340 4393

EXPENSES in Thousands $ CY(2018) €Y(2020) | CY(2021) | CY(2022)] CY(2023) | CY(2024 CY(2028) | CY(2029) | €Y(2030)

I ol Sorvice Peymonts: Estimated | Planning | Planning | Planning | Planning | Planning nning | Planning | Planning

Ana er Pr Debt Payment (P4l pa 63 637 637 637 637 637

Biosolids P Debt Payment (P&I) 57 57 57 7| 57, 57, 57,

Primary Clarifer Project Dsbt Payment (P41} 84 &4 34 64 64 [I]

FIP Debt Payment Actual (P&l) < 485 995 95| 985 905 895 995 8968 996

Debt 8ervice Pa; nt Subtotal 837 1632 1832 1689, 1753 1753 1435 1116 111§ 1116 1117 1117
I I ] ]
Debt Service Subfotal $37 1‘3# 1632 1“_" 1753 1783 143_5| 1116] 111C-| 11‘ﬁ| 1117 1117]

Capital improvemants

Property Acquisttion - DCFPD NRI Easement Purchase 43

CapRal lmprovement Profects

Vshicle and Equipment Replacement 44 187 7 184 248 137 RLT] 130 130] 130 130]

[Small Capital Projacts 45 50 50 50| S0 50, 50 50 50 50| 50

Infrastructure Improvements 45 100] 100 100] 10 100] 100] 100 100| 100] 100|

Roof Replacsments - Updsisd based on Repl. Schedule 47 45 178 0 [] 101 154/ 181 [ 52| 35

Plant Equipment Rehabiiitation rTl 500 500 500 $00 500 500 500 500 500 500

Atomospheric Vaporizer Lease 49 20 25 25 25 25 25 30 30 30 30,

MCC Replacements 4 140| 140] 40 40 40 40 140] 40, 140 140

PLC Replacaments - Campus Wide 4 130 130 3N 30 30, 30 130] 30 130 130

Unox Dack Replacements* d< 100 100] [1] 00 00 00 100] 00 100, 100

DuPage River Salt Cresk Work Group Assmt for Watershed Projsch 53 281 289 _|

Faciity Plan 150, 175)

Facitty Improvements Project 54

Enginsering
Construction/(IEPA Loan
Electric Sanvice Distribution Systemn Rehabilitation Project 55
Enginssring
Construction

[Admin Building HVAC Construction

[Admin Bulkding HVAC Engineering

RAS Pump Station Rehabilitation® 56

Grit Pump & Scresning Washsr/Conveyor Replacemertt” 57

Primary Grit Odor Cantrol Capital Improvement (Phase 1) 450

Blosolids Dewatering Equipment Replacement Engineering 58 330]

Biosolids Dewatering Equipment Repiacement Construction

Primary Grit Odor Contro! Capital Improvemant (Phase 2) 1200

Gi dge Thickener Rehabiitation® 560

Primary Clarifier Rehabilitetion 2100

Electronic O4M Manuals 380

Chemical Phosphorus Removal (1.0 mg/L) 2300

Carbo RAS Pump Replacement* 240

Bemis Road, Administrative Parking Lot Improvements, and Plant Resurfacing 800

Intermediate Purnping Station Rehabilitation 1900

RAS Mag Meter Replacement* 60

Infermediate Clarifier Rehabiitation 1200

South Shudg goon Clesnout 200

Grit Washer #1 and Meter Replacement” 225

Final Clarifier Rehabiitation 4800

Grit Washer #2 and Effluent Mater Replacement” 225

Stonmwater Plant Barscreen & Grit Collection System Upgrade 2300

Carbo RAS Meter & RAS VFD Repiecement” 210

Grit Removal Chambar #1 Replacemant” 225

Grit Removal Chambar #2 & Blower Replacement® 345
ntic Future Proj the 20 Year 2013 Facity Plan, |

Bi R 30000/
Projoct Totat 5102 7801 3873 5443 4149 4203 2908/ 6365) 3871 1473 1752 31215
IFT/DEBT SE! ES / PROJ TOTAL 6189 9933 5505 7132] 5902 956! 4343 7481 4987 2589 2569/ 32332
| |
Cash on Hand 111 5550 8962 2554 2058 | 2008 | 222 | (1602)| (1772)] {50389) {577 1)) (4062) (2591)
Solufion FY 1442 {4438) 404 (853) (1784)] _ (1824) (170)]  (3267), 1708 | 1471 527939“
Cash on Hand 12/31 8902 2554 2858 2006 222 (1602) 1772) (5039) 5771) (4062)| (2591)] (30530;




(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

CY2020
FUND 40
CAPITAL FOOTNOTES

Proceeds From Borrowing ($1.500,000):

This line item depicts the borrowing remaining in CY2020 to help fund the
Facility Improvements Project (FIP). The total amount being requested to
borrow between CY2017 and CY2020 is $16,725,000. The total estimated
20-year Debt payment scheduled to begin in CY2020 for the FIP is
$19,924,327.

Demand Load Response Program ($26.000)

In CY2018 the EOC approved the Authority to enter into a Demand Load
Response program. Since we have the ability to use the backup
generators to remove ourselves from the power grid, the power
companies ask that we remain available to do so in the event their
demand is too high for any given period. For remaining available to do so
we are granted some revenue. This is a 6-year program and will end in
CY2023, at which point it may be renewed.

Leachate Revenue ($117,000):

We a contract Waste Management to include delivering up to 42,000
gallons per day, five days per week at $0.025/gallon. The Authority has
been averaging 21,000 gallons per day which equates to approximately
$140,000/year in additional revenue. There are a couple reasons to leave
a conservative number in for this item; if for any reason the leachate has
any ill effects on the treatment process, Waste Management will halt all
deliveries until the process recuperates. Also, leachate flow is heavily
dependent on rainfall, so if less than average precipitation amounts are
experienced, there will be a decrease in leachate revenue.

Fats Qil & Grease (FOG)/Industrial Waste Tipping Fees
($75,000)

In CY2016 upon the completion of the Combined Heat and Power
Engines and the FOG receiving station, the EOC approved the
acceptance of these materials in order to generate revenue ($0.05/gallon).
The program was put on a moratorium in August 2017 during a major
biological upset, but was restarted again in April 2018 after thorough
research into proper methods, and the program is expected to grow after
proper demonstration.

Cell Tower Revenue ($75,000):
In CY2016 the Authority and the Village of Glen Ellyn negotiated with
TowerCo to build a new tower capable of accepting up to four carriers.




(6)

(7

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

The new tower was built in CY2017, and added Verizon as a carrier,
therefore adding our anticipated revenue from leasing the land for the
cellular tower. In CY2019 TowerCo/the Village allowed for T-Mobile to
also be added, increasing the revenue from about $53,000/year to
$75,000/year. This could be increased if an additional carrier signs onto
the tower, as there is still room for one more carrier.

Operating Surplus Transfers ($449,510):
The EOC approved the audit reported CY2018 O&M surplus to be
transferred to the Capital Fund 40 at the July 11, 2019 meeting.

Capital Fund Contributions ($3,641,050):

The Capital Improvement Fund 40 relies on dedicated contributions from
both communities to support GWA capital expenses. Based on Facility
Planning efforts during FY2013 and FY2014 the Capital Fund 40 will be
increased annually based on project demands for an estimated 20 years.
The current rate of increase for the Capital Fund is calculated at 3%
annually which is a 3% increase compared to CY2019.

Anaerobic Digester Improvement Project Debt Payment

($637,000): This is the principal and interest payment for the |IEPA Loan
utilized for the 2007-2013 installation of a new 80’ digester at the
Glenbard Plant. Also included in this project was some cleanup work from
the BIP Project. The amount of the loan was $7,543,026 to be paid back
over fifteen (15) years at an interest rate of 2.5%. Substantial completion
was awarded near the end of FY2011. Final Completion of the Anaerobic
Digester Project was awarded in November 2013.

Facility Improvement (FIP) Debt Payment Actual (Principal

& Interest) ($995,000)

This is the principal and interest payment for the IEPA loan utilized for the
2016 Facility Improvement Project, which included the installation of new
tertiary filters, a new raw pump station, and new plant utilities. The total
amount of the loan to be paid back is $16,725,000 to be paid back over 20
years at an interest rate of 1.75%. Substantial Completion of this project
is expected in July 2020.

Property Acquisition — Easement Lease ($500,000)

In CY2020 the Authority has the potential to purchase an adjacent
property for future use, and is expected to renew an easement lease for
an intercepting sewer with the Forest Preserve of DuPage County.

Rolling Stock ($39,000):

GWA anticipates replacing a Electrical Fleet Vehicle in CY2020




(12)

(13)

(14)

(18)

(16)

(17)

(18)

Small Capital Improvements ($85,000):

This cost center provides for small capital improvements, such as
miscellaneous equipment, materials and small projects. In CY2019, GWA
budgeted $165,000 for this line item.

Infrastructure Improvements ($97,000):

This cost center provides for various infrastructure improvements
throughout the GWA Facilities, which would include underground work on
various plant utilities. In CY2019, $112,000 was budgeted for this item.

Roof Replacements ($362,000):
This year GWA will be performing minor roofing replacements at the
Glenbard Plant while we evaluate the updated plan for future needs.

Plant Equipment Rehabilitation ($335,000):

This cost center provides for various equipment rehabilitations throughout
the GWA Facilities, such as work on sewers and lift stations, and
rehabilitating existing equipment. In CY2019, $340,000 was budgeted for
this item.

Atmospheric Vaporizer Lease ($20,000)

In CY2017 the Authority decommissioned it's aging cryogenic plant that
was used to create pure oxygen and begin hauling in liquid oxygen
produced offsite. In order to meet the needs of this new process,
atmospheric vaporizers were leased, as it was determined more cost
effective to lease them than purchase them.

Motor Control Center (MCC) Replacements ($140,000)
Sufficient replacement funds should be established to support the
rehabilitation and replacement efforts necessary to ensure continued
operation of all equipment onsite, and to maintain safe electrical
equipment. Based on the estimated replacement costs provided in the
facility plan, it is recommended that the Authority budget to replace all of
the identified equipment over the next ten years. In addition, it is
recommended that as part of each capital improvements project that the
Authority completes that the MCC's identified be incorporated into the
scope of the project. The overall budgeted values should then be updated
based on the improvements that have been completed at the end of each
year.

Program Logic Controller (PLC) Replacements ($130,000)

Sufficient replacement funds should be established to support the
rehabilitation, repair, and replacement efforts necessary to ensure the
continued future reliability of the aging instrumentation and control




(19)

(20)

(21)

equipment, as well as to take advantage of new technology. Based on the
estimated replacement costs provided, it is recommended that the
Authority budget to replace all of the identified equipment over the next
ten years. In addition, it is recommended that as part of each capital
improvements project that the Authority completes that the PLC's
identified be incorporated into the scope of the project. The overall
budgeted values should then be updated based on the improvements that
have been completed at the end of each year.

Unox Deck Replacements ($100,000)

Due to the age and condition of the equipment and structures on the unox
deck, the high cost of complete replacement, and the strong possibility of
needing a new process due to future regulations — the facility plan
recommended budgeting $100,000 over the next 10 years to anticipate
various replacements for failed equipment and rehabilitation of structures.

DuPage River Salt Creek Work Group ($265.,000):

The project initiatives that the East / West Branch DuPage River & Salt
Creek watersheds are providing to the IEPA are imperative to the impacts
of the nutrient standards relating to point source dischargers. The work
group has been recognized by the IEPA as a leader in developing
remediation to stream standards particularly relating to habitat
improvements. The work group believes that stream remediation is the
path to healthier streams and rivers versus the implementation of overly
stringent nutrient discharge limits for phosphorus and total nitrogen.
Educating communities about chloride utilization, storm water best
management practices, and the discontinued use of coal tar sealants
have also been important functions provided by this group. The IEPA has
granted the Authority with first of two potential permit cycles (10) years
without impending NPDES limits for phosphorus. If the Authority fails to
support the assessed fees as agreed to per the commitment agreement
with the DRSCWG we may be facing a phosphorus limit as low as .1 mg/I|
versus a 1.0 mg/l

Facility Improvements Project (FIP) (Construction:
$2.500,000; Engineering $150,000):

The FIP project had been awarded to Boller Construction Company of
Waukegan, IL in the amount of $16,725,000 and focuses on the aging
infrastructure of our Influent Pumping Station, Sand Filters and
underground utility replacements of natural gas and non-potable water
lines. The majority of all of these systems are approximately 17 years old
with some of the components being original 1977 equipment. The most
recent improvement to all of this was to the influent gates for the
barscreen and raw pumping station which were replaced in the early
2000’s. The main focus at the influent pumping station is to replace the




(22)

Raw Pumps, Variable Frequency Drives, Motor Control Centers, and
Hydraulic Actuators. The station will be updated with pumps that will be
able to reduce impacts to the interceptor sewers during high flow events
due to their high head loss suction capabilities. The Sand Filters are being
replaced with what is called a disk filter in an effort to remove significant
recycles flows, and mechanical maintenance demands. Due to recent
complications, the overall project cost is now at $17,701,258,83, and
expected to be complete in July 2020

Electric Service Distribution System Rehabilitation Project

(Construction $2,500,000; Engineering: $250,000):

Due to recent electrical failures this project had been moved up to be
constructed in CY2019, but due to complexities in design, construction is
now anticipated in CY2020. This was identified in our previous 5-year
capital project plan in the Facility Plan as being needed. A RFQ/RFP
process selected an engineer in CY2018 to perform the design and
engineering. This project will be bid in late CY2019 and is anticipated to
be $2.5M with $250k (10%) in construction engineering fees.

The electrical power distribution system is served from a single
connection to the local electric utility’s distribution system. In the event of
loss of utility supply, three on-site 800 kW natural gas generators can
produce ample power to serve the facility. The facility has two medium
voltage underground distribution circuits, and either circuit can be used to
serve all critical plant loads—from the utility or from the generators.
However, the two underground circuits share common duct banks and
common manholes. Thus, a single event could cause failure of both
underground circuits. Alternatives to mitigate these single points of failure
will be considered in the analyses. While all the critical plant loads are
connected to both medium voltage underground distribution circuits, the
Main Cryogenic Compressor and the Administration Building do not have
redundant step-down transformers. Thus, a single failure of the step-down
transformer to these loads will result in loss of critical power. Alternatives
for a redundant transformer or back-up 480 V supply to these two critical
loads will be addressed in the analyses. A previous power system study
has identified that the protective devices in the supply to the Sludge
Dewatering Building and the Digester Building are not appropriately rated
to interrupt a worst-case short-circuit event. Appropriate equipment
replacement will be addressed in the analyses. As part of the facility’s
existing maintenance and testing plan, plant staff periodically performs
cable testing on the distribution network. The cables being tested must be
isolated from the system prior to testing, and the act of cable
disconnection (determination) is very time-consuming. Plant staff have
expressed an interest in adding disconnect switches to specific circuits to
reduce man-hours required to perform the cable testing. Alternatives for



(23)

(24)

(25)

more efficient cable testing will be developed in the analyses. The site
lighting is aging and appears to be corroding. Replacement of the site
lighting will be included in this scope. Any potential incentives or grant
funding related to the site lighting or other electrical work shall be explored
as well.

Recycled Activated Sludge (RAS) Pump Station

Rehabilitation ($180,000)

Various components of our RAS pump station, such as flow meters that
monitor the entire flow through the plant, automated valves, and other
associated pumps are in poor condition and in need of replacement. All of
this equipment replacement is to be performed in-house.

Grit Pump & Screening Washer/Conveyor Replacement

($310,000)

The existing grit pumps were installed in 2005 and have an anticipated life
of 15 years. Due to the years of pumping recycled sand that was lost
from the old sandfilters, these pumps saw much abuse, and one actually
failed in CY2019. This replacement was recommended in the Facility
Plan. The Screenings washer was installed in 2026, and although this
piece of equipment should have a 20-year life, it is in poor shape and in
need of replacement. The conveyor for the screenings is beyond its
useful life of 20 years after being installed in 1998. All of this equipment
replacement is to be performed in-house.

Biosolids Dewatering Equipment Replacement Engineering

($330,000)

The existing biosolids facility was constructed in 1977 and was last
retrofitted in 1991. The majority of the dewatering equipment has an
anticipated life of 20 years and is getting past the point of its useful life.
The conceptual layout includes two new belt filter presses rated at 200-
250 gpm to allow for dewatering only five hours per day, five days per
week. The conveyors will be properly sized to convey dewatered sludge
from both belt filter presses running simultaneously. The conveyor system
will include multiple drop points to allow for discharge across the receiving
trailer. A crane system will be included within the project. This budget
items is to perform the design engineering of this project and assistance in
obtaining an IEPA low interest loan, and prepare for construction in
CY2021.




Budget CY2020

Glenbard Treatment Facility
Fund 40 Capital Plan
Capital Improvements Detail

Estimated Budgeting
CY2019 CY2020
PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING 3,000,000 1,500,000
INVESTMENT INCOME 106,458 10,000
CONNECTION FEES - GLEN ELLYN 80,149 25,000
CONNECTION FEES - LOMBARD 47,650 25,000
ENERNOC DEMAND RESPONSE PROGRAM 25,000 26,000
LEACHATE REVENUE 249,579 117,000
FATS OIL & GREASE (FOG) / INDUSTRIAL WASTE TIPPING FEES 80,479 75,000
CELL TOWER REVENUE 55,800 75,000
OPERATING SURPLUS TRANSFERS 449,410 0
PRETREATMENT FINES 0 0
MISCELLANEQOUS REVENUE 1,795 1,000
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
GLEN ELLYN - 45.51% 1,635,998 1,656,860
LOMBARD - 54.50% 1,899,002 1,984,190
REVENUES TOTAL: 7,631,319 5,495,050
PRINCIPAL & INTEREST:
IEPA FIP PRINCIPAL 0 702,042
IEPA FIP INTEREST 0 292,688
IEPA DIGESTER PRINCIPAL 545,395 559,115
|IEPA DIGESTER INTEREST 91,607 77,887
PRINCIPAL & INTEREST TOTALS: 637,001 1,631,731
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
PROPERTY ACQUISITION .
SPENT/ESTIMATED TO SPEND 450,000 500,000
|CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
VERICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 0 39,434
SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS 120,000 85,000
INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADES 60,000 97,000
ROOF REPLACEMENTS 136,300 149,000
PLANT EQUIPMENT REHABILITATION 270,000 335,000
CRYO MAINTENANCE/ATMOSPHERIC VAPORIZER PURCHASE OR LEASE 20,000 20,000
MCC REPLACEMENTS 0 140,000
PLC REPLACEMENTS 0 130,000
UNOX DECK REPLACEMENTS 0 100,000
GRIT PUMP & SCREENING WASHER/CONVEYOR REPLACEMENT 0 310,000
FACILITIES PLAN UPDATE/ODOR CONTROL STUDY 18,690 0
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING HVAC REHABILITATION CONSTRUCTION 998,000 0
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING HVAC REHABILITATION CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING 64,000 0
DUPAGE RIVER SALT CREEK WORKGROUP ASSESSMENT 265,000 273,000
RAS PUMP STATION REHABILITATION 0 180,000
FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 3,000,000 2,500,000
FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING 150,000 150,000
BIOSOLIDS DEWATERING EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT ENGINEERING 0 330,000
ELECTRIC SERVICE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM REHABILITATION PROJECT CON. ENG 0 250,000
ELECTRIC SERVICE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM REHABILITATION PROJECT 0 2,500,000
[CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TOTALS: 5,101,990 7,588,434
PRINCIPAL & INTEREST / CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TOTALS 6,188,991 9,720,165)




Appendix



610ZTAD 10} NIdS Mo “BAY JeB A G Jualng sejedipu| ,

%05"¥S 061'¥26°L 200°668°L Z00°668°L SZL'2v8'L :uognguiuog pund juswadejday Juswdinb3 piequio jejoL
%LG'GY 098°'959°L 866°'G£9°L 866'GE9°L §/8°759°L iuonnqguiuoy pund Juswdaejday Juswdinbl uAjg usis jejoL
uopngUIuon  suonNqUIUOH
Aq abejusieg [eyo1
0S0°LP9°'E 000°S£5°E 000°65°E 000°005°¢ jejol
£92'0L6 06/'€88 052688 000'6.8 %0G - HIdS MOl plequio’
£92°016 05.°¢88 06/'€88 000°G/8 %08 - JI1dS mol4 ukjig usln
G25'028°L 005°292°1L 005°29.2°L 000°052°L 3|OYM 31 Jo JjeH = Jejo) - Ajinb3 uijiids Jusweseldey Juswdinb]
826'€20°L 252'G10°L 262'610'L GZ1'2/6 %6685 - JIdg MO)4 pJequo]
1659/ 8v2'25. 8¥Z'26. G18'/41 %0’ LY - HIdS MOj4 UAIF UslS
G25'028°L 005°292°1 005°292°1 000°052°L 8JOUM 343 JO JleH = |ejol - JildS moj4 Juswedejday Juawdinb3|ages
Tbpa 0zZAD  1BPa6LAD  1BPE GLAD  36Pd 8LAD o¥ aNn4d
Bunabpng pajewnsy parosddy fenjoy

aNNd LNIWNIOVIdIY LINIFWINOI ALRMOHLNY ¥3LYMILSYM QUVENITO
0Z02AD



Mds moid 1e9) 9 [eNOY TEEPY) .
£ZTEL'080'0S_§ | o8'esrecs'or SE'EE9I0R'Ee § LO'DSB'OLL'E)S | BL'LIGULDZ'OL § 10'966'Z20' 113 | 19°966'220'HE & Sviol
9€791'96v'86_§ | LY I60ZIZT. ©6265'608°L 6Ev86'1Z0Y. 61266 010° 09107 TCSES'C || BR'GGEROR 61266010 0L'967'200'L | 0196v'S00'E {0c02IAD)|
4600191006 § | 25681061 VZEL6'16L) 9/791'Z86'C 86180°L66 0910 SSTeV'957 BEIB0IE6TL | 63 0bS'Se6 60V5'565 (620240
\T510vEr'06 S | 4h0S'8elT eE0eThLL) \PSELTYEE 0L IS8 LI 090 80175’ OLA9ELIETL | SHERY'SRS S8'EBY'SHE (8z02)A0
09'6/2155'98 § | ELPEOLYIT 62v99'95L | Z9°969'E06'E \Z6r8 156} [ B9°'6EL 080 1Z6va'156" 19'PEE'SL6 19PZ6'SLE Uzoz)AD)|
8€°185b328 § | L6'94s's2)'T ISVIZEELL  § VEUp0'soR'E 1628266} 09/0F 657600822 LE'EZSZe8 66°192'996 66192596 (9z0z)A0
sveeszese. $|e0esv0lz §|o01s0ZzLL $ PL08L920'E IDOBE'ELE L 09/0% £0°05E'59L LOOEEEIE'Y | v0'S60'956 #0'960°956 (520200
62'ESL'sSe'rs | 9L06B'EED'T  § | 50'L00'S0L'L $ £Z°168'30L'E 29'5vv'v60'L E 5294115 TYShy PEg'L |9'¢ee v |9'ZZZ' L6 (PZOTIAD,
90Z98'931' 1. 8| 0974676007 $|ogniieest  $ B g 09/0% SY'SIT0SL E£'889'6/8") SEYR'IEE EVPEIEE (£202IA0.
19vBr'SIy' 9 § | LE6Z8ZY0T_ $ |08 Sor oL $ LLSECYILE 09/0F TOLYETHL 5S/LIJSE'L | 92855926 9/°855'826 (z2021A0)]
05'6rZ'104'c0 § | 92600'22027  $|erisevse’t  § 050918’ 09/0% syeezeort |ovesyses szoesges’t | €L'sos'sis ELSBE'6LE (120240}
00'682'820'09 $ | 02061988 $ |ow6cuEsst  § 00'0S0'19'E 00'SZS0Z8) | 66'8S/M0'Ir |02 426'EL0TL | 05 46S'ShL 00'5ZS0T8 L | 05292018 05z 016 {ozoziAg)
006228895 § | 00ZO0BEEL 8 |oD'esESEs’t  § 00'000°SESE 00'005'292's | ¥¥'S/e5Zy | 0025280 | OBvEEss 00005200t | 0o'osz'ces 00'05/'e88 (6102)A0
00'GEL'v9725 § | 00'SZiibE) 8 |ooGiEEsl  § 00'000005E 00000052’y | 5565 /Sy vy | 00GZLE/6 | 00Gi8 LI 0000005t __| 00000548 00'000'S/2 (310249
OC'BELVE'SP § | 00DSL092T) 8 | 00DSZEIOL S 00'000'00P'E 00'000'002's | SLvS/STSY | 00054086 | 00'05Z'69L 00'000'002' | 00'D0D'0S8 00'000'058 £ 102)A0|
006822085 OUBEE'gZL'L  § ) 00'90'L0D'L $ QU'D00'CRE'E 00°000'599'L res/gL'op | 00°98r'068 00'v95'89L 00'000'559'L 00'00S'ZE8 00'005'268 {8102)A0]
00GEL’Z19ZF § | 0SBELYAS'L  S{05198T8Sl S 00'000'252€ 00°005°ce9’y | 01657069y | 06966408 | 09111992 00'005'EE9’t | 00052018 00'052'918 (5102)A0]
O06EL0SE'EE_§ | OVEBK'OLO'L § | 0501L6r6 3 00'002'096'} 00001086 OL'E5/06'9% | 0lter0zs | 06999'657 00001088 0005006 00°050'06% 102AS
OU'GES'0GE'LE § | 0QD0'ZAEL  § | 000092IETL  § %41 00'000'00LZ 00'000'0SE'L | O¥ZS/08'/y | 0000v20L | 00'009°2v9 00'000'05E't__| 00'00D'SLS 00'000'5:9 (rL02)Ad
Balpun PrequoT R o Fenu oIy | WP RORIA WASAB T enames MRV nea i 650 S Gouiias X
pajEnwNacy =o)L ®oL L TR RndY ol Wds moid % pargquio] uAP3 uND piequio} uAx3 ueto [easiy
0S0ZAD YBnosy ¢10ZAd OF Pung
PZZL8'1IE'T 94'421'922'T 00°000'009'% & | 00°000 $ | DO'OOELB. ¢ o0o0oe'ks ¢ | oo'ooz'soe ¢ | ooooo'eyl
OUBES0EVE  § 23,081 L %8 00'000'00P'Z__| 00°000 00002 6% 00002 6% 00'008'05} 0000V YL
006ES06ZTE__§ eSO L %0 000000022 __| 001000° 00001 Sk 00001’k 00007 ZF 1 00'00T'99
006ES080TE__§ 00'008'S2' | %8 00000002 | 00000 000015 00'001'Sy 00°00¥ 2P 00'00Z'88 (1102IAd]
TS 5 Sveadau 3 L5 3 igs g TR
PRRAOIY [ abmuadsg reniay apishuung RIS MANASNEA  PY SRS 18 Iepemuays PirquatD reostd
2Zypuny ¥ puny sy pUNg ¥y puny e¥ pung zypung Ly usisnia oy uolsia
£1.0ZA4 Ybnoays 110zAd Butpuny [epdeg sjeipauiiau]
§82'I612L $]Srviceson 00TZ8 LI0C § | eoEer e § ZEEIW'/T § |EBZGE5) § 00198e3T § [osase'see’s s]orzorives _s|_ siviol
O0'BES'068'22 7812 ESL S/ Lia898 %01 000000007 __| 00'000'9Z 9v0ZOWSELE | ZEBI0GL LEpEooL 00000792 BDI'LGZER'SY |95T0/S08 b L6798 (0102)Ad
00'6ES'088'SE 00'6,8'510°s | zeizpvos %0 00'000'008°) S6509/50'6¢_| 00'506'Z2 00'5E8'FL 00'000'012 €00'k5/268'0y _100'p29'9LL €921 '0Y. (6002)A
00 BES 60V 00ILL 100" 00var £02 AT 00°000°008 LEZ06/68£°2€ | 0040022 00EEOSL 0000091Z SELIShoREr_|006r8 2L 00'LS0" [Crare]
00'6E50622__$ | 00PIOBEL 00’386 €98 % 00'0000007 | Y05 08/967'6E_| 00ZIP ST 008859 00000012 S ISIoPS sy _|00205028 868" Go0g)Ad
00'6E5062 02 SL6lLE6E %L 00°ZZ0'LLY" 199 0S/EEV'EE | 0063582 005402 0000 6v 2/9'IS/BTEBy_|0022r'806 00 CEa6vE A
0QZILEIZ' 29'590'228 .74 3 SV 2ONSLE 00'e8r'52 00'L6T'S 00°000'¢e2 £125/20°ty  |00'Eg9'6r8 D0¥Z5'08L S00Z)AS|
[ 008180z VG a6e 55L [ 65901 7| 00FIFGE 009662 000LL L) SUESZE9Y _[00PSvols 00 LIgBIL (Vo0zIAS|
00VE0'SSY P OE'Z85'60L %C S9L9/SETE | 00LOO'ST 00856’} Q0T L 63YS/IESy  |0062rvIe 00°YL L (E002)A3]
00'0£8'669°2 "T16'BED %E HLoeee 00'046'12 [T 00 LS8 OPESVE'9y  |00'E0R'869 DO'6YE R09 )
OOEEL0SL L %1, v99i9E e | 00608 w0ir'e 0000 18| 50'GSIS6 Y |0D'SYE 260 AT (1002043
004119086 00365 22 %9 IE19/E92E_| 000K 09T L 00024 9| 0695101 'Ey__|00'9L8 1% 00'1E9 1% (000ZIA 3|
002LL05L8 00'8S0'6PE %S IIS6kTEE | 00LevT 00061 DU'GrY 90| Sl vy [0 Eoraly 00'ZEE 1EE DAd
00217 eea L OB FEL %S 5861 s| eozoncee oaziozi S|oGeess  sfooawio)  $| eocumvyy | 0oecsosy S| 00Zee/er S| (866MAL
SO T o jﬂﬂqlgglélaﬁﬂmlllaﬂ]z g T umons | del
pojEInwIaTY lejol Wby He'L RS RIN ALZRIN %z epmunolg|  prequsip %T'¥8 pirquUAD feosiy
010ZAd ubnoay) 8661LAd OF pung [euibuQ
868 1TY § | 157969528 § |oazis'aio's sJeaovoesys $|oosegme € [oeweles s ov0sL'erl S |00 lsGesL s|ooszez01__sJooveses s [ooosozve s leviezsia_s 00262 8E6'S_$ | EL0ZEVTE'S §| 00 IZIGIZE § | £L66LS0LE S
002011y 007 1EP6T [c0001 o8 00T RiL 00008 00'sar'o) 6189/1T1E__ | 0000+L 00'S06'9 ODEZ )L 00269'S 00'002'%6 00'005'96 804267 | 0000046 00Z8€ L8 00'GEZ'68¢ 00'251'812
[ OSEEY LIE oo 005 a0, 0SSr5'60L 00008" 0595 Zo/EE 000028 002608 00'SEL0} W0TIES 000006 00'000°26 SSYSYy | 0000SBFG 0039 165 00'Z3L'SEE 00151958
0OPZE 9 00'cEl8se 6000006 00°L05'70L DO'GaE 0006V SOE 00005 00'0SE'S 00aLLOL WIS 00'008°28 00'008°28 ps/ay 00°009'L1% 00280265 0959'ErE 0 levERT
00°89C e 00°0EF'642 00°D00’ 568 00'8LLELL 00°006' 00'SED' §'29/5TE 0004 DD'SE5'F | 00654 00 N 00°00F'e8 00'00F'E9 BYST'SP 00'000°885 00°889'909 00°620" LPE [
00'SSE /S8 02192 697 S |ooZeoess 02'319'920 000058 0z 105’8 891ZE 00000 00V06'E o0ves. 00GREY 00°00¥ 61 000056 SS/sy 00761085 00508 $Z5 00'JEE8R WL I
00681 18E 0EE0E 95T %02-___[001001088 0ETBE LD 500008 0E'L6L'8 eoZE 0000 TOZEZE R LY 00'005'S. 00'009'52 55 00'000'EES DO'GIE 055 0USS'96C 00PEE'EST
00'$EG'ELY 08 1¥6'Z2E %9 0000 1°652 0€° 26’564 00'009'6 0£'064'6 89%E wook'g 00'619'S D0PSL'0) 00°190'S 00'002'06 00'Z/E'06 2ad 00'00T' 289 00°000' 089 00016 LLE 00'060'80E
00529 LY 01°66¥ 25T %L [00D00SAL 01¥ZL'Sie 000006 or'svl CLYLTE 00°000' 00LLEYY DOGYE' 00z 00'000'58 00 Pr Y SOSHEr | 001000963 00981908 00'9EZ'EZE OUBISEVE
00P6E0LE OFPEQ'SST %L 00°520'859 Or'8ey'ses 00°Si0'8 OP°LSS" 00°000'Y OOTES'EL 00'8EL [ Eo 00056'8L 00'000'64 00'009'658 D0'EVE 525 00'952°282 00°286°2v2
0000E Y19 0GP POE 0b'Z6E'S52 b G618 000SHL ov'264 00DSLEL 0011621 00°EGY" ey X 00008°6L 00002 028 0OEYE SC8 0a'95zZaz 00" ZBBZVE.
- C0'9I8'8L 05929 26V 05005 P15 0589 00'SH0T) 00'SE6 006ZL Y 000VE'ES 00'220°98Y 00'Zz0'38r
- S| ereert 4| 1B's69'eT $ BZ'GZL'EE $ BIUEY $ 00969 $ | 00'8Sk $ | 00'8ET $ BF'SL6'E $ £1°420'82 $ £ 420'8T $
Buipuna plegIaT WIes 5 TOOWRAIN0es | el pung & TR | SIRORR]  atemde  taplamues | peaBel | DM | RPMIe PRemeT | BRTeN | ST USS  PreRmeT TS o
pajEInwN2Y feioL maL femay SISUBIL I %e'L NS £Z Pund RN sijsuRiL 14| Pajabpng moL %1°Z RN 42 pund siaysuRlL 14| “zh prquag | siosue 1 paleBpng R0l %9'%8 PIBQUID LZ pLng
RpEauls
1z pund
1ne23Y [2HdeD S4) 5€ PIULIP SEM B PUNJ , JINOITY SDUBLANIE 7 uDjjeIsdD 3Y) ST PIUYIP SEM ZZ pUR] , PunJ Wawaoe(day Juawdinba
AIOUINY 1NRMASEM PIRGUID

L661A4 YBnoays 9861Ad 82 8 LZ pund [euibuO



paysanbal usaq sey asealou) 9| pasodold 6L0ZAD ~

3 346 0 auy jo dde ay} i syoelod ||e esuedxs o} pasn aq [jeys (op} pund jeiden

nBuis v sieupied siy ©} Pazjpn malj 213 49 3{ids oq (|4 UORNAIHUCI P3216E BU} J0 JEY Pucses aly| ‘sisuped ussmIsq %0s HIDS o4 [IBUS HEY 1Sl 34 YoIUMm jo

Hey uj uonng|yuas pazibe sy SpIAIP [1eys JIids 9nusAes ay) *sieued woq Aq paacidde j)[ds anusAal snbjun oy Buizpn oF pung IRided 8y 9L0ZAD ~
FLOTAS J2A0 9SRAISL) %0 40 009'BOE" LS © e SU3 SLOZAD 234 BUIMOJI0} 8UL “3AOE JINPSYSS 1Y) UG UORINPDI %IE € 8 WAOYS S| SIYL ‘'00Z'096'L% Jo
toNqiu03 [e1o} B 104 008'6ZS 10 %EE Aq PIONPRS SEM (00'0L6'Z$ JO SLOTAS 108 dw feyde ioj Yyos ay) “ebpnd yuow g ayj a3 anp (AS} JeeA g € ) pafjipaw
BM S LOZAL 181U10} 183 JBpUBED B 03 2BUBYD BLY LHIM “Teak [eos)) LUowW | & uo peseq 000°046'7S 94 ) PA(NPBYDS SeMm Uofing|yuoa gLOZA 2ug Ajjeu|Blo sem UdIUM ‘PLOZAS ~

2 34B| 0 ay jo dde ay) Wy saefoud ||e ssuedxe o) pasn aq fleys (op) pund [eudes

nButs v I sseuwied sl 0} paziign oy ) Aq Jds 2q jjim uopnquues P3IBE 8L JO Jey USRS al) “siauped UsaMISq %05 HIdS o IIBUS HEY 151 OU) Y3 um jo
‘diey uy uogna|iuoca peeibie auy 2pIMP I1RYS Mids enusasl sy 's1suped yiog &g paacidde Jjds snuaass snbjun e Buizipn %] gp pund Juswaceidey juswd(nby [eydes ayy pLOZAL ~

"uopnqgyuos
%L} Juaosad usras sabielsae pLOZAL B DO0ZAd Usamlag pojiad auy amby s M (%L1L) Juesiad uaaage AllEMoR S| PLOZAS 105 PUnd BlY} 0y 8seaiau| Y] "D03 2} Aq 0} padibe se uepd
€34 0} Uy ybnolyy seak [eas)y o) Jeek [Eosy WOL 358240U] (%01} Jusalad ug) Aiojepueiu B yym papun) aq [[EYs pund juswase|dey Juawdinb3 feyden ayy uely AL £10ZA- oWl Y Bujuu)bag ~
teuiio} 196png LAL 2w Buptoddns yol 9661 Sl 03 YOBG LA (|14 12BpNg Bl ZL0Z Aq aq jouued Buipuny Be ue j "yoI ddns e jnoyym
126pnq Jse1 ay) oq pinom S|y} jew Bupaaw DO L10Z 19qWwasag 2y Je peaibe suep)said sbeflia Woa "yol Bupioddns e inoyym pepewo) uasq sey 1oBpNG oy Jeak PJIY 94} S) £10Z Ad ~

*S12UJ0 U} enjeA 858810} PuB SpUn} AleL|qie 2jeala o} Jueld pIEqUS]S 3y} aN|BASP UBY) 3J0W BUILIOL PIP poangsuca
SEM WoYsAs IN Bay 2y Moy d ay} o} aBueyo sy *yO| PAINS2KE UE INOYM JEI0} JaBpng ay sbuetjo 0} pasibe 50T 2yl Jey) 1eaf IS} 3Y) SBM LLOZAS ~

“LO0ZA 4O 19A%] Uolng|nuoa ayy o} uInel of 0LOZAS PUB §00ZA UdoMIaq steah [eas)) aaiyy 3oo) )
Pun4 Bupju|s sy} o} uoRNAIUES [ENULE U} onpal o) pealbe $10)031|q eIuewld puE siabeuey aBe(jIA Sy S|y} 3y ay} olinq Quo enuue
Ppajes|pap wolp Aeme K1I0yINY SY) PAAOW $10§021(q 2auBU|S puk sisBeuey sBejA Aq uo|s|oap aly) uaym RODZA4 o) Bujuused 1oBpng Bunp pajenjess ujebe sem pungy Bupuls ey ~

300ZAd U] BsESIOU| [BNUUE %) Juadiad Uases ey} a3 uinjel o} psaiBe srabeusy YL "siseq [ENUUE Ue U UOHNG|HUOD BUY ABN[BAR O} INY '25Ea10U) [Enuue (35,) Jusaisd usass
PopUIWa3B] sy} Mof|a} aBUo] OU 0} PAPIIAR SEM }| Usym S10}381(] BIUBLLJ PUE S1oBRUR BEIIIA Ui suo|ssnasip 1eBpnq L00ZAS SY) BUNP pajenienc-o1 sem punJ Bupjuls eyl ~

*¥00ZAd A
sonfeA pajeinalea uosuyar pai3 ay) o} pund BUPIUIS ath BuiTeessu| o Jiwos o3 9 WB(s19A0 813 PUB E35 pIequa|D au Pasnen (2661)Ad U pedojeasp ueld AR v ~

‘666LAd - Z66LAd
uoyy (%5) ueaiad any Aq Buwmolb se umoys s| pung Bupju(s syl "1661 JO [2Ad] UopNqIuUes ay) o} uinje 0} 966 Ad PUB Z661Ad UdSMIaq sieak [eogy noy Yoo} } ‘ajenbope aq |
B
0

uny Bupjuis (%5) Jusased aay B ey 9 3 84} pue PES ‘spesu L266LAd - 266LAd Aex|| BuizAjeue 5898 ‘2661A4 Ul -
‘Aeuow 3\ Jo pue s}|jds ‘siay ay 1]
pung ] nb3 ayL "§z pund oju| spuny papeau sajsuey of 5|21YaA oy Bujaq (s, 1)) S1ejsel] puny Jepu] Yiw gz pung 1o) Kiojjsodsp oy sem LZ pung

‘pung 3 |gdes 4 ND '§Z PUNg SBM S|UL "SUOHEPLBWILIO] ABMS UOSUYRr 84} O )0 PSSEQ PAJEaID SBM PUNJ MaU © ggglL U] ~

‘puny pue do Aloyny ‘£Z pung 0} apew Bu(eq SUOHNGIIUCD WM PIUSIIGRISD Sea pund BUINUIS WIO 94} BBELAL Ul ~

1661 Ad yBnouy) pung Bupjujs au pajsafoid Apnis uosuyor ay) “ieak yoea (%) Jusoed uaaes
iq maiB pjnom punj ay) Jeuy Jueew jey | usweaelds: Juswdinba 10} dn 3os aq puny Bupjuls {%.) usciad usass e yey) papusWWodes Apnys soje|oossy pue uosuyor ‘d pid SB6L 2yl ~

novuezn_n?c:n Luan_Ew mum_nn._o:um_n:.uﬁuﬂ::_sggume:»ﬂ_
Yy 2q puny ue ey beas Aoueby d $9)E)lS Pajjun By ‘Buipun) JueIg JO UOIPUDD B $Y —

% 51 puny o jo

pung juawiaanjday yuswdinb3 ayy fo anjoA [ILI0ISIH 341 03 BUIMIDLIA] SIUSWILIOD)



~m e <

-0 ® < -0 - » o =< ® O =T - o o@ =< o £ ~ - oo < [~ e)

M € = 7

TABLE 1. TOTAL WASTWATER FLOWS AND PERCENTAGES FOR CY2020 BUDGET

MONTH

Jan-14
Feb-14
Mar-14
Apr-14
May-14
Jun-14
Jul-14
Aug-14
Sep-14
Oct-14
Nov-14
Dec-14

Jan-15
Feb-15
Mar-15
Apr-15
May-15
Jun-15
Jul-15
Aug-15
Sep-15
Oct-15
Nov-15
Dec-15

Jan-16
Feb-16
Mar-16
Apr-16
May-16
Jun-16
Juk-16
Aug-16
Sep-16
Qct-16
Nov-16
Dec-16

Jan-17
Feb-17
Mar-17
Apr-17
May-17
Jun-17
Juk17
Aug-17
Sep-17
Oct-17
Nov-17
Dec-17

Jan-18
Feb-18
Mar-18
Apr-18
May-18
Jun-18
Jul-18
Aug-18
Sep-18
Oct-18
Nov-18
Dec-18

AVERAGE

TOTAL FLOW
MILLION GALS (MG)

343.023
316.547
520.731
441.060
553.185
512.987
436.204
420414
318.223
309.155
266.985
293.723

313.002
260.791
403.033
398.814
443,926
540.440
335.868
312.778
336.494
258.499
442.929
624.384

448.026
353.109
463.285
404,293
606.741
359.676
328.681
330.953
252.565
323.385
280.226
333.522

384.403
283.491
428.291
498.452
524.012
309.589
313.630
228,498
201.378
577.263
391.068
276.902

381.492
502.867
373.514
372.669
481.336
477.075
251.469
280.07¢
290.026
459,853
295,224
382.605

380,881

GLEN ELLYN
FLOW (MG)

153.652
138.954
228.751
201.787
257.255
225.33
187.492
167.406
134.549
132.35
115.666
127.548

130.025
112.78
166.466
173.456
187.303
240.244
155.714
136.548
144.547
112.427
185.084
274.565

198.793
159.869
192.650
180.648
253.696
154.490
138.818
139,356
109.721
136.770
124,145
150.090

156.180
121.309
163.067
192.400
218.211
115.265
112.004
84,021
75.029
187.698
136.452
94.246

122.602
175.046
138.570
141.336
186.327
186.258
106.069
103.967
110.434
124.849
123.642
161.226

156.086

PERCENT OF
TOTAL

44.79%
43.90%
43.93%
45.75%
46.50%
43.93%
42.98%
39.82%
42.28%
42.81%
43.32%
43.42%

41.54%
43.25%
41.30%
43.49%
42.19%
44.45%
46.36%
43.66%
42.96%
43.49%
41.79%
43.97%

44.37%
45.27%
41.58%
44.68%
41.81%
42.95%
42.23%
42.11%
43.44%
42.29%
44.30%
45.00%
40.63%
42.79%
38.07%
38.60%
41.64%
37.23%
35.71%
36.77%
37.26%
32.52%
34.89%
34.04%

32.14%
34.81%
37.10%
37.93%
38.71%
39.04%
42.18%
37.12%
38.08%
27.15%
41.88%
42.14%

41.01%

LOMBARD
FLOW (MG)

189.371
177.593
291.98
239.273
295.93
287.657
248.712
253.008
183.674
176.805
151.31¢
166.175

182,977
148.011
236.567
226,358
256.623
300.196
180.154
176.23
191.947
146.072
257.845
349.819

249.233
193.240
270.635
223.645
353.045
205,186
180.863
191.597
142.844
186.615
156.081
183.432

228.223
162,182
265.224
306,052
305.801
194.324
201.626
144.477
126.349
389,565
254,616
182.656

258.890
327.821
234.944
231.333
295,009
290.817
145.400
176.103
179.592
335.004
171.682
221.379

224.795

PERCENT OF
TOTAL

55.21%
56.10%
56.07%

58.46%
56.75%
58.70%
56.51%
57.81%
55.55%
53.64%
56.34%
57.04%
56.51%
58.21%
56.03%

55.63%
54.73%
58.42%
65.32%
58.19%
57.05%
57.77%
57.89%
56.56%
57.71%
55.70%
55.00%

59.37%
57.21%
61.93%
61.40%
58.36%
62.77%
64.29%
63.23%
62.74%
67.48%
65.11%
65.96%

67.86%
65.19%
62.90%
62.07%
61.29%
60.98%
57.82%
62.88%
61.92%
72.85%
58.12%
57.86%

58.99%



SECTION 8.0

PURCHASE OF REAL
PROPERTY -
1S641 SUNNYBROOK
ROAD



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Matt Streicher, P.E. BCEE, Executive Director

DATE: October 2, 2019

RE: Property Acquisition
1S641 Sunnybrook Road, Glen Ellyn, Illinois

In late 2018 the property owner at 1S641 Sunnybrook, directly adjacent to GWA to the North (as
seen outlined in blue on the enclosed aerial photo), approached the Authority in regards to the
purchase of his parcel. Although there is no immediate need for this property, it will most likely
eventually have a potential use in the future, therefore consideration was given to purchasing it
since it is contiguous with the Authority’s existing property line. Per the EOC’s direction and
authorization in closed sessions, an appraisal was obtained, and negotiations ensued. A deal was
agreed upon, with the agreed purchase price of $450,000, with the additional term that the seller
would be allowed to stay at the property for the period of 1-year after the sale without paying a
rent. The Authority will not be liable for anything while the seller is still living on the premises,
and will not act as a landlord. The Authority’s attorney has drafted the proposed enclosed
purchase agreement, which the Authority can enter into after the EOC has approved the use of
the funds. Also enclosed in the proposed purchase agreement is the proposed post-closing
occupancy agreement.

Motion the EOC to authorize the use of capital funds to purchase 15641 Sunnybrook Road, Glen
Ellyn, Illinois for the price of 3450,000. This purchase is included in the 40-580180 capital
budget.



Bemis|Rd




REALTOR MULTI-BOARD RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE CONTRACT 7.0

o - & wm £V 7 I X ey

10
11
12
13
14

18
186
17
18

19

20
21

23
24

25 _
26 __

27

28 __

3
32
a3
34
35

7

as
40
41
42
43

1. THE PARTIES: Buyer and Seller are hereinafier referred to as the “Parties.”
Buyer Name(s) [PLEASE PRINT] Village of Glen Ellyn

Seller Name(s) [PLEASE priNT] Danielle R. Wetzel

If Dual Agency applies, check here O and complete Optional Paragraph 29.

2. THE REAL ESTATE: Real Estate is defined as the property, all improvements, the fixtures and Personal Property
included therein. Seller agrees to convey to Buyer or to Buyer's designated grantee, the Real Estate with
approximate lot size or acreage of 100' x 626'/1.44 acres commonly known as:
15641 Sunnybrook Road Glen Ellyn IL 60137

Address Unit # (If applicable) City State Zip Counly
Permanent Index Number(s); 05-24-302-015 O Single Family Attached O Single Family Detached O Multi-Unit

If Designated Parking is Included: # of space(s) ; identified as space(s) # ; location A
[crECK TYPE] O deeded space, PIN: O limited common element Q assigned space.

If Designated Storage is Included: # of space(s) ; identified as space(s) # ; location
[cHECK TYPE] O deeded space, PIN: (I limited common element O assigned space.

3. FIXTURES AND PERSONAL PROPERTY AT NO ADDED VALUE: All of the fixtures and included Personal Property
are owned by Seller and to Seller’s knowledge are in operating condition on Date of Acceptance, unless otherwise
stated herein. Seller agrees to transfer to Buyer all fixtures, all heating, electrical, plumbing, and well systems
together with the following items at no added value by Bill of Sale at Closing {CHECK OR ENUMERATE APPLICABLE ITEMS}:
Refrigerator .. Wine/Beverage Refrigerator __ Light Fixtures, as they exist . Fireptace Gas Log(s)

— OveryRange/Stove —Sump Pump(s)  Built-in or attached shelving . Smoke Detectors
. Microwave __ Water Softener {unless renied) __ All Window Treatments & Hardware  _ Carbon Monoxide Detectors

__ Dishwasher _ Central Air Conditioning . Satellite Dish _. Invisible Fence Systern, Coltar & Box
. Garbage Disposal .. Central Humidiffer — Wall Meunted Brackets (AV/TV) __ Garage Door Opener{s)

— Trash Compactor — Central Vac & Equipment . Security System{s) (unless renied} with all Transmitters

Washer _ All Tacked Down Carpeting —_Intercom System — Ouidoor Shed

Dryer _ Existing Storms & Screens __ Electronic or Media Air Filter(s) _ Ouldoor Playscl(s)

— Attached Gas Grill . Window Air Conditioner(s) . Backup Generator System —. Planted Vegetation

Water Heater __ Ceiling Fan(s) __Fireplace Screens/DoorsfGrates  __ Hardscape

Other Items Included at No Added Value: NFA

Items Not included: N/A

Seller warrants to Buyer that all fixtures, systems and Personal Property included in this Contract shall be in
operating condition at Possession except:
A system or item shall be deemed to be in operating condition if it performs the function for which it is mtended
regardless of age, and does not constitute a threat to health or safety.

If Home Warranty applies, check here [ and complete Optional Paragraph 32.

4, PURCHASE PRICE AND PAYMENT: The Purchase Price is § 450,000 . After the payment of Earnest
Money as provided below, the balance of the Purchase Price, as adjusted by prorations, shall be paid at Closing in
“Good Funds” as defined by law.
a) CREDIT AT CLOSING: [IF APPLICABLE] Provided Buyer's lender permits such credit to show on the final
settlement statement or lender’s closing disclosure, and if not, such lesser amount as the lender permits, Seller
agrees lo credit $ N/A to Buyer at Closing to be applied to prepaid expenses, closing costs or both.
b) EARNEST MONEY: Eamest Money of $ 3,000 shall be tendered to Escrowee on or before 10__

Business Days after Dale of Acceptance. Additional Earnest Money, if any, of shall be tendered
by - , 20____. Earnest Money shall be held in trust for the mutual benelfit of the Parties by

Buyer hnitinl Zﬂ Buyer Initial Seller Initial D‘_’_ Seller Initial

Address: 15641 Sunnybrook Rd., Glen Eilyn 60137; 05-24-302-015 #7.0
Page 10f13




[cHEck ONET: Q Seller’s Brokerage; O Buyer’s Brokerage; O As otherwise agreed by the Parties, as “Escrowee.”
In the event the Confract is dedared null and void oris terminated, Eamest Money shall be disbursed pursuant o Paragraph 26,

c) BALANCE DUE AT CLOSING: The Balance Due at Closing shall be the Purchase Price, plus or minus
prorations, less Earnest Money paid, less any credits at Closing, and shall be payable in Good Funds at Closing.

5. CLOSING: Closing shall be on October 30 , 20 18 _ or at such time as mutually agreed by the Parties in
writing, Closing shall take place at the escrow office of the title insurance company, its underwriter, or its issuing
agent that will issue the Owner’s Policy of Title Insurance, whichever is situated nearest the Real Esiate,

6. POSSESSION: Unless otherwise provided in Optional Paragraph 35, Seller shall deliver possession to Buyer at
Closing. Possession shall be deemed to have been delivered when Seller and all occupants (if any) have vacated
the Real Estate and delivered keys to the Real Estate to Buyer or to the office of the Seller’s Brokerage.

7. FINANCING: [INTT1AL ONLY ONE OF THE FOLLOWING SUBPARAGRAPHS a, b, or c]
a) LOAN CONTINGENCY: Not later than farty-five (45) days after Date of Acceptance or five
(5) Business Days prior to the date of Closing, whichever is earlier, (“Loan Contingency Date”) Buyer shall
provide written evidence from Buyer’s licensed lending institution confirming that Buyer has received loan
appraval subject only to “at close” conditions, matters of title, survey, and matters within Buyer’s control for a loan
as follows: {cHECK ONE] O fixed; Q adjustable; {CHECK ONE] O conventional; Q FHA; OO VA; Q@ USDA;
Q other " loan for _____% of the Purchase Price, plus private mortgage insurance (PMI),
if required, with an interest rate (initial rate if an adjustable rate mortgage used) not to exceed ___ % per annum,
amortized over not less than ___ years. Buyer shall pay discount points not to exceed ____ % of the loan amount.
Buyer shall pay arigination fee(s), closing costs charged by lender, and title company escrow closing fees.
If Buyer, having applied for the Joan specified above, is unable to provide such loan approval and serves Notice to
Seller not later than the Loan Contingency Date, this Contract shall be null and void. If Buyer is unable to provide
such written evidence not later than the date specified herein or by any extension date agreed to by the Parties,
Seller shall have the option of declaring this Contract terminated by giving Notice to Buyer. If prior to the Seller
serving such Notice to terminate, Buyer provides written evidence of such loan approval, this Contract shall remain
in full force and effect.
Upon the expiration of ten (10) Business Days after Date of Acceptance, if Buyer has failed to make a loan
application and pay all fees required for such application to proceed and the appraisal to be performed, Seller shall
have the option to deciare this Contract terminated by giving Notice to Buyer not later than five (5) Business Days
thereafier or any extension thereof agreed to by the Parties in writing.
A Party causing delay in the loan approval process shall not have the right to terminate under this
subparagraph. In the event neither Parly elects to declare this Contract terminated as specified above, or as
atherwise agreed, then this Contract shall continue in full force and effect without any loan contingencies.
Unless otherwise provided in Paragraph 30, this Contract is not contingent upon the sale and/or closing of
Buyer’s existing real estate. Buyer shall be deemed to have satisfied the financing conditions of this subparagraph
if Buyer obtains a loan approval in accordance with the terms of this subparagraph even though the loan is
conditioned on the sale and/or closing of Buyer’'s existing real estate.
IE Buyer is seeking FHA, VA, or USDA financing, required amendments and disclosures shall be attached to this
Contrict. If VA, the Funding Fee, or if FHA, the Mortgage Insurance Premium (MIP), shall be paid by Buyer.
7 b) CASH TRANSACTION WITH NO MORTGAGE: [ALL CASH] If this selection is made, Buyer will pay
at Clasing, in the form of “Good Funds,” the Balance Due at Closing. Buyer represents to Seller, as of the Date of Offer,

that Buyer has sufficient funds available to satisfy the provisions of this subparagraph. Buyer agrees to verify the above
representation upon the reasonable request of Seller and to authorize the disclosure of such financial information to

Seller, Sellet's attorngy or Seller’s broker that may be reasonably necessary to prove the availability of sufficient funds
Buyer Initiai:, w d Buyer Initial Seller Initial 2 k' Selier Initial

Address: 18641 Sunnybrook Rd., Glen Ellyn 60137; 05-24-302-015 v7.0
Page 2 of 13




8e

91
a2
a3

85

97

98

09
100
101
102
103
104
108
106
107
108
109

110
111
112
113
114
115

116
117
118
118
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
i28
129
130

131
132

to close. Buyer understands and agrees that, so long as Seller has fully complied with Seller's obligations under this
Contract, any act or omission outside of the control of Seller, whether intentional or not, that prevents Buyer from
satisfying the Balance Due at Closing, shall constitute a material breach of this Contract by Buyer. The Parties shall
share the title company escrow closing fee equally. Unless otherwise provided in Paragraph 30, this Contract shall
not be contingent upon the sale and/or dosing of Buyer's existing real estate.

_— . C) CASH TRANSACTION, MORTGAGE ALLOWED: If this selection is made, Buyer will pay at closing,
in the form of “Good Funds,” the Balance Due at Closing. Buyer represents to Seller, as of the Date of Offer, that Buyer
has sufficient funds available to satisfy the provisions of this subparagraph. Buyer agrees to verify the above
representation upon the reasonable request of Seller and to authorize the disclosure of such financial information to
Seller, Sellet’s attorney or Seller’s broker that may be reasonably necessary to prove the availability of sufficient funds
to close. Notwithstanding such representation, Seller agrees to reasonably and promptly cooperate with Buyer so that
Buyer may apply for and obtain a mortgage loan or loans including but not limited to providing access to the Real
Estate to satisfy Buyer's obligations to pay the Balance Due at Closing. Such cooperation shall include the performance
in a timely manner of all of Seller’s pre-closing obligations under this Contract. This Contract shall NOT be contingent
npon Buyer obtaining financing. Buyer understands and agrees that, so long as Seller has fully complied with Seller’s
obligations under this Contract, any act or omission ouiside of the control of Seller, whether intentional or not, that
prevents Buyer from satisfying the Balance Due at Closing shall constitute a material breach of this Contract by Buyer.
Buyer shall pay the title company escrow closing fee if Buyer obtains a mortgage; provided however, if Buyer elects
to close withouta morigage loan, the Parties shall share the title company escrow closing fee equally. Unless otherwise
provided in Paragraph 30, this Contract shall not be contingent upon the sale and/or clesing of Buyer’'s existing
real estate.

8. STATUTORY DISCLOSURES: If applicable, prior to signing this Contract, Buyer:

{cHECK ONE] O has O has not received a completed Iilinois Residential Real Property Disclosure;

{cHECK ONE] O has O has not received the EPA Pamphlet, “Protect Your Family From Lead In Your Home;”
[cHECK ONE] Q has O has not received a Lead-Based Paint Disclosure;

{cHECK ONE] Q) has O has not received the JEMA, “Radon Testing Guidelines for Real Estate Transactions;”
fcreck oNE] Q has Q has not received the Disclosure of Information on Radon Hazards.

9. PRORATIONS: The requirements contained in this paragraph shall survive the Closing. Proratable items shall
be prorated to and including the Date of Closing and shall include without limitation, general real estaie taxes,
rents and deposits (if any) from tenants; Special Service Area or Special Assessment Area tax for the year of Closing
only; utilities, water and sewer, pre-purchased fuel; and Homeowner or Condominium Association fees {and
Master/Umbrella Association fees, if applicable). Accumulated reserves of a Homeowner/Condominium
Association(s) are not a proratable item.
a) The general real estate taxes shall be prorated to and including the date of Closing based on 105 _ % of
the most recent ascertainable full year tax bill. All general real estate tax prorations shall be final as of Closing,
except as provided in Paragraph 23. If the amount of the most recent ascertainable full year tax bill reflects a
homeowner, senior citizen, disabled veteran or other exemption, a senior freeze or senior deferral, then Seller
has submitted or will submit in a timely manner ali necessary documentation to the appropriate governmental
entity, before or after Closing, to preserve said exemption(s). The proration shall not include exemptions to
which the Seller is not lawfully entitled.
b) Seller represents, if applicable, that as of Date of Acceptance Homeowner/Condominium Association(s)
fees are $ N/A per (and, if applicable, Master/Umbrella Association fees are
$ per ). Seller agrees to pay prior to or at Closing the remaining balance of any
special assessments by the Association(s) confirmed prior to Date of Acceptance.

Buyer Initial Buyer Initial Seller Initial @}Z_ Seller Initial _________

Address: 18641 Sunnybrook Rd., Gien Ellyn 60137; 05-24-302-015 v7.0
Page 3 of 13




133
134

136
136

137
138

139
140
141
142
143
144

145
146
147
148
149
150
151
162
153
184

155
156
157

158
159
160
161
162
163
184
165
166
167
168
168
170
171
172
173
174
175

c) Special Assessment Area or Special Service Area installments due after the year of Closing shall not be
proratable items and shall be paid by Buyer, unless otherwise provided by ordinance or statute.

10. ATTORNEY REVIEW:; Within five (5) Business Days after Date of Acceptance, the attorneys for the respective
Parties, by Notice, may:

a) Approve this Contract; or

b) Disapprove this Contract, which disapproval shall not be based solely upon the Purchase Price; or

¢) Propose modifications to this Contract, except for the Purchase Price, which proposal shall be conclusively
deemed a counteroffer notwithstanding any language contained in any such proposal purporting to state the
proposal is nat a counteroffer. If after expiration of ten {10) Business Days after Date of Acceptance written
agreement has not been reached by the Parties with respect to resolution of all proposed modifications, either
Party may terminate this Contract by serving Notice, whereupon this Contract shall be immediately deemed
terminated; or
d) Offer proposals specifically referring to this subparagraph d) which shall not be considered a counteroffer.
Any proposal not specifically referencing this subparagreph d) shall be deemed made pursuant to
subparagraph c) as a madification. If proposals made with specific reference to this subparagraph d) are not
agreed upon, neither Buyer nor Seller may declare this contract null and void, and this contract shall remain
in full force and effect.
If Notice of disapproval or proposed modifications is not served within the time specified herein, the
provisions of this paragraph shall be deemed waived by the Parties and this Contract shall remain in full force
and effect. If Notice of termination is given, said termination shall be absolute and the Contract rendered null
and void upon the giving of Notice, notwithstanding any language proffered by any Party purporting to permit
unilateral reinstatement by withdrawal of any proposal(s),

11. WAIVER OF PROFESSIONAL INSPECTIONS: [INITIAL IF APPLICABLE] Buyer acknowledges
the right to conduct inspections of the Real Estate and hereby waives the right to conduct any such inspections of
the Real Estate, and further agrees that the provisions of Paragraph 12 shall not apply.

12, PROFESSIONAL INSPECTIONS AND INSPECTION NOTICES: [NOT APPLICABLE IF PARAGRAPH 11 IS INITIALE])
Buyermgy conduct at Buyer‘s expense (unless payment for such expense is otherwise required by goverpa@ntal
regulation) ahwyor all of the following inspections of the Real Estate by one or more licensed or certified inspection
services: home, radeq,_environmental, lead-based paint, lead-based paint hazards or wgoedZdestroying insect
infestation, or any other iispgctions desired by Buyer in the exercise of reasonable dye-fliligence. Seller agrees to
make all areas of the Real Estate Zwcgssible for inspection(s) upon reasonable ngtic€ and to have all utilities turned
on during the time of such inspections™Byyer shall indemnify Seller apd-iold Seller harmless from and against
any loss or damage caused by any acts of Buy@rqg any person perfefming any inspection on behalf of Buyer.
a) The request for repairs shall cover only the majozcontponents of the Real Estate, limited to central heating
and cooling system(s), plumbing and well sysieffi, electrical system, roof, walls, windows, doors, ceilings,
floors, appliances and foundation. A majof component shall badeemed to be in operating condition, and
therefore not defective within the prefining of this paragraph, if it does™e} constitute a current threat to health
or safety, and performs the furfction for which it is intended, regardless of agée«f it is near or at the end of its
useful life. Minor repaifs, routine maintenance items and painting, decorating or dihgr items of a cosmetic
nature, no majtet'the cost to remedy same, do not constitute defects, are not a part of this coittingency and shall
not be a-bisis for the Buyer to cancel this Contract. A request by Buyer for credits or repairs in viajation of
. erms of this subparagraph shall allow Seller to declare this Contract terminated and direct the r2
of Buyer’s Eamest Money. If radon mitigation is performed, Seller shall pay for any retest.

1/

Buyer Initian_ Buyer Initinl Seller Initial @ Seller Initial

Address: 15641 Sunnybrook Rd., Glen Ellyn 60137; 05-24-302-015 7.0
Paged of 13




176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
180

181
162
193
194
185
196

1687
198
189
200
201

202
203
204
205
206
207
208
208
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
218

b} Byyer shall serve Notice upon Seller or Seller’s attorney of any major component defects disclosed b
inspectiofi~a W]’ll(‘.h Buyer requests resolution by Seller within five (5) Business Days (ten (10) calenffar days
for a lead-based paint or lead-based paint hazard inspection) after Date of Acceptance, B fet shall not send
any portion of the in3pection report with the Notice provided under this subfaragraph unless such
inspection report, or any partthegeof, is specifically requested in writing.ds¢ Seller or Seller’s attorney. If
after expiration of ten (10) Business Days.after Date of Acceptance writtén agreement has not been reached by
the Parties with respect to resolution of all'tspection issuse; Either Party may terminate this Contract by
serving Notice to the other Party, whereupon this Codegct shall be immediately deemed terminated.
c) Natwithstanding anything to the contrasy-get forth abovesin this paragraph, in the event the inspection
reveals that the condition of the Real.Esfate is unacceptable to Buyéirangd Buyer serves Notice to Seller within
five (5} Business Days after Dat€ of Acceptance, this Contract shall be nuthand void. Said Notice shall not
include any portion gf 7€ inspection reports unless requested by Seller.
d) Failure gf-Biiyer to conduct said inspection(s) and notify Seller within the time spedtfied operates as a
waiyerSt Buyer’s rights to terminate this Contract under this Paragraph 12 and this Contract shal] remain
n full force and effect.

13—HAQMEOWNER INSURANCE: This Contract is contingent upon Buyer obtaining evidence of insurability _for-3

Insurance Service Orgamisation HO-3 or equivalent policy at standard premium_rates withinTen (10) Business

Days after Date of Acceptance. If Buyer is Utabletoohtain evidence-of iftSitrability and serves Notice with proof

of same to Seller within the time specified-#hisContract shall Bemutland yoid. If Notice is not served within

the time specifiedBusyersHall be deemed to have waived this contingency and this Ctmtraet.shall remain in
force and effect.

later, Buj all he deewe 3 all xr
NGthing herein shall be deemed to affect any rights afforded by the Residential Real Property Distiosuse-A

16. CONDOMINIUM/COMMON INTEREST ASSOCIATIONS: [IF APPLICABLE] The Parties agree that the terms
contained in this paragraph, which may be contrary to other terms of this Contract, shall supersede any conflicting
terms, and shall apply to property subject to the Illinois Condominium Property Act and the Common Interest
Community Association Act or other applicable state association law (“Governing Law"),
a) Title when conveyed shall be good and merchantable, subject to terms and provisions of the Declaration of
Condominium/Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (“Declaration/CCRs") and all amendments; publicand
utility easements including any easements established by or implied from the Declaration/CCRs or
amendments thereto; party wall rights and agreements; limitations and conditions imposed by the Governing
Law; installments due after the date of Closing of general assessments established pursuant to the Declaration/CCRs.
b) Seller shall be responsible for payment of all regular assessments due and levied prior to Closing and for
all special assessments confirmed prior to Date of Acceptance.
c) Seller shall notify Buyer of any proposed special assessment or increase in any regular assessment between
Date of Acceptance and Closing. The Parties shall have three (3) Business Days to reach agreement relative to
payment thereof. Absent such agreement either Party may declare the Contract null and void.
d) Seller shall, within ten (10) Business Days from Date of Acceptance, apply for those items of disclosure
upon sale as described in the Governing Law, and provide same in a timely manner, but no later than the time
period provided for by law. This Contract is subject to the condition that Seller be able to procure and provide
waiver of any right of first refusal or other pre-emptive rights to purchase created by the

to Buyer a release

Buyer Initial Buyer Initial selte itil_ LY Seller Jnitial
Address: 18641 Sunnybrook Rd., Glen Ellyn 60137; 05-24-302-015 v7.0
PageSaf13




220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
220
230

231
232
233
234

35

238
239
240
241
242

. 243
244
245

246
247
248
249
250
251
262
2583
254
255
258
257
258
259

261

Q/:Jasz
263

Declaration/CCRs. In the event the Condominium Association requires the personal appearance of Buyer or
additional documentation, Buyer agrees to comply with same.

e} In the event the documents and information provided by Seller to Buyer disclose that the existing
improvements are in violation of existing rules, regulations or other restrictions or that the terms and
conditions contained within the documents would unreasonably restrict Buyer’s use of the Real Estate or
would result in financial obligations unacceptable to Buyer in connection with owning the Real Estate, then
Buyer may declare this Contract null and void by giving Notice to Seller within five (5} Business Days after the
receipt of the documents and information required by this paragraph, listing those deficiencies which are
unacceptable to Buyer. If Notice is not served within the time specified, Buyer shall be deemed to have waived
this contingency, and this Contract shall remain in full force and effect.

f) Seller shall provide a certificate of insurance showing Buyer and Buyer’s mortgagee, if any, as an insured.

16. THE DEED: Seller shall convey or cause to be conveyed to Buyer or Buyer's designated grantee good and
merchantable title to the Real Estate by recordable Warranty Deed, with release of homestead rights, (or the
appropriate deed if title is in trust or in an estate), and with real estate transfer stamps to be paid by Seller (unless
otherwise designated by local ordinance). Title when conveyed will be good and merchantable, subject only to:
covenants, conditions and restrictions of record and building lines and easements, if any, provided they do not
interfere with the current use and enjoyment of the Real Estate; and general real estate taxes not due and payable

. . N .
g‘s g{% Sg\rey Ofc Eé%%ﬁ'%‘&%fn 8 attorney, at Buyer's expense, shall prepare deed and all other

17. MUNICIPAL ORDINANCE, TRANSFER TAX, AND GOVERNMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

a) The Parties are cautioned that the Real Estate may be situated in a municipality that has adopted a pre-
closing inspection or disclosure requirement, municipal Transfer Tax or other similar ordinances. Cost of
transfer taxes, inspection fees, and any repairs required by an inspection pursuant to municipal ordinance shall
be paid by the Party designated in such ordinance unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties.

b) The Parties agree to comply with the reporting requirements of the applicable sections of the Internal
Revenue Code, the Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act (FIRPTA), and the Real Estate Settlement
Procedures Act of 1974, as amended.

18. TITLE: At Seller’s expense, Seller will deliver or cause to be delivered to Buyer or Buyer's attorney within
customary time limitations and sufficiently in advance of Closing, as evidence of title in Seller or Grantor, a title
commitment for an ALTA title insurance policy in the amount of the Purchase Price with extended coverage by a
title company licensed to operate in the State of lllinois, issued on or subsequent to Date of Acceptance, subject
only to items listed in Paragraph 16 and shall cause a title policy to be issued with an effective date as of Closing.
The requirement to provide extended coverage shall not apply if the Real Estate is vacant land. The commitment
for title insurance furnished by Seller will be presumptive evidence of good and merchantable title as therein
shown, subject only to the exceptions therein stated. If the title comumitment discloses any unpermitted
exceptions or if the Plat of Survey shows any encroachments or other survey matters that are not acceptable to
Buyer, then Seller shall have said exceptions, survey matters or encroachments removed, or have the title
insurer commit to either insure against loss or damage that may result from such exceptions or survey matters
or insure against any court-ordered removal of the encroachments. If Seller fails to have such exceptions waived
or insured over prior to Closing, Buyer may elect to take title as it then is with the right to deduct from the Purchase
Price prior encumbrances of a definite or ascertainable amount. Seller shall furnish to Buyer at Closing an Affidavit
of Title covering the date of Closing, and shall sign any other customary forms required for issuance of an ALTA

Insurance Policy. Buyer's attorney shall order title insurance, and arrange for closing aod
escrow at First American Title (Wheaton office).
19. PLAT OF SURVEY: Not less than one (1) Business Day prior to Closing, except where the Real Estate is a

condominium, Seller shall, at Seller’s expense, furnish to Buyer or Buyer's attorney a Plat of Survey that conforms

Buyer Initi Buyer Initial Seller Initial @ Seller Initial
Address: 15641 Sunnybrook Rd., Glen Ellyn 60137; 05-24-302-015 7.0
Page 6 of 13




264
266
266
287
268
268
270
271

272
273
274
275
276
277
278
278

280
281
282
283
284

285
286
287
288
289
200
201
202
293
204
295
296
297
298
29¢

301
302
303

305

to the current Minimum Standard of Practice for boundary surveys, is dated not more than six (6) months prior to
the date of Closing, and is prepared by a professional land surveyor licensed to practice land surveying under the
laws of the State of Illinois. The Plat of Survey shall show visible evidence of improvements, rights of way,
easements, use and measurements of all parcel lines. The Jand surveyor shall set monuments or wilness corners at
all accessible corners of the land. All such corners shall also be visibly staked or flagged. The Plat of Survey shall
include the following statement placed near the professional land surveyor’s seal and signature: “This professional
service conforms to the current Hlinois Minimum Standards for a boundary survey.” A Mortgage Inspection, as
defined, is not a boundary survey and is not acceptable.

0. DAMAGE TO REAL ESTATE OR CONDEMNATION PRIOR TO CLOSING: If prior to delivery of the deed the Rea
Estate shui-be.destroyed or materially damaged by fite or other casualty, or the Real Estete™7s taken by
condemnation, then Buye® ave the option of either terminating this Contzect (and receiving a refund of
Earnest Money) or accepting the Real Estate-as _damaged or-destioyed, together with the proceeds of the
condemnation award or any insurance payable as-a-7&Sulf 0f-the-destruction or damage, which gross proceeds
Seller agrees to assign to Buyer and-defiver to Buyer at Closing, Seller shall iotbe-ahligated to repair or replace
damaged improyements.The provisions of the Uniform Vendor and Purchaser Risk Act of the Stareofllinois shall
he.apptitable to this Contract, except as modified by this paragraph.

21. CONDITION OF REAL ESTATE AND INSPECTION: Seller agrees to leave the Real Estate in broom clean condition.
All refuse and personal property that is not to be conveyed to Buyer shall be removed from the Real Estate at
Seller’s expense prior to delivery of Possession. Buyer shall have the right to inspect the Real Estate, fixtures and
included Personal Property prior to Possession to verify that the Real Estate, improvements and included Personal
Property are in substantially the same condition as of Date of Acceptance, normal wear and tear excepted.

22. SELLER REPRESENTATIONS: Seller’s representations contained in this paragraph shall survive the Closing.
Seller represents that with respect to the Real Estate, Seller has no knowledge of, nor has Seller received any written
notice from any association or governmental entity regarding:

a) zoning, building, fire or health code violations that have not been corrected;

b) any pending rezoning;

c} boundary line disputes;

d) any pending condemnation or Eminent Domain proceeding;

e) easements or claims of easements not shown on the public records;

f) any hazardous waste on the Real Estate;

g) real estate tax exemption(s) to which Seller is not lawfully entitled; or

h) any improvements to the Real Estate for which the required initial and final permits were not obtained.

Seller fur represents that:
ummmyﬁ( — —___There [cHEcK ONE] Q1 are @ are not improvements to the Real Estate which are not
included in wn the determination of the most recent tax assessment.

{vimiaLs) Y™  _ There[cHECK ONE] O are @ are not improvements to the Real Estate which are eligible
for the home improvement tax exemption.

Ivmiacs] ___ ___ There{cHECK ONE] O is @ is not an unconfirmed pending special assessment affecting
the Real Esta any association or governmental entity payable by Buyer after the date of Closing.

fInmiaLs] & . TheReal Estate [cHECK ONE] O is @ is not located within a Special Assessment Area or
Special Service Area, payments for which will not be the obligation of Seller after the year in which the Closing occurs.
All Seller representations shall be deemed re-made as of Closing. If prior to Closing Seller becomes aware of
matters that require modification of the representations previously made in this Paragraph 22, Seller shall

Buyer Initial Buyer Initial Seller Initial m Seller Initigl _____

Address: 18641 Sunnybrook Rd., Glen Ellyn 60137; 05-24-302-015 v7.0
Page 7 of 13




Jo7
308

310
311
312
313
314
315

JiB ¢

317
318
318

3zo
KA
322
323
324
325
326
3z7

328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346

347
348
348
350

promptly notify Buyer. If the matters specified in such Notice are not resolved prior to Closing, Buyer may
terminate this Contract by Notice to Seller and this Contract shall be null and void.

23~ REAL ESTATE TAX ESCROW: In the event the Real Estate is improved, but has not been previousl d"Tor
the entire yearasawgently improved, the sum of three percent (3%) of the Purchase Prics-shrafibe deposited in
escrow with the title companywith.the cost of the escrow to be divided equatty By Buyer and Seller and paid at
Closing. When the exact amount of the taxes Tobe-prorated une s Contract can be ascertained, the taxes shall
be prorated by Seller’s attorney at the request-efettier Party and-Sellex’s share of such tax liability after proration
shall be paid to Buyer from the-escf@w funds and the balance, if any, shall b& patd-ta Seller. If Seller’s obligation
after such prorafionrexceeds the amount of the escrow funds, Seller agrees to pay such exd@ssproamptly upon

24. BUSINESS DAYS/HOURS: Business Days are defined as Monday through Friday, excluding Federal holidays.
Business Hours are defined as 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. Chicago time. In the event the Closing or Loan Contingency Date
described in this Contract does not fall on a Business Day, such date shall be the next Business Day.

25. ELECTRONIC OR DIGITAL SIGNATURES: Facsimile or digital signatures shall be sufficient for purposes of
executing, negotiating, finalizing, and amending this Contract, and delivery thereof by one of the following
methods shall be deemed delivery of this Contract conlaining original signature(s). An acceptable facsimile
signature may be produced by scanning an ariginal, hand-signed document and transmitting same by electronic
means, An acceptable digital signature may be produced by use of a qualified, established electronic security
procedure mutually agreed upon by the Parties. Transmissions of a digitally signed copy hereof shall be by an
established, mutually acceptable electronic methed, such as creating a PDF (“Portable Document Format”)
document incorporating the digital signature and sending same by electronic mail.

26. DIRECTION TO ESCROWEE: In every instance where this Contract shall be deemed null and void or if this
Contract may be terminated by either Party, the following shall be deemed incorporated: “and Earnest Money
refunded upon the joint written direction by the Parties to Escrowee or upon an entry of an order by a court of
competent jurisdiction.”
In the event either Party has declared the Contract null and void or the transaction has failed to close as provided
for in this Contract and if Escrowee has not received joint written direction by the Parties or such court order, the
Escrowee may elect to proceed as follows:
a) Escrowee shall give writien Notice to the Parties as provided for in this Contract at least fourteen (14) days
prior to the date of intended disbursement of Earnest Money indicating the manner in which Escrowee intends
to disburse in the absence of any written cobjection. If no written objection is received by the date indicated in
the Notice then Escrowee shall distribute the Earnest Money as indicated in the written Notice to the Parties.
If any Party objects in writing to the intended disbursement of Earnest Money then Earnest Money shall be
held until receipt of joint written direction from all Parties or until receipt of an order of a court of competent jurisdiction.
b} Escrowee may file a Suit for Interpleader and deposit any funds held into the Court for distribution after
resolution of the dispute between Seller and Buyer by the Court. Escrowee may retain from the funds deposited
with the Court the amount necessary to reimburse Escrowee for court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees
incurred due to the filing of the Interpleader. If the amount held in escrow is inadequate to reimburse Escrowee
for the costs and attorney’s fees, Buyer and Seller shall jointly and severally indemnify Escrowee for additional
costs and fees incurred in filing the Interpleader action.

27. NOTICE: Except as provided in Paragraph 30 c) 2) regarding the manner of service for “kick-out” Notices, all
Notices shall be in writing and shall be served by one Party or attorney to the other Party or attorney. Notice to
any one of the multiple person Party shall be sufficient Notice to all. Notice shall be given in the following manner:

a) By personal delivéry; or
Buyer Initial *¥<___ Buyer Initinl Seller Initinl Ej_ Seller Initial ___

Address: 18641 Sunnybrook Rd., Glen Ellyn 60437; 05-24-302-015 7.0
Page §0f13




a5t b) By mailing to the addresses recited herein on Page 13 by regular mail and by certified mail, return receipt
as2 requested. Except as otherwise provided herein, Notice served by certified mail shall be effective on the date of mailing; or
353 c) By facsimile transmission. Notice shall be effective as of date and time of the transmission, provided that the
354 Notice transmitted shall be sent on Business Days during Business Hours. In the event Notice is transmitied during
355 non-business hours, the effective date and time of Notice is the firsthour of the next Business Day after transmission; or
356 d) By e-mail transmission if an e-mail address has been furnished by the recipient Party or the recipient Party's
357 attorney to the sending Party or is shown in this Contract. Notice shall be effective as of date and time of e-mail
358 transmission, provided that, in the event e-mail Notice is transmitted during non-business hours, the effective date
359 and time of Notice is the first hour of the next Business Day after transmission. An attomey or Party may opt out
360 of future e-mail Notice by any form of Notice provided by this Contract; or

381 e) By commercial overnight delivery (e.g., FedEx). Such Notice shall be effective on the next Business Day
362 following deposit with the ovemight delivery company.

363 f) If a Party fails to provide contact information herein, as required, Notice may be served upon the Party’s
364 Designated Agent in any of the manners provided above.

365 8) The Party serving a Notice shall provide courtesy copies to the Parties’ Designated Agents. Failure to provide
366 such courtesy copies shall not render Notice invalid.

367 28, PERFORMANCE: Time is of the essence of this Contract. In any action with respect to this Contract, the Parties
368 are free to pursue any legal remedies at law or in equity and the prevailing party in litigation shall be entitled to collect
368 reasonable attorney fees and costs from the non-prevailing pasty as ordered by a court of competent jurisdiction.

370 THE FOLLOWING NUMBERED PARAGRAPHS ARE A PART OF THIS CONTRACT ONLY IF INITIALED BY THE PARTIES.

371 {Inmacs) 29. CONFIRMATION OF DUAL AGENCY: The Parties confirm that they have previously
372 consented to N/A {LICENSEE] acting as a Dual Agent in providing brokerage services on
373 their behalf and specifically consent to Licensee acting as a Dual Agent with regard to the transaction referred to in
374 Wontract.

ars P B 30, SALE OF BUYER'S REAL ESTATE:

376 a) REPRESENTATIONS ABOUT BUYER'S REAL ESTATE: Buyer represents to Seller as follows:
37t 1) Buyer owns real estate (hersinafter referred to as “Buyer’s real estate”) with the address of:

a7s 945 Bemis Road (Attn: Matt Streicher, Exec. Dir) Gilen Ellyn L 60137
370 Address City State Zip
380  2) Buyer [cHECK ONE] [ has @ has not entered into a contract to sell Buyer's real estate.

381 If Buyer has entered into a contract to selt Buyer's real estate, that contract:

382 a) [cHECKONE] Lis O is not subject to a mortgage contingency.

383 b) [cueEck oNE] Qs [ is not subject to a real estate sale contingency.

384 c) [cuaeck oNe] Qis 0O is not subject to a real estate closing contingency.

385 3) Buyer [CHECK ONE] (J has @ has not publicly listed Buyer’s real estate for sale with a licensed real estate broker

386 and in a local multiple listing service.
387 4) If Buyer's real estate is not publicly listed for sale with a licensed real estate broker and in a local multiple

388 listing service, Buyer {CHECK ONE]:
389 a) O Shall publicly list real estate for sale with a licensed real estate broker who will place it in a local
390 multiple listing service within five (5) Business Days after Date of Acceptance.
391 {FOR INFORMATION ONLY] Broker:
392 Broker’s Address: Phone:
303 b) @ Does not intend to list said real estate for sale,
Buyer Im’tial',MBuyer Initial Seller Initial &Z Seller Initial
Address: 15641 Sunnybrook Rd., Glen Ellyn 60137; 05-24-302-015 7.0

Pnge90of13



354
395
386
397
3e8
389
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
408
410

411
412
413
414
418
416
417
418
418
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437

b)
1)

2)

3)

c)

CONTINGENCIES BASED UPON SALE AND/OR CLOSING OF REAL ESTATE:

is Contract is contingent upon Buyer having entered into a contract for the sale of Buyer’s real estate that is
} force and effect as of , 20 . Such contract should provide for a closing date fot
later then the Closing Date set forth in this Contract. If Notice is served on or before the date set forth ipfthis
subparagxaph that Buyer has not procured a contract for the sale of Buyer’s real estate, this Contraft shall
be null and\yoid, If Notice that Buyer has not procured a contract for the sale of Buyer's real egfate is not
served on or Defore the close of business on the date set forth in this subparagraph, Buyer shalf be deemed
to have waived all contingencies contained in this Paragraph 30, and this Contract shall rem#in in full force
and effect. (If this paragraph is used, then the following paragraph must be completed.)

In the event Buyer hadentered into a contract for the sale of Buyer’s real estate as set forgh in Paragraph 30 b)
1) and that contract is i force and effect, or has entered into a contract for the sai€ of Buyer’s real estate
prior to the execution of thig Contract, this Contract is contingent upon Buyer closjg the sale of Buyer's real
estate on or before ,20 . If Notice that Buyer has not clgded the sale of Buyer’s real
estate is served before the close\qf business on the next Business Day after thg/date set forth in the preceding
sentence, this Contract shall be nil] and void. If Notice is not served as degéribed in the preceding sentence,
Buyer shall have deemed to have waiyed all contingencies contained in this Paragraph 30, and this Contract
shall remain in full force and effect.

If the contract for the sale of Buyer’s real esiqte is terminated for any péason after the date set forth in Paragraph
30b) 1) (or after the date of this Contract if nd\date is set forth in Paragraph 30 b) 1)), Buyer shall, within three
(3) Business Days of such termination, notify Seller of said terpfination. Unless Buyer, as par! of said Notice,
waives all contingencies in Paragraph 30 and conplies witlfParagraph 30 d), this Contract shall be null and
void as of the date of Notice. If Notice as requireéqd by/£his subparagraph is not served within the time
specified, Buyer shall be in default under the terms gKthis Contract.

SELLER'S RIGHT TO CONTINUE TO OFFER REAL ESTATE FOR SALE: During the time of this contingency,

Seller has the right to continue to show the Real Estat¢/and offeri{ for sale subject to the following:

1)

2

3)
4)

5)

6)

If Seller accepts another bona fide offer to purchése the Real Estatg while contingencies expressed in Paragraph

30 b) are in effect, Seller shall notify Buyer j writing of same. Btyer shall then have ___ hours after Seller

gives such Notice to waive the contingengles set forth in Paragraph Q b), subject to Paragraph 30 d).

Seller's Notice to Buyer {commonly reférred to as a “kick-out” Notice) Bhall be in writing and shall be served

on Buyer, not Buyer’s attorney or Byfer's real estate agent. Courtesy copids of such “kick-out” Notice should

be sent to Buyer's attomey and Pliyer's real estate agent, if known. FailureNo provide such courtesy copies

shall not render Notice invalid/Notice fo any one of a multiple-person Buyer Shall be sufficient Notice to all

Buyers. Notice for the purpos€ of this subparagraph only shall be served upon Buyexin the following manner:

a) By personal delivery effective at the time and date of personal delivery; or

b} By mailing to the agidress recited herein for Buyer by regular mail and by certifie mail. Notice shall be
effective at 10 a.my’on the moming of the second day following deposit of Notice in th&\U.S. Mail; or

) By commercialdelivery overnight {e.g., FedEx). Notice shall be effective upon delivery ohat 4 p.m. Chicago
time on the np4t delivery day following deposit with the ovemight delivery company, whichever first oocurs.

If Buyer compblies with the provisions of Paragraph 30 d} then this Contract shall remain in full force'gnd effect.

If the confingencies set forth in Paragraph 30 b) are NOT waived in writing within said time period hy Buyer,

this Cgritract shall be null and void.

Excgbt as provided in Paragraph 30 c) 2) above, all Notices shall be made in the manner provided by Paragtaph
of this Contract.

Buyer waives any ethical objection to the delivery of Notice under this paragraph by Seller’s attorney or representative.

Buyer Initial@ % Buyer Initial Seller Initial @ Seller Initin}

Address: 15641 Sunnybrook Rd., Glen Ellyn 60137; 05-24-302-015 v7.0
Page 100f 13




438
438
440
441
442

443
444

445
446
447
448
449
450

451
452

453
454
455
456
457
458
459
480
461
462
463
464

465
466
467
466
469
470
471

472
473
474
475
476
477
478
478
480

d—WAIVER OF PARAGRAPH 30 CONTINGENCIES: Buyer shall be deemed to have waived the centifigencies in

Paragraph 30 b) wherBuyerhag delivered witten waiver and deposited with the-Estrowee additional earnest

money in the amount of $ rthe-faimraf a cashier’s o7 certified check within the ime specified,

If Buyer fails to deposit the additional earnest meneywithin theime-spacified, the waiver shall be deemed

ineffective and this Contract shallh ] and void.

e} BUYER COORERATION REQUIRED: Buyer authorizes Seller or Seller's agenito-xerify representations
entatiied in Paragraph 30 at any time, and Buyer agrees to cooperate in providing relevant infofimatign.

31. CANCELLATION OF PRIOR REAL ESTATE CONTRACT: In the event either Party has entered

into a prior real estate contract, this Contract shall be subject to written cancellation of the prior contract on or before

, 20 . In the event the prior contract is not cancelled within the time specified, this Confract

shall be null and void. If prior contract is subject to Paragraph 30 contingencies, Seller’s notice to the purchaser

under the prior contract should not be served until after Attorney Review and Professional Inspections provisions
of this Contract have expired, been satisfied or waived.

32, HOME WARRANTY: Seller shall provide at no expense to Buyer a Home Warranty at a cost of
$ . Evidence of a fully pre-paid policy shall be delivered at Closing.

33. WELL OR SANITARY SYSTEM INSPECTIONS: Seller shall obtain at Seller’s expense a well

water test stating that the well delivers not less than five (5) gallons of water per minute and including a bacteria and
nitrate test and/or a septic report from the applicable County Health Department, a Licensed Environmental Health
Practitioner, or a licensed well and septic inspector, each dated not more than ninety (90) days prior to Closing, stating
that the well and water supply and the private sanitary system are in operating condition with no defects noted. Seller
shall remedy any defect or deficiency disclosed by said report(s) prior to Closing, provided that if the cost of
remedying a defect or deficiency and the cost of landscaping together exceed $3,000, and if the Parties cannot reach
agreement regarding payment of such additional cost, this Contract may be terminated by either Party. Additional
testing recommended by the report shall be obtained at the Seller's expense. If the report recommends additional
testing after Closing, the Parties shall have the option of establishing an escrow with a mutual cost aliocation for
necessary repairs or replacements, or either Party may terminate this Contract prior to Closing. Seller shall deliver a
copy of such evaluation(s) to Buyer not less than ten (10) Business Days prior to Closing.

34. WOOD DESTROYING INFESTATION: Notwithstanding the provisions of Paragraph 12, within
ten (10) Business Days after Date of Acceptance, Seller at Seller’s expense shall deliver to Buyer a written report, dated
not more than six (6) months prior to the Date of Closing, by a licensed inspector certified by the appropriate state
regulatory authority in the subcategory of termites, stating that there is no visible evidence of active infestation by
termites or other wood destroying insects. Unless otherwise agreed between the Parties, if the report discloses
evidence of active infestation or structural damage, Buyer has the option within five (5) Business Days of receipt of the
report to proceed with the purchase or to declare this Contract null and void.

35. POSSESSION AFTER CLOSING: Possession shall be delivered no later than 11:59 p.m. on the
date that is [CHECKONE] Q ____ days after the date of Closing or O ,20___ ("the Possession Date”).
Seller shall be responsible for all utilities, contents and liability insurance, and home maintenance expenses until
delivery of possession. Seller shall deposit in escrow at Closing with an escrowee as agreed, the sum of $
(if left blank, two percent (2%) of the Purchase Price) and disbursed as follows:

a) Thesumof$ per day for use and occupancy from and including the day after Closing to
and including the day of delivery of Possession if on or before the Possession Date;

b) The amount per day equal to three (3) times the daily amount set forth herein shall be paid for each day after
the Possession Date specified in this paragraph that Seller remains in possession of the Real Estate; and

Buyer Initin Buyer Initinl Seiler Initial b) Seller Initial
Address: 15641 Sunnybrook Rd., Glen Ellyn 66137; 05-24-302-015 ¥7.0
Pnge 110f 13




481
482
483

484
485

4

489
480
491
402
493
494
495
496
497

498
499
500
501
502

503
504
505

508
507
508

500
510
511
512

¢) The balance, if any, to Seller after delivery of Possession and provided that the terms of Paragraph 21 have
been satisfied. Seller’s liability under this paragraph shall not be limited to the amount of the possession escrow
deposit referred to above. Nothing herein shall be deemed to create a Landlord/Tenant relationship between the Parties.

for en
36. "AS IS" CQNDITION: This Contract is for the sale and purchase o

condition as of the Date of Offer. Buyer acknowledges that no representations, warranties o guarantees with respect
to the condition of the Real Estate] have been made by Seller or Seller’s Designated Agent pther than those known
defects, if any, disclosed by Seller.|Buyer may conduct at Buyer's expense such inspectionsjas Buyer desires. In that
event, Seller shall make the Real Estate available to Buyer's inspector at reasonable times. Buyer shall indemnify Seller
and hold Seller harmless from and against any loss or damage caused by the acts of negligence of Buyer or any person
performing any inspection. In the event the inspection reveals that the condition of the Real Estate is unacceptable
to Buyer and Buyer so notifies Seller within five (5) Business Days after Date of Acceptance, this Contract shall be
null and void. Buyer’s notice SHALL NOT include a copy of the inspection report, and Buyer shall not be obligated
to send the inspection report to Seller absent Seller’s written request for same. Failure of Buyer to notify Seller or
to conduct said inspection operates as a waiver of Buyer’s right to terminate this Contract under this paragraph and
this Contract shall remain in full force and effect. Buyer acknowledges that the provisions of Paragraph 12 and the
warranty provisions of Paragraph 3 do not apply to this Contract. Nothing in this paragraph shall prohibit the exercise
of rights by Buyer in Paragraph 33, if applicable.

37. SPECIFIED PARTY APPROVAL: This Contract is contingent upon the approval of the Real
Estate by Buyer’'s Specified Party, within five (5) Business Days after Date
of Acceptance. In the event Buyer’s Specified Party does not approve of the Real Estate and Notice is given to Seller
within the time specified, this Contract shall be null and void. If Notice is not served within the time specified, this
provision shall be deemed waived by the Parties and this Contract shali remain in full force and effect.

38. ATTACHMENTS: The following attachments, if any, are hereby incorporated into this Contract
[IDENTIFY B TITLE]: Post-Closing Occupancy Agreement

39. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS: Buyer's and Seller’s obligations are contingent upon the
Parties entering into a separate written agreement consistent with the terms and conditions set forth herein, and with
such additional terms as either Party may deem necessary, providing for one or more of the following [CHECK APPLICABLE BOXES]:

€3 Articles of Agreement for Deed U Assumption of Setler's Morlgage U Commercial/Investment
or Purchase Money Mortgage Q Cooperative Apartment 0 New Construction

O Short Sale O Tax-Deferred Exchange @ Vacant Land

O Multi-Unit (4 Units or fewer) (1 Interest Bearing Account O Lease Purchase

Buyer fnfﬁaz%uyer Initial Seller Initial _m_ Seller Initial

Address: 18641 Sunnybrook Rd., Glen Ellyn 60137; 05-24-302-015 7.0
Page 12 of 13




513
514

515

516
517
518
519
5§20
521

522
523

524
525

526
827
§28
529
530
&31

532
533

535
536

537
538
539
540
541
542
543
544
545
546
547
548
549
550
551
562

553
554

566
558
557

558
559
560
561
6562
563

THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THIS CONTRACT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY THE ILAWS OF THE STATE OF ILUNOIS AND IS SUBJECT TO THE
COVENANT OF GOOD FAITH AND FAIR DEALING IMPLIED IN ALL ILLINOIS CONTRACTS.

THIS DOCUMENT WALL BECOME A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT WHEN SIGNED BY ALL PARTIES AND DELIVERED TO THE PARTIES OR THEIR AGENTS.
THE PARTIES REPRESENT THAT THE TEXT OF THIS COPYRIGHTED FORM HAS NOT BEEN ALTERED AND IS IDENTICAL TO THE OFFICIAL MULTI.

BOARD RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE CONTRACT 7.0,
o - = /7
Date of Offer DWCMANCE
Buyer Signature ar Si¥nhatiyre M
Buyer Signature : E atdre
Viliage of Glen Ellyn Danlelle R, Wetzel
Print Buyer(s) Name(s) [REQUIRED] Print Seller(s) Name(s) {reqQuiren]
By Matt Streicher - Glenbard Wastewater Auth. 15641 Sunnybrook Road
Address [REQUIRED) Address [REQUIRED]
945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn iL 60137 Glen Ellyn, IL 60137
City, State, Zip [REQUINED] City, State, Zip [REQUIRED]
630-790-1901 x126  mstreicher@gbww.org jasonsylvester@ymail.com
Fhone E-mail Phone E-mail
FOR INFORMATION ONLY
Buyer's Brokerage MLS ¥ State License & Seller’s Brokerage MLS# State License ¢
Addres City Zip Address City Zip
Buyer’s Designated Agent MLS # State License #  Seller’s Designaled Agent H State License ¢
Phone Fax Phone Fax
E-mail E-mnail
Greg Dose _gdose@gsrnh.com
Buyer's Attomey E-mail Seller's Attormey E-mail
835 McClintock Dr. 2nd F| Burr Ridge IL 60527 62565
Address City State  Zip Address City State  Zip
630-655-6000 6530-655-9808 217-774-3855
Phone Fax Phone Fax
Mottgage Company Phone Homeowner’s/Condo Assodiation {if any) Phone
Loan Officer Phene/Fax Management Co./Other Contact Phone
Loan Officer E-mail Management Co./Other Contact E-mail
Illinois Reat Estate License Law requires all offers be presented in a timely manner; Buyer requests vetification that this offer was presented,
Seller rejection: This offer was presented to Seller on , 20 at___:  a.m./p.m. and rejected on
,20 at_:___amJfpm.____ ____ [SELLER INTIALS]

©2018 Elinoés Real Estaic Leuxers Assaciction, Al rights reserood. Unauthorized duplication ot elteration of this form or any portion thereaf is prohibited. Official form soaRable ol wrowsindls g
(ucbsite of Mivois Rex] Eslate Lauryers Association). Approvart by the follocwinng oeganbalions, Decevair 2018: Bedoidere Board of REALTORS - Chitego Aséociation of REALTORSD - Chicago Bar Asswciation
« DuPage Connty Bar Association - Hrartkend REALTOR® Organizalion - Grundy Cointy Bor Asscciiior:~ Howutoun Assoclation of REALTORSS » Minois Reat Estatc Laoycrs Assockstion - i Vieley
Assocalfon of REALTORSS+ Karsc County Ber Association - Kenlukes-roguols-Ford County Assacistios) of REALTORS® - Mainstreet Orgenlzathon of REALTORS®  MeHenry Countyy Bar Associslion
North Shorc-Basringgten Associalion of REALTORS® - Narth Sulaurtun Bor Associoties - Nortioest Siibrrbesn Ber Associstion » Ok Park Arcet Associatice: of REALTORS® - REALTOR® Associction of
i Foux Valley, I, - Tharee Rivers Assicidion of REALTORS - Will County Bar Assacinlion

Address: 15641 Sunnybrook Rd., Glen Ellyn 60137; 05-24-302-015 7.0
Page 13 0f 13




Post-Closing Occupancy Agreement
15641 Sunnybrook Rd., Glen Ellyn, XL 60137; 05-24-302-015

This Post-Closing Occupancy Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of
__, 2019, by and between the Village of Glen Ellyn (*Owner”) and Danielle

Wetzel & Jason Sylvester (“Occupants™) for the single family home property located at 15641

Sunnybrook Road in Glen Ellyn, Illinois (the “Premises™). This Agreement is made as part of

the consideration given to Danielle Wetzel for acquisition of the Premises by Owner in

accordance with a real estate purchase contract dated , 2019, and a deed dated
R , 2019,

Owner and Occupants hereby agree that Occupants may occupy the Premises on and after
, 2019, (*Occupancy Date”) until ___, 2020, (“Termination
Date™) without payment of rent subject to the following conditions and requirements:

1. Only Occupants and their children may reside on the Premises.

2. Occupants shall use the Premises for solely residential purposes.

3. Occupants shall not lease or otherwise demise the Premises or any portion of the
Premises to any person or entity.

4, Occupants shall not pledge or otherwise encumber the Premises as security for a loan or
other obligation.

5. Occupants shall keep the Premises in good repair and shall have all responsibility for
maintenance, repair, and replacement of the buildings, improvements, fixtures,
equipment, and appliances on the Premises until the Termination Date.

6. Occupants have all responsibility for lawn mowing and other landscape maintenance
within the fenced area on the Premises. Owner has responsibility for lawn mowing and
other landscape maintenance outside the fenced area.

7. Oceupants have all responsibility for snow and ice removal from the driveway and other
hard surfaces on the Premises.

8. Occupants have all responsibility for payment for utility services provided to the
Premises until the Termination Date, including, but not limited to, electricity, telephone,
natural gas, cable television, internet service, potable watcr, and sanitary sewer.
Occupants shall deposit $1,500 with Owner on or before the Occupancy Date to secure
payment of utility services. Owner shall use such funds solely for the purpose of paying
for utility services provided to the Premises prior to the Termination Date that Occupants
have not paid for, and shall return any unused funds to Occupants within 30 days after the
Termination Date.

9. Occupants shall maintain insurance on the Premises for property and personal loss and
damage from the Occupancy Date until the Termination Date. Occupants shall defend
and hold Owner harmless from any claims for property and personal loss and damage due

Page 1 of 2



to any actions or negligence of Occupants and any other guests or invitees on the
Premises.

10. Occupants may move the Termination Date to an earlier date upon 30-days’ advance
notice to Owner. Occupants shall not occupy the Premises after the Termination Date
unless there is a written agreement with Owner to do so.

11. Owner shall pay any real estate taxes levied on the premises after the Occupancy Date.

12. Contact information for Owner and Occupants:

a. For Owner: Village of Glen Ellyn, ¢/o Glenbard Wastewater Authority, Attn:
Executive Director, 945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137; 630-790-1901x126;

mstreichen@gbww.org
b. For Occupants: Danielle Wetzel & Jason Sylvester, 18641 Sunnybrook Road,

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137; - - ; jasonsylvester@vmail.com

Signatures:

Village of Glen Ellyn

Danielle Wetzel

By:

Mark Franz Jason Sylvester
Village Manager

GLD/G5RNH 1426290.1

Page 2 of 2



SECTION 9.0

DISCUSSION



SECTION 9.1

FACILITY IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT - UPDATE



paaamai [esodoad uraisAs odAL] e

pa3o[durod syiem uonyeys dwing e

a1epdn 1s1] yound Surping 1931 o
3ur1es DOH XN 03 1011 pajeddIIuy JIOA e

uoneuLojuy Joj sysonbay S e

sfenIugng €6< o
i uona[dwod 0oz ‘6z A|n{ - paaRdaI aMpaydg parepdn
mmuuwo,& ur s[o13uo)) "939[dwod 1pnp ) pue y Surpying - yIopn DVAH
(3[00S$ - Y0OT$) PAAIDIAI [IRIDP IS0D SULIAIRMI(]
wdS 096 1340 Je sonunUod 133em Jo Surdumyg
"UTeWDI SJNOX0Y o

‘painod uaaq sey
s[fem jJo 9¢/ Yz jpanunuod sey Surmod a3a10u0)) :Surping sdung mey maN e

ID[[0g 01 papTwIgns
d1y uSisop-a1 ‘sdwing odAH y1m wd[qoId ‘pafeIsu] waisAg pasj-wii)

ssa1801d 3511 yound ‘dnues)) Surpyng 10311
3unesy DOF 1se] 9ourg paza[duio)) JIopN e







b1€ :(0zoz/S7/L0) UonRIdwo)) Teul Mun Sururewsy ske(g

sunjoes di4




6T-8ny
6T-I0T

6T-unf
6T-Aeiy
6T-2dy
6T-JelN
61-934
6T-uer
81-02Q
8T-AON
8T- 190
81-dos
8T-3ny
sT-Inf

gT-unr
8T-Aey
gT-1dy
8T-Jep
81-G34
gT-uef

FA 4]
LT-AON
LTP0
£1-dag
LT-8ny
a LTN(

m LTUnf
LT-Aepy
LT-1dy
LT- 1o
21-924
LT-uef

91-%3Q
9T-AON
91100
g1-dag

=== GWA RE Hours To Date
| }

FIP GWA RE Tracking

s G\WA RE Hours

1000.00
900.00
800.00
700.00
600.00
500.00
400.00
300.00
200.00
100.00

0.00




SECTION 10.0

OTHER BUSINESS



SECTION 10.1

TECHNICAL ADVISORY
COMMITTEE UPDATES



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

GWA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting Agenda
August 15 9:30 am

Present: Director Hansen, Director Goldsmith, Village Manager Niehaus, Tom Romza, Matt Streicher

1. Budget Discussion

a.

Draft Budget to be presented to EOC

The draft budget was shared with the TAC, finance directors, and village managers. Mr. Franz
had some initial comments/questions that were conveyed to Mr. Streicher via email, to which Mr.
Streicher had responded to, and heard no further comment. These comments were shared with
the TAC, which were mostly in relation to past expenditures, and future years “anticipated”
amounts. The TAC is in support of adopting the presented draft budget, and suggests sharing it
with the entire EOC for review.

Operating Surplus

Despite that 8 out of the past 10 years GWA has had an operating surplus at an average of
$228,162, the TAC is not in support of budgeting for an operating surplus on an annual basis,
since GWA constantly is cutting items in it's O&M budget in order to lower budgets. It’s very
possible on any given year to not have an operating surplus.

2. FIP Update

a.

Dewatering Costs
Mr. Romza updated the TAC that Boller has been providing detailed information finally, and as of
the end of July, GWA estimates that it owes no less than 5200k for dewatering costs, but
potentially up to at least S400k. GWA intends to negotiate these costs extensively. GWA has also
requested Boller look into having the dewatering pumps be purchased instead of continuing to
rent, since that is the majority of the ongoing cost.
Schedule Update
The most recent schedule shows final completion July 29, 2020
Filters Update
Mr. Romza updated the TAC that the manufacturer of the backwash pumps found a defect when
they had taken in one of the pumps for inspection. All 6 of GWA's backwash pumps will be fixed
with no cost to GWA. The backwash rate issue still remains though, although it is not a problem
during the summer season due to increased biological activity, so all parties are waiting until
colder water temperatures again.
Concrete Pours
Boller had resumed concrete pours Friday, August 9, with pouring the North wall. Now that all
the submittals are approved again and rebar has been ordered, GWA expects more regular
concrete pours occurring, until the completion of the new structure
Disinfection System Anticipated Change Order
i. Hypo Feed Pump Purchase Approval
After thoroughly investigating the options to resolve the issue with the new hypo feed
system, Mr. Romza updated the TAC that GWA is choosing to move forward with
upsizing the hypo feed pumps instead of re-routing the injection point, based on the two
options having similar costs — and the pump upsizing having more favorable outcomes.
Since GWA will receive a discount on replacement pumps through the manufacturer’s
representative, the plan is to request a proposal from the contractor for installing the
new pumps, and GWA would purchase the pumps directly. Mr. Streicher requested the

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



f.

TAC recommend approving GWA sole sourcing the larger pumps and purchasing them
directly from the manufacturer’s representative. The TAC approved.

Construction Engineering Contract

i. Black & Veatch Proposals

Please see attached notes from Black & Veatch. Mr. Niehaus pointed out that the
original engineering contract from B&V was less than 5% of the construction contract,
which is well below average for a project of this size. He is in support of adding
additional funds but would like to see if they can provide the additional services through
the end of construction for the price of 5300k instead of 5324k. The TAC agreed to
recommend o 5300k amendment to B&V’s contract to the EOC, despite the $324k
request from B&YV.

3. Other Business

d.

b.

Roofing Project Update
Mr. Romza informed the TAC that the 2019 roofing project would start in approximately 2 weeks.
Electrical Grid Design Update
Mr. Romza informed the TAC that GWA is currently reviewing the 90% drawings and will meet
with the design engineer the following week. Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that construction
for this project is now predicted to start in CY2020
HVAC Project Update
Mr. Romza updated the TAC that the timeline of this project will be delayed now due to long lead
times on equipment, but is still predicted to start in the next month or two. The first portion of
the project will include removing all the ceiling tile in the Admin building, therefore depending on
conditions, EOC meetings may be moved elsewhere.
Property Acquisition Discussion
Mr. Streicher updated the TAC on the status of the property acquisition at 15641 Sunnybrook, and
that it’s expected a purchase agreement will be signed at the October 2, 2019 EOC meeting,
which would set a closing date of 10/30/2019.
i. Additional Property Available
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that there is another property for sale on Danby Drive,
which is immediately adjacent to the grit building, just West of the plant. Since the
Facility Plan recommends evaluating any property on the East side of Danby, the TAC
recommended obtaining an appraisal for this property, and reporting back to the TAC.
NPDES Renewal
i. Approve Proposal at TAC Level, to go on to Glen Ellyn Village Manager
Mr. Romza presented a proposal from Baxter & Woodman for assistance renewing
GWA'’s NPDES permits for its main plant, CSO, and the sludge permit. Based on previous
discussions as to why the formal RFP process was waived, the TAC approved moving
forward with the proposal.
Thickener Bridge Coating
Mr. Romza updated the TAC that there will be a bid opening for the thickener bridge sandblasting
on coating on September 3 at 2pm.

Mr. Streicher inquired with the TAC in regards to old equipment at the plant. Over a year ago, GWA put its
old weir brushes up for auction, but had no interested parties. Another WWTP recently saw the old
brushes at our plant and asked if they could just have them for free. Since GWA attempted to auction
them, Mr. Streicher asked if this would be allowed. The TAC did not agree with just giving them away, and
instructed Mr. Streicher to repost them on the auction site, with a 50 reserve — so that the interested party
may bid of them.

b.

Old Business
a.

On-Call Discussion

No Discussion

FPA Amendment Update (Carl)

No discussion

Manhole/Sewer Inspections ongoing

No Discussion

Pretreatment Ordinance Status/Local limits change



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

i. Local Limits Ordinance Revision Public Notice
ii. Village of Glen Ellyn
Mr. Streicher confirmed Lombard has all the documents they need. Mr. Streicher
informed Director Hansen that GWA’s Environmental Resources Coordinator is beginning
the work on this and will be in contact with the Village’s Water & Sewer Superintendent.
e. Forest Preserve County of DuPage Easement Leases (Julius)
No Discussion
f.  Discussion pertaining to future development of IGA Language for
GWA Interceptor vs Village's Collection Systems start and stop points.
i. VGE —Chidester vs St. Charles Rd. Lift Station
ii. VOL-—L22 vs Junction Chamber
ili. CSO Regulators and lines between the regulators to the facility
iv. Any others that can be added
No discussion

Meeting adjourned @11:07am

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

GWA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting Agenda
September 19, 2019 9:30 am
Present: Director Goldsmith, Director Hansen, Matt Streicher

1. Budget Discussion

a.

Biosolids Dewatering Change

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the only change in the budget from previous versions the TAC
has seen was that the biosolids dewatering engineering costs have been moved into CY2020, and
taken out of the CY2021, in order to expedite the project and help secure IEPA SRF funding. The
overall net costs between the two years have not changed, and it has not pushed the budget into
negative numbers any sooner than it previously was.

Recommend Adoption to EOC

The TAC supports recommending adopting the current version of the budget to the EOC

2. FIP Update

a.

Dewatering Costs

Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the contractor has kept GWA up to date with dewatering
costs, and that the only significant ongoing cost at this time is the rental of the dewatering
pumps, hoses, and controls. The contractor has asked United Rentals if the pumps have been
paid off since they’ve been paying rental fees for over a year now. Mr. Streicher recalled the
contractor stating United Rentals offered S70k for the contractor to own the equipment, and the
contractor countered with offering 50. GWA still is awaiting the outcome. GWA also is still
waiting to negotiate what dewatering costs will be covered by GWA, and at this time estimates
those costs to be approximately S200k, but the contractor has not made any formal requests for
the costs — or to negotiate them

Schedule Update

The contractor needs to provide an updated schedule. The last schedule had a completion date of
July 29, 2020, however GWA anticipates there have been a couple of delays since that schedule
was provided, and the completion date may have moved back a couple of weeks.

Filters Update

The backwash pumps from the filters are slowly being taken out of service and repaired at not
cost to GWA. The backwash rate issue is on hold at the moment since it’s suspected it’s only a
seasonal issue and happens during cold weather when the biology is not as active. Over the
warmer months the filters have not been backwashing excessively, but we will wait to see if that
Starts again during the winter.

Concrete Pours

All of the 4’ thick walls have been poured, up to 24’ high, and the remaining 3’ thick walls still will
go up another 12-14’, and still need to be poured. The center wall dividing the wet well and dry
pit also needs to be poured still.

Disinfection System Anticipated Change Order

The request for a proposal for the work has been sent to Boller, and requests from other
contractors was made by GWA, in order to see competitive pricing. Only one out of the 3 other
contractors contacted was willing to provide a cost. Since having a different contractor install the
hypo pumps would void warranties on the entire system Boller installed, it’s unlikely another
contactor would be selected, but proposals were requested to ensure honest pricing is given to
GWA.

Construction Engineering Contract

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



i. Proposal to EOC
At the last TAC meeting Black & Veatch proposed a scope for an amendment to their
construction contract. The TAC recommended a 5300k amendment, therefore, GWA
drafted a memo to bring to the EOC to approve the amendment. No other feedback has
been given, therefore the memo requesting authorization from the EOC is on the October
2" EOC Meeting agenda.

3. Other Business

a.

e.

Roofing Project Update
The UV building roof is nearly complete, and should be completed by the end of this week, as all
that is left is the sheet metal. The SRl pump station roof will be ready to go as soon as ComEd
wraps the power lines nearby. The proximity of those power lines poses a safety risk and is not
allowed per OSHA regulations, therefore GWA has repeatedly asked ComEd to come wrap the
wires. ComEd has not been entirely responsive.
Electrical Grid Design Update
i. Possible Design Addendum for UNOX Conduits
A recent failure in a mixer on the UNOX deck revealed that the 40-year-old conduits
poured into the concrete deck are no longer usable. Therefore, in order to prepare for
future failures, GWA is proposing a minor amendment to the design contract for the
Electrical Distribution project, so that a more robust conduit system can be designed and
installed on the UNOX deck. Since GWA is aware that the UNOX deck will be
removed/redesigned in 10-15 years, or when we learn of a Nitrogen standard, se-some
modifications will need to be made before then. 5100k has been inserted for “unox deck
improvements” into each year’s budget from CY2020-2030, therefore that money will be
used towards both the engineering and construction of this work.
HVAC Project Update
GWA expects construction to start in December. The start of construction has been delayed due
to lead times for equipment; however, the contractor has been diligent in turning in submittals
and getting paperwork completed.
Property Acquisition Discussion
Mr. Streicher met with the adjacent property owner that GWA is pursuing purchase of. All
aspects of the deal have been agreed upon, and it is anticipated the EOC will approve with signing
the purchase agreement at the October 2 EOC meeting. The property owner did request that the
“post-closing rent free occupancy” could be extended to February 1° if possible. The TAC does not
approve of the request, but it sill-should still be mentioned to the EOC as well.
i. Additional Property Available
GWA is obtaining an appraisal for another adjacent property on Danby Road since the
Facility Plan recommended evaluating the purchase of every home on the East side of
Danby as they went for sale. Since there are only approximately 5 homes, Director
Goldsmith recommended sending a letter to all of the homes requesting that when they
decide to put their homes up for sale, GWA get first right of refusal, and offer the
homeowners S1k each for agreeing to those terms. Director Hansen and Mr. Streicher
stated this decision would be up to the EOC
Thickener Bridge Coating
i. Bid Opening Results
GWA had a bid opening for sandblasting and coating the gravity thickener bridge, and
only had one bid at ~549k, which was ~59k above budget. However, since the SRI
coating project (below) and the berm (below — item h.ii.) both came in below budget, the
extra 59k is easily compensated for. Also, since this project was publicly bid prior to
GWA knowing there would not be a September EOC meeting, it needed to be awarded
prior to October 2" in order to honor the bid specifications. Therefore, approval was
granted from the Village of Glen Ellyn, and a formal retroactive approval request is on
the October 2" EOC consent agenda
SRI Coating Follow Up
Jon Braga, Maintenance Superintendent, along with Tom Romza were able to research
rehabilitation techniques and materials thoroughly enough to be able to perform this project in
house. By doing so, GWA came in around S47k under budget, and completed the project in-
house.



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

8.

h.

UV Disinfection System Issues
Not discussed — whoops, Mr. Streicher overlooked this agenda item!
Landscape Additions
i. Bemis Road property line
Due to feedback from neighbors, and that some vegetation has died, GWA is pursuing
replacing some trees and bushes along the Bemis Road property line in order to help
aesthetically please people outside the fence line. In CY2018, Director Hansen had
recommended budgeting money to clear cut the older vegetation to the South and West
of the fence line on GWA property. The worry was that some of the older trees could fall
and damage private property, however, Mr. Streicher had greater concerns with clear
cutting what is presently an excellent visual barrier. Therefore, the money in the budget
was devoted towards this work along Bemis Road. Director Hansen still recommended
going through the heavily vegetated area and “selectively” cutting down older trees that
could pose danger to neighboring properties. The TAC agreed to continue to budget a
certain amount of money every future year towards landscape work around the plant.
ii. Berm
GWA’s maintenance department reduced the berm across the street in-house in order to
help create a better line of sign for vehicular traffic at Bemis/Sunnybrook. By doing this
in-house, GWA came in approximately 53,500 under budget.

4. 0Old Business

a.

On-Call Discussion
No Discussion
FPA Amendment Update (Carl)
Director Goldsmith stated that the study Flagg Creek Water Reclamation District completed
determined the District does have enough capacity for the new development, therefore no FPA
amendment will be requested, and all the flow from the proposed development will go to Flagg
Creek. This item will be removed from TAC agenda’s moving forward.
Manhole/Sewer Inspections ongoing
GWA expects a report on the manhole inspections by the end of September, and the sewer
inspections are expected to continue this week.
Pretreatment Ordinance Status/Local limits change
i. Local Limits Ordinance Revision Public Notice
Director Goldsmith intends to bring 5 ordnances to Lombard’s October 17 board meeting
in regards to passing the new pretreatment language, the enforcement response plan,
and the local limits variance. The question arose as to whether or not USEPA requires
them to pass a “resolution,” or if the new ordinances are satisfactory. Mr. Streicher will
check with the USEPA
ii. Village of Glen Ellyn
Director Hansen has a resolution drafted and all the documents in hand. If Glen Ellyn’s
attorney approves, the resolution will be adopted at the September 23 board meeting.
Forest Preserve County of DuPage Easement Leases (Julius)
Director Hansen stated that he has not had responses from Kevin Stough at the Forest Preserve,
therefore no progress has been made.
Discussion pertaining to future development of IGA Language for
GWA Interceptor vs Village’s Collection Systems start and stop points.
i. VGE — Chidester vs St. Charles Rd. Lift Station

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



fi. VOL-L22vs Junction Chamber
iii. CSO Regulators and lines between the regulators to the facility
iv. Any others that can be added

Meeting adjourned 10:42am



SECTION 10.2

PENDING AGENDA ITEMS



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

21W551 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

2019 Pending EOC Agenda Items

Projects

Electrical Service

Date

Status

Dewatering Building GBT

Distribution System $2,600,000 | POSTPONTED Moved to next CY
Construction/Engineering
Admin Building HVAC | «; 0 900 June APPROVED
Construction
Roof Rehabilitation $144,000 July APPROVED

Room & Truck Bay AHU $50,000 March/April COMPLETED /Under
$20k
Replacement
Plant Fiber Testing & COMPLETED /Under
Repairs $30,000 May $20k
HSW Improvements
Modifications $25,000 TBD

$50,000

September

Overhead Door Safety UNDERWAY /Under
Bumper Replacements $30,000 JUne $20k
Screw Pump Rehab $45,000 August APPROVED /UNDERWAY
CHP Siloxane and
Hydrogen Sulfide Media $50,000 TBD
Replacement
Moyno Pumps (10) .
Spare Barts $25,000 Ongoing
Televising .
NRI & SRI, and MH’s $100,000 April APPROVED /UNDERWAY
Gravity Thickener Bridge
& Mechanism Painting $40,000 September RETROACTIVE
SRI Pump Station COMPLETED /Under

Concrete Linin $20k
l None ’ I |

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow




Glenbard Wastewater Authority

21W551 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

Forest Preserve Easement

License Costs for NRI $150,000 TBD Under VOGE Review
Pretreatment Ordinance
Recommendation |~~~ 77T August APPROVED

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



SECTION 10.3

FULL BOARD MEETING
DATE — TUESDAY,
NOVEMBER12, 2019



SECTION 11.0
NEXT EOC MEETING
THURSDAY
NOVEMBER 14, 2019

AT 8:00 A.M.



